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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE

COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

AMENDMENT NO. 2

TO
FORM SB-2
REGISTRATION STATEMENT
UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 19 33

CYBERLUX CORPORATION

(Name of small business issuer in its charter)
NEVADA 3674 91-2048178
(State or other (Primary Standard Industr ial (I.R.S. Employer
Jurisdiction of Classification Code Numbe r) Identification No.)

Incorporation or
Organization)

4625 CREEKSTONE DRIVE, SUIT E 100
RESEARCH TRIANGLE PARK
DURHAM, NORTH CAROLINA 27 703

(919) 474-9000

(Address and telephone number of principal exeeutifices
and principal place of business)

DON F. EVANS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

CYBERLUX CORPORATION

4625 CREEKSTONE DRIVE, SUITE 100
RESEARCH TRIANGLE PARK
DURHAM, NORTH CAROLINA 27703
(919) 474-9000
(Name, address and telephone number of agentrfdceg

Copies to:

GREGORY SICHENZIA, ESQ.
SICHENZIA ROSS FRIEDMAN FERENCE LLP
1065 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS, 21ST FLR.

NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10018
(212) 930-9700

(212) 930-9725 (fax)

APPROXIMATE DATE OF PROPOSED SALE TO THE PUBLIC:
From time to time after this Registration Statentstomes effective.

If any securities being registered on this Formtariee offered on a delayed or continuous basisyaunt to Rule 415 under the Securities Act
of 1933, other than securities offered only in aeetion with dividend or interest reinvestment plarigeck the following box: [X]



If this Form is filed to register additional sedig$ for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) unither Securities Act, check the following box
and list the Securities Act registration statermemhber of the earlier effective registration stagatrfor the same offering.

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filedquant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Actckhie following box and list the
Securities Act registration statement number ofetier effective registration statement for thene offering.

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filedguant to Rule 462(d) under the Securities Actckhie following box and list the
Securities Act registration statement number ofehidier effective registration statement for thene offering.

If delivery of the prospectus is expected to be enguksuant to Rule 434, please check the followimg
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CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

TITLE OF EACH CLASS OF AMOUNT TO BE PROPOSED PROPOSED AMOUNT OF
SECURITIES TO BE REGISTERED  REGISTERED (1) MAXIMUM MAXIMUM REGISTRATION FEE
OFFERING AGGREGATE
PRICE PER OFFERING PRICE
SHARE (2)
Common stock, $.001 par 300,000,000 (3) $.02 $6,000,000 $7 06.20
value issuable upon
conversion of Secured
Convertible Notes

Common Stock, $.001 par 25,000,000 (4) $.03 $750,000 $ 88.28
value issuable upon exercise
of Warrants

Total 325,000,000 $6,750,000 $7 94.48

(1) Includes shares of our common stock, par v&601 per share, which may be offered pursuatitisaregistration statement, which
shares are issuable upon conversion of securecddrie notes and the exercise of warrants helthbyselling stockholders. In addition to
shares set forth in the table, the amount to bistexgd includes an indeterminate number of shasemble upon conversion of the secured
convertible notes and exercise of the warrantsyah number may be adjusted as a result of stditk, stock dividends and similar
transactions in accordance with Rule 416. The nurobshares of common stock registered hereungeesents a good faith estimate by us
of the number of shares of common stock issuabi® epnversion of the secured convertible notesugioth exercise of the warrants. For
purposes of estimating the number of shares of comstock to be included in this registration statatmwe calculated a good faith estimate
of the number of shares of our common stock thab&lieve will be issuable upon conversion of theused convertible notes and upon
exercise of the warrants to account for marketlatons, and antidilution and price protectionuatiinents, respectively. Should the
conversion ratio result in our having insufficiefiares, we will not rely upon Rule 416, but wilkfa new registration statement to cover the
resale of such additional shares should that becwoessary. In addition, should a decrease inXéeise price as a result of an issuance or
sale of shares below the then current market prgseilt in our having insufficient shares, we wifit rely upon Rule 416, but will file a new
registration statement to cover the resale of sultlitional shares should that become necessary.

(2) Estimated solely for purposes of calculating thgistration fee in accordance with Rule 457(c) Rule 457(g) under the Securities Act of
1933, using the average of the high and low priceeported on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Boardvtay 19, 2005, which was $.02 per
share.

(3) Includes a good faith estimate of the sharefertiping secured convertible notes to account farket fluctuations.

(4) Includes a good faith estimate of the shareketiping warrants exercisable at $.03 per shaeztount for antidilution protection
adjustments.

(5) $441.38 fee previously paid.

PURSUANT TO RULE 429 PROMULGATED UNDER THE SECURHES$ ACT OF 1933, THE ENCLOSED PROSPECTUS
CONSTITUTES A COMBINED PROSPECTUS ALSO RELATING TAN AGGREGATE OF UP TO 64,567,319 SHARES OF OUR
COMMON STOCK THAT WERE PREVIOUSLY REGISTERED FOR BB IN A REGISTRATION STATEMENT, AS AMENDED, ON
FORM SB-2, REGISTRATION NO. 333-119716. AS SUCH,IBHPROSPECTUS ALSO CONSTITUTES POST-EFFECTIVE
AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT ON FRM SB-2, REGISTRATION NO. 333-119716, WHICH SHALL
HEREAFTER BECOME EFFECTIVE CONCURRENTLY WITH THE EECTIVENESS OF THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT ON
FORM SB-2 IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 8(C) OF THE SBRITIES ACT OF 1933.

3



THE REGISTRANT HEREBY AMENDS THIS REGISTRATION STAIMENT ON SUCH DATE OR DATES AS MAY BE
NECESSARY TO DELAY ITS EFFECTIVE DATE UNTIL THE REISTRANT SHALL FILE A FURTHER AMENDMENT WHICH
SPECIFICALLY STATES THAT THIS REGISTRATION STATEMEN SHALL THEREAFTER BECOME EFFECTIVE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 8(A) OF THE SECURITIES AGJF 1933 OR UNTIL THE REGISTRATION STATEMENT SHALL

BECOME EFFECTIVE ON SUCH DATE AS THE SECURITIES ANEXCHANGE COMMISSION, ACTING PURSUANT TO SAID
SECTION 8(A), MAY DETERMINE.



PRELIMINARY PROSPECTUS SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED NOVEMBER 9, 2005

CYBERLUX CORPORATION
325,000,000 SHARES OF
COMMON STOCK

This prospectus relates to the resale by the gedliockholders of up to 325,000,000 shares of ommaon stock, including up to 300,000,000
shares of common stock underlying secured conventibtes in a principal amount of $2,407,881.16 @gmdlo 25,000,000 issuable upon the
exercise of common stock purchase warrants. $90718®f the secured convertible notes are converiilbo our common stock at the lower
of $0.72 or 50% of the average of the three lowgsaday trading prices for the common stock omiagpal market for the 20 trading days
before but not including the conversion date. Treaining $1,500,000 of the secured convertiblesate convertible into our common st
at the lower of $0.03 or 50% of the average ofttinee lowest intraday trading prices for the comratmtk on a principal market for the 20
trading days before but not including the converslate. The selling stockholders may sell commoaokstrom time to time on the Over-The-
Counter Bulletin Board at the prevailing marketpror in negotiated transactions. The selling dtotders may be deemed underwriters of
the shares of common stock which they are offentldg.will pay the expenses of registering theseeshar

Our common stock is registered under Section 1&f(f)e Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and isdigie the Over-The-Counter Bulletin
Board under the symbol "CYBL". The last reportelésarice per share of our common stock as reptetie Over-The-Counter Bulletin
Board on November 7, 2005, was $.11.

INVESTING IN THESE SECURITIES INVOLVES SIGNIFICANT RISKS. SEE "RISK
FACTORS" BEGINNING ON PAGE 4.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commissiorangistate securities commission has approved apgisved of these securities
determined if this Prospectus is truthful or conglény representation to the contrary is a crirhoféense.

The date of this prospectus is , 2005.

The information in this Prospectus is not compéeid may be changed. This Prospectus is includéeiRegistration Statement that was
filed by Cyberlux Corporation with the SecuritiesdaExchange Commission. The selling stockholdeng moa sell these securities until the
registration statement becomes effective. Thispgtrctsis is not an offer to sell these securitiesiamat soliciting an offer to buy these
securities in any state where the sale is not pirdi
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CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD -LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus and any prospectus supplementindotavard-looking statements. We have based th@seard-looking statements on our
current expectations and projections about futuesnes.

In some cases, you can identify forwdodking statements by words such as "may," "shoUl&kpect,” "plan,” "could," "anticipate," "interit
"believe," "estimate," "predict,” "potential," "gigaor "continue" or similar terminology. These ®@aents are only predictions and involve
known and unknown risks, uncertainties and othetofs, including the risks outlined under "Risk féas," that may cause our or our
industry's actual results, levels of activity, peniance or achievements to be materially diffefierh any future results, levels of activity,
performance or achievements expressed or implieslibly forward-looking statements.

Unless we are required to do so under U.S. fedelrities laws or other applicable laws, we doimteind to update or revise any forward-
looking statements.



PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

The following summary highlights selected infornoaticontained in this prospectus. This summary doésontain all the information you
should consider before investing in the securitBefore making an investment decision, you shoetiithe entire prospectus carefully,
including the "risk factors" section, the financsghtements and the notes to the financial statesnen

CYBERLUX CORPORATION

We are in the development stage and our efforts baen principally devoted to designing, developind marketing advanced lighting
systems that utilize white (and other) light emitidiodes as illumination elements. We are devalppind marketing new product
applications of diodal illumination(TM) that demarage added value over traditional lighting systetsing proprietary technology, we are
creating a family of products for emergency andiggclighting offer extended light life and greatost effectiveness than other existing
forms of illumination. We are expanding our markgtactivity into channels of retail, commercial anstitutional sales.

For the year ended December 31, 2004, we gene$a®803 in revenue and a net loss of $6,025,848thecsix months ended June 30, 2(
we generated $13,768 in revenue and a net losk,85%,255. As a result of recurring losses fronragens and a net deficit in both working
capital and stockholders' equity, our auditorghiir report dated March 17, 2005, have expressbstantial doubt about our ability to
continue as going concern.

Our principal offices are located at 4625 CreekstDnive, Suite 100, Research Triangle Park, Durhdanth Carolina 27703, and our
telephone number is (919) 474-9000. We are a Nevagmration. We maintain websites at www.cybedorm and www.luxSel.com. The
information contained on those websites is not dmkta be a part of this prospectus.

The Offering

Common stock offered by selling stockholders....... ... Up to 325,000,000 shares,
including the following:

- up to 300,000,000 shares of
common stock underlying secured
convertible notes in the
principal amount of
$2,407,881.16 (includes a good
faith estimate of the shares
underlying secured convertible
notes to account for market
fluctuations and antidilution
protection adjustments,
respectively), and

- up to 25,000,000 shares of
common stock issuable upon the
exercise of common stock
purchase warrants at an exercise
price of $.03 per share
(includes a good faith estimate
of the shares underlying
warrants to account for
antidilution protection
adjustments).

Common stock to be outstanding after the offering.. ... Up to 400,075,001 shares

Use of proceeds.....cccocvvveviiciveneniccees We will not receive any proceeds
from the sale of the common
stock. However, we will receive
the sale price of any common
stock we sell to the selling
stockholders upon exercise of



the warrants. We expect to use
the proceeds received from the
exercise of the warrants, if
any, for general working capital
purposes. However, AJW Partners,
LLC, AJW Qualified Partners,
LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd., and New
Millennium Partners II, LLC will
be entitled to exercise up to
25,000,000 warrants on a
cashless basis at any time if
the shares of common stock
underlying the warrants are not
then registered pursuant to an
effective registration
statement. In the event that AJW
Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore,
Ltd., or New Millennium Partners
I, LLC exercise the warrants on
a cashless basis, then we will
not receive any proceeds from
the exercise of those warrants.
In addition, we have received
gross proceeds $1,500,000 from
the sale of the secured
convertible notes. The proceeds
received from the sale of the
secured convertible notes will
be used for business development
purposes, working capital needs,
pre-payment of interest, payment
of consulting and legal fees and
purchasing inventory.

Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board Symbol............. . ... CYBL

The above information regarding common stock toustanding after the offering is based on 75,00bghares of common stock
outstanding as of November 7, 2005 and assumesutisquent conversion of our issued secured cdbpleenbtes and exercise of warrants
by our selling stockholders.

SEPTEMBER 2004 SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wieead into a Securities Purchase Agreement withdoaredited investors on September
23, 2004 for the sale of (i) $1,500,000 in securaalvertible notes and (ii) warrants to buy 2,250,8Bares of our common stock. Pursuant to
a registration statement on Form SB-2 (333-119@#&6)ared effective with the SEC on November 12 4208 previously registered
22,222,224 shares of common stock underlying tharse convertible notes and 4,500,000 shares ofremmstock underlying the warrants.
We are registering 100,000,000 shares in this ioffannderlying these secured convertibles noteofAtovember 4, 2005, $592,118.84 of
the secured convertible notes has been convertt8%0v,881.16 remains outstanding.

This prospectus relates to the resale of the constawk underlying these secured convertible ndths.investors provided us with an
aggregate of $1,500,000 as follows:

0 $500,000 was disbursed on September 23, 2004;
0 $500,000 was disbursed on October 20, 2004; and
0 $500,000 was disbursed on November 18, 2004.

The secured convertible notes bear interest at hd&yre two years from the date of issuance, am@d@mvertible into our common stock, at
the selling stockholders' option, at the lowerip$0.72 or (ii) 50% of the average of the threedst intraday trading prices for the common
stock on a principal market for the 20 trading dagfre but not including the conversion date. Adowly, there is in fact no limit on the
number of shares into which the notes may be coedeAs of November 8, 2005, the average of theethowest intraday trading prices for
our common stock during the preceding 20 trading@e reported on the Over-The-Counter BulletinrBagas $.06 and, therefore, the
conversion price for the secured convertible natas $.03. Based on this conversion price, the $81716 remaining of the secured
convertible notes, excluding interest, are conbbtinto 30,262,706 shares of our common stock.
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The selling stockholders have contractually agteagstrict their ability to convert or exerciseithwarrants and receive shares of our
common stock such that the number of shares of a@mstock held by them and their affiliates aftestsaonversion or exercise does not
exceed 4.9% of the then issued and outstandingslehicommon stock. See the "Selling Stockholdansl''Risk Factors" sections for a
complete description of the secured convertiblesot

APRIL 2005 SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wéeeed into a Securities Purchase Agreement withdoaredited investors on April 22,
2005 for the sale of (i) $1,500,000 in secured eotilvle notes and (ii) warrants to buy 25,000,00@rss of our common stock, exercisable
five years from the date of issuance at a purchese of $0.03 per share of common stock.

This prospectus relates to the resale of the comstamk underlying these secured convertible natdsvaarrants. The investors provided us
with an aggregate of $1,500,000 as follows:

0 $600,000 was disbursed on April 22, 2005;
o $500,000 was disbursed on May 24, 2005; and
0 $400,000 was disbursed on July 19, 2005.

The secured convertible notes bear interest at bdyre three years from the date of issuanceaemndonvertible into our common stock, at
the selling stockholders' option, at the lowerip$0.03 or (ii) 50% of the average of the threedst intraday trading prices for the common
stock on the Over-The-Counter Bulletin Board far #0 trading days before but not including the ession date. Accordingly, there is in
fact no limit on the number of shares into whicé tiotes may be converted. As of November 8, 20@baverage of the three lowest intraday
trading prices for our common stock during the poeg 20 trading days as reported on the Over-Towear Bulletin Board was $.06 and,
therefore, the conversion price for the securededible notes was $.03. Based on this conversime pthe $1,500,000 secured convertible
notes, excluding interest, were convertible intg0B0,000 shares of our common stock.

AJW Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AlMfshore, Ltd. and New Millennium Partners Il, LI2ve contractually agreed to
restrict their ability to convert or exercise themrrants and receive shares of our common stodk that the number of shares of common
stock held by them and their affiliates after saohversion or exercise does not exceed 4.9% dhthreissued and outstanding shares of

common stock.

See the "Selling Stockholders" and "Risk Factoestisns for a complete description of the securet/ertible notes.
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RISK FACTORS

This investment has a high degree of risk. Befan ipvest you should carefully consider the riskd ancertainties described below and the
other information in this prospectus. If any of fbiowing risks actually occur, our business, @ting results and financial condition could
be harmed and the value of our stock could go ddis means you could lose all or a part of yowestment.

RISKS RELATING TO OUR BUSINESS:

WE HAVE A HISTORY OF LOSSES WHICH MAY CONTINUE, WHI CH MAY NEGATIVELY IMPACT OUR ABILITY TO
ACHIEVE OUR BUSINESS OBJECTIVES.

We incurred net losses of $6,025,848 for the yaded December 31, 2004 and $1,494,556 for thegreded December 31, 2003. For the six
months ended June 30, 2005, we incurred a nebfdkk,357,255. As of June 30, 2005, we had an aotated deficit of $12,204,938. We
cannot assure you that we can achieve or sustafitgility on a quarterly or annual basis in theuire. Our operations are subject to the risks
and competition inherent in the establishment lofisiness enterprise. There can be no assurandetinat operations will be profitable.
Revenues and profits, if any, will depend uponaasifactors, including whether we will be able émiinue expansion of our revenue. We
may not achieve our business objectives and thaéatio achieve such goals would have an adverpadtron us.

IF WE ARE UNABLE TO OBTAIN ADDITIONAL FUNDING OUR BJSINESS OPERATIONS WILL BE HARMED AND IF WE DO
OBTAIN ADDITIONAL FINANCING OUR THEN EXISTING SHARBHOLDERS MAY SUFFER SUBSTANTIAL DILUTION.

We will require additional funds to sustain and &xg our sales and marketing activities. We antteipiaat we will require up to
approximately $900,000 to fund our continued openatfor the next twelve months, depending on reeenom operations. We need
additional funding for for research and developmartreasing inventory, marketing and general afrdinistrative expenses. Although this
amount is less than our net losses in the paséxwect to decrease our general and administratipenses by eliminating most of our
consulting fees. In the event that we cannot sicamittly reduce our consulting fees, we will needaise additional funds to continue our
operations. Additional capital will be requiredeffectively support the operations and to othenirigglement our overall business strategy.
There can be no assurance that financing will laélae in amounts or on terms acceptable to w,all. The inability to obtain additional
capital will restrict our ability to grow and magduce our ability to continue to conduct busingssations. If we are unable to obtain
additional financing, we will likely be required twirtail our marketing and development plans arssitdy cease our operations. Any
additional equity financing may involve substanddition to our then existing shareholders.

OUR INDEPENDENT AUDITORS HAVE EXPRESSED SUBSTANTIARDOUBT ABOUT OUR ABILITY TO CONTINUE AS A GOINC
CONCERN, WHICH MAY HINDER OUR ABILITY TO OBTAIN FUTURE FINANCING.

In their report dated March 17, 2005, our indepabdeditors stated that our financial statementsife year ended December 31, 2003 were
prepared assuming that we would continue as a gmingern. Our ability to continue as a going condsfan issue raised as a result of losses
for the years ended December 31, 2004 and 200®iarhounts of $6,025,848 and $1,494,556, respcthiée continue to experience net
operating losses. Our ability to continue as agaioncern is subject to our ability to generateddifpand/or obtain necessary funding from
outside sources, including obtaining additionaldimg from the sale of our securities, increasirlgsar obtaining loans and grants from
various financial institutions where possible. @antinued net operating losses increase the diffiét meeting such goals and there can be
no assurances that such methods will prove suadessf

IF WE ARE UNABLE TO RETAIN THE SERVICES OF MESSREYANS, SCHMIDT OR RINGO, OR IF WE ARE UNABLE TO
SUCCESSFULLY RECRUIT QUALIFIED MANAGERIAL AND SALESPERSONNEL HAVING EXPERIENCE IN BUSINESS, WE
MAY NOT BE ABLE TO CONTINUE OUR OPERATIONS.

Our success depends to a significant extent upondhtinued service of Mr. Donald F. Evans, oure€kixecutive Officer, Mr. Mark D.
Schmidt, our President and Mr. John Ringo, our &acy and Corporate Counsel. Loss of the servitdtessrs. Evans, Schmidt or Ringo
could have a material adverse effect on our grovetenues, and prospective business. We do notamakey-man
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insurance on the life of Messrs. Evans or Ring@addition, in order to successfully implement arehage our business plan, we will be
dependent upon, among other things, successfuiyitang qualified managerial and sales personaglrig experience in business.
Competition for qualified individuals is intensehdre can be no assurance that we will be ablah éittract and retain existing employees or
that we will be able to find, attract and retairalified personnel on acceptable terms.

MANY OF OUR COMPETITORS ARE LARGER AND HAVE GREATERINANCIAL AND OTHER RESOURCES THAN WE DO AN
THOSE ADVANTAGES COULD MAKE IT DIFFICULT FOR US T@OMPETE WITH THEM.

The lighting and illumination industry is extremealgmpetitive and includes several companies that bhahieved substantially greater market
shares than we have, and have longer operatingieist have larger customer bases, and have stibyagreater financial, development a
marketing resources than we do. If overall demanaér products should decrease it could have anadly adverse affect on our operating
results.

OUR TRADEMARK AND OTHER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHT S MAY NOT BE ADEQUATELY PROTECTED
OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, RESULTING IN LOSS OF REV ENUE.

We believe that our trademarks, whether licensealared by us, and other proprietary rights are ingwd to our success and our competi
position. In the course of our international expamswe may, however, experience conflict with gas third parties who acquire or claim
ownership rights in certain trademarks. We cansstige that the actions we have taken to estabidipwtect these trademarks and other
proprietary rights will be adequate to prevent a&ti@n of our products by others or to prevent atievm seeking to block sales of our
products as a violation of the trademarks and etgny rights of others. Also, we cannot assure thai others will not assert rights in, or
ownership of, trademarks and other proprietarytsigt ours or that we will be able to successftdigolve these types of conflicts to our
satisfaction. In addition, the laws of certain igrecountries may not protect proprietary rightstite same extent, as do the laws of the United
States.

OUR PRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS, OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS OWN A CONTROLLING INTEREST IN OUR VOTING
STOCK AND INVESTORS WILL NOT HAVE ANY VOICE IN OUR MANAGEMENT.

We have issued 800,000 shares of Series B ConkeRileferred Stock to our officers and directorscivfare convertible into 8 million shar

of common stock and, in the aggregate, have tt tigcast 80 million votes in any vote by our gtemders. Combined with the number of
shares of common stock held by our officers andatiars, they have the right to cast approximat8B of all votes by our shareholders. As a
result, these stockholders, acting together, vaillehthe ability to control substantially all mastsubmitted to our stockholders for approval,
including:

o election of our board of directors;
o removal of any of our directors;
o amendment of our certificate of incorporatiorbglaws; and

0 adoption of measures that could delay or preaefitange in control or impede a merger, takeovettar business combination involving
us.

As a result of their ownership and positions, dveators and executive officers collectively aréedio influence all matters requiring
stockholder approval, including the election oediors and approval of significant corporate tratisas. In addition, sales of significant
amounts of shares held by our directors and exexofficers, or the prospect of these sales, cadigrsely affect the market price of our
common stock. Management's stock ownership maypdiage a potential acquirer from making a tendfarafr otherwise attempting to
obtain control of us, which in turn could reduce stock price or prevent our stockholders fromipéad a premium over our stock price.

RISKS RELATING TO OUR CURRENT FINANCING ARRANGEMENT

THERE ARE A LARGE NUMBER OF SHARES UNDERLYING OUREEURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES AND WARRANTS THAT
MAY BE AVAILABLE FOR FUTURE SALE AND THE SALE OF THESE SHARES MAY DEPRESS THE MARKET PRICE OF OUR
COMMON STOCK.
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As of November 7, 2005, we had 75,075,001 sharesmimon stock issued and outstanding, secured difsieenotes outstanding pursuant
to our securities purchase agreements dated Septe@8b2004 and April 22, 2005, that may be comeemto an estimated 80,272,706 sh.

of common stock at current market prices and ontlitey warrants pursuant to our securities purchgseements dated September 23, 2004
and April 22, 2005, to purchase 20,583,333 shdaresramon stock. In addition, the number of shafesommmon stock issuable upon
conversion of the outstanding secured convertibtesiissued pursuant to the securities purchasermgnts dated September 23, 2004 and
April 22, 2005 may increase if the market priceof stock declines. All of the shares, includinigodlthe shares issuable upon conversion of
the secured convertible notes and upon exercisarofvarrants, may be sold without restriction. Saé& of these shares may adversely affect
the market price of our common stock.

THE CONTINUOUSLY ADJUSTABLE CONVERSION PRICE FEATUROF OUR SECURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES COULD
REQUIRE US TO ISSUE A SUBSTANTIALLY GREATER NUMBERF SHARES, WHICH WILL CAUSE DILUTION TO OUR
EXISTING STOCKHOLDERS.

Our obligation to issue shares upon conversioruosecured convertible notes is essentially liraglérhe following is an example of the
amount of shares of our common stock that are lidspuapon conversion of our secured convertibles@excluding accrued interest), based
on market prices 25%, 50% and 75% below the manie¢, as of November 7, 2005 of $0.11.

SEPTEMBER 2004 SECURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES

NUMBER % OF

% BELOW PRICE PER  WITH DISCOUNT OF SHARES ~ OUTSTANDING
MARKET SHARE AT 50% ISSUABLE STOCK

25% $.0825 $.04125 22,009,241 22.67%

50% $.055 $.0275 33,013,861 30.54%

75% $.0275 $.01375 66,027,721 46.79%

APRIL 2005 SECURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES
FIXED CONVERSION NUMBER % OF

% BELOW PRICE PER  OR WITH DISCOUNT OF SHARES ~ OUTSTANDING
MARKET SHARE AT 50% ISSUABLE STOCK

25% $.0825 $.03 50,000,000  39.98%

50% $.055 $.0275 54,545,455  42.08%

75% $.0275 $.01375 109,090,910  59.24%

As illustrated, the number of shares of commonksissuable upon conversion of our secured conventibtes will increase if the market
price of our stock declines, which will cause doatto our existing stockholders.

THE CONTINUOUSLY ADJUSTABLE CONVERSION PRICE FEATUR E OF OUR SECURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES MAY
HAVE A DEPRESSIVE EFFECT ON THE PRICE OF OUR COMMON STOCK.

The secured convertible notes are convertibleshares of our common stock at a 50% discount téréickng price of the common stock pi
to the conversion. The significant downward presgir the price of the common stock as the selliogkbiolders convert and sell material
amounts of common stock could have an adverseteffeour stock price. In addition, not only theesaf shares issued upon conversion or
exercise of secured convertible notes, series Aexible preferred stock and warrants, but alsatleee perception that these sales could
occur, may adversely affect the market price ofctvamon stock.

THE ISSUANCE OF SHARES UPON CONVERSION OF THE SEEIRCONVERTIBLE NOTES AND EXERCISE OF
OUTSTANDING WARRANTS MAY CAUSE IMMEDIATE AND SUBSTANTIAL DILUTION TO OUR EXISTING STOCKHOLDERS.
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The issuance of shares upon conversion of the sg@@anvertible notes and exercise of warrants ragylrin substantial dilution to the
interests of other stockholders since the selltogkholders may ultimately convert and sell thé &mhount issuable on conversion. Although
AJW Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AlMfshore, Ltd., and New Millennium Partners I, Clmay not convert their secured
convertible notes and/or exercise their warranssith conversion or exercise would cause them toroare than 4.9% of our outstanding
common stock, this restriction does not prevent A&tners, LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AJWsbibre, Ltd., and New Millennium
Partners I, LLC from converting and/or exercisBane of their holdings and then converting the oégeir holdings. In this way, AJW
Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW €bibre, Ltd., and New Millennium Partners Il, LLCutd sell more than this limit while
never holding more than this limit. There is no eplimit on the number of shares that may be issugidh will have the effect of further
diluting the proportionate equity interest and mgtpower of holders of our common stock, includimgestors in this offering.

IN THE EVENT THAT OUR STOCK PRICE DECLINES, THE SHRES OF COMMON STOCK ALLOCATED FOR CONVERSION OF
THE SECURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES AND REGISTERED PURSNATO THIS REGISTRATION STATEMENT MAY NOT BE
ADEQUATE AND WE MAY BE REQUIRED TO FILE A SUBSEQUENREGISTRATION STATEMENT COVERING ADDITIONAL
SHARES. IF THE SHARES WE HAVE ALLOCATED AND ARE RHGTERING HEREWITH ARE NOT ADEQUATE AND WE ARE
REQUIRED TO FILE AN ADDITIONAL REGISTRATION STATEMET, WE MAY INCUR SUBSTANTIAL COSTS IN CONNECTIO!
THEREWITH.

Based on our current market price and the potedéiatease in our market price as a result of theisce of shares upon conversion of the
secured convertible notes, we have made a godddaiimate as to the amount of shares of commai #tat we are required to register and
allocate for conversion of the secured convertiloltes. Accordingly, we have allocated and regist&@®0,000,000 shares to cover the
conversion of the secured convertible notes. Irethent that our stock price decreases, the shamsronon stock we have allocated for
conversion of the secured convertible notes andegyistering hereunder may not be adequate. i$hlages we have allocated to the
registration statement are not adequate and weequéred to file an additional registration statetee may incur substantial costs in
connection with the preparation and filing of suebistration statement.

IF WE ARE REQUIRED FOR ANY REASON TO REPAY OUR OUTANDING SECURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES, WE WOULD BE
REQUIRED TO DEPLETE OUR WORKING CAPITAL, IF AVAILABE, OR RAISE ADDITIONAL FUNDS. OUR FAILURE TO
REPAY THE SECURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES, IF REQUIREDOULD RESULT IN LEGAL ACTION AGAINST US, WHICH
COULD REQUIRE THE SALE OF SUBSTANTIAL ASSETS.

In September 2004, we entered into a SecuritieshRse Agreement for the sale of an aggregate 608000 principal amount of secured
convertible notes. The secured convertible notesiae and payable, with 10% interest, two years fifte date of issuance, unless sooner
converted into shares of our common stock. In A20D5, we entered into a Securities Purchase Agreefar the sale of an aggregate of
$1,500,000 principal amount of secured convertiloies. The secured convertible notes are due arablea with 10% interest, three years
from the date of issuance, unless sooner convertedghares of our common stock. In addition, avgne of default under our secured
convertible notes issued pursuant to our Septe2®e2004 or April 22, 2005 securities purchase egents, such as our failure to repay the
principal or interest when due, our failure to Bsshares of common stock upon conversion by thgehobur failure to timely file a
registration statement or have such registratiatestent declared effective, breach of any covemaptgsentation or warranty in the
Securities Purchase Agreement or related conventibte, the assignment or appointment of a recéveontrol a substantial part of our
property or business, the filing of a money judgtnemit or similar process against our companyxoess of $50,000, the commencement of
a bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization or ligtila proceeding against our company and the dedjsif our common stock could require
the early repayment of the secured convertiblesyateluding a default interest rate of 15% ondhestanding principal balance of the note
the default is not cured with the specified graegqa. We anticipate that the full amount of thewsed convertible notes will be converted
into shares of our common stock, in accordance thigherms of the secured convertible notes. Ifweee required to repay the secured
convertible notes, we would be required to uselimited working capital and raise additional funtfsve were unable to repay the notes
when required, the note holders could commencéd &g@n against us and foreclose on all of ouetsst recover the amounts due. Any
action would require us to curtail or cease operti
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RISKS RELATING TO OUR COMMON STOCK:

WE HAVE ISSUED A LARGE AMOUNT OF STOCK IN LIEU OF &SH FOR PAYMENT OF EXPENSES AND EXPECT TO
CONTINUE THIS PRACTICE IN THE FUTURE. SUCH ISSUANGEOF STOCK WILL CAUSE DILUTION TO OUR EXISTING
STOCKHOLDERS.

Due to our limited economic resources, we try smésstock in lieu of cash for payment of expenseéssarvices provided for us. In 2004, we
issued 6,335,000 shares of common stock in exchiangxpenses and services rendered, and we i800:000 shares of series B convert
preferred stock to officers and directors in exd®afor the retirement of debt owed to them. Wecgmaite issuing shares of common stock
whenever possible in lieu of cash to conserve imantial position. The number of shares of comnionksissued is directly related to our
stock price at the time of issuance. In the evieait dur stock price drops, we will be requiredssuie larger amounts of shares for expenses
and services rendered, if the other party is wjllim accept stock at all. The issuance of sharesmimon stock will have the effect of diluti
the proportionate equity interest and voting powfdnolders of our common stock, including investiorshis offering.

IF WE FAIL TO REMAIN CURRENT ON OUR REPORTING REQREMENTS, WE COULD BE REMOVED FROM THE OTC
BULLETIN BOARD WHICH WOULD LIMIT THE ABILITY OF BROKER-DEALERS TO SELL OUR SECURITIES AND THE
ABILITY OF STOCKHOLDERS TO SELL THEIR SECURITIES INHE SECONDARY MARKET.

Companies trading on the OTC Bulletin Board, sushig must be reporting issuers under Section tlzecBecurities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended, and must be current in their repodsrupection 13, in order to maintain price quotapavileges on the OTC Bulletin Board.
we fail to remain current on our reporting requiests, we could be removed from the OTC BulletiniBloAs a result, the market liquidity
for our securities could be severely adverselycadie by limiting the ability of broker-dealers tellsour securities and the ability of
stockholders to sell their securities in the seeopdnarket.

OUR COMMON STOCK IS SUBJECT TO THE "PENNY STOCK" RES OF THE SEC AND THE TRADING MARKET IN OUR
SECURITIES IS LIMITED, WHICH MAKES TRANSACTIONS INDUR STOCK CUMBERSOME AND MAY REDUCE THE VALUE
OF AN INVESTMENT IN OUR STOCK.

The Securities and Exchange Commission has ad&atked15g-9 which establishes the definition of arfipy stock," for the purposes
relevant to us, as any equity security that haseet price of less than $5.00 per share or withacise price of less than $5.00 per share,
subject to certain exceptions. For any transadtiealving a penny stock, unless exempt, the rutegliire:

o that a broker or dealer approve a person's atéoutransactions in penny stocks; and

o the broker or dealer receive from the investaritten agreement to the transaction, setting farthidentity and quantity of the penny stock
to be purchased.

In order to approve a person's account for trammsactn penny stocks, the broker or dealer must:
o obtain financial information and investment exgece objectives of the person; and

0 make a reasonable determination that the trangsadh penny stocks are suitable for that persahthe person has sufficient knowledge
experience in financial matters to be capable afiating the risks of transactions in penny stocks.

The broker or dealer must also deliver, prior tg &ansaction in a penny stock, a disclosure sdequhescribed by the Commission relating
to the penny stock market, which, in highlight form

o sets forth the basis on which the broker or deable the suitability determination; and
o that the broker or dealer received a signedtewmriagreement from the investor prior to the tratisa.

Generally, brokers may be less willing to execta@gactions in securities subject to the "penngistoules. This may make it more difficult
for investors to dispose of our common stock antsea decline in the market value of our stock.

15



Disclosure also has to be made about the risksvefting in penny stocks in both public offeringsl @& secondary trading and about the
commissions payable to both the broker-dealer beddgistered representative, current quotationthéosecurities and the rights and
remedies available to an investor in cases of fiaymknny stock transactions. Finally, monthly esta¢nts have to be sent disclosing recent
price information for the penny stock held in tle@unt and information on the limited market in pgistocks.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

This prospectus relates to shares of our commaxk $ihat may be offered and sold from time to tigeh® selling stockholders. We will not
receive any proceeds from the sale of shares ofrmmmstock in this offering. However, we will receithe sale price of any common stock
we sell to the selling stockholders upon exercfsB®warrants. In connection with the securitiaschase agreement dated September 23,
2004, we issued to the investors 2,250,000 warrartieh are exercisable at $0.50 per share foriagef five years from issuance. If the
investors were to exercise all 2,250,000 warras#gad pursuant to the securities purchase agreewemtould receive $1,125,000. In the
event that our stock price does not exceed theawtexercise price of $0.50 per share, it is uhlikeat the investors would exercise the
warrants, in which case would we not receive anhefproceeds from the sale of the warrants. Weaxp use the proceeds received from
the exercise of the warrants, if any, for genematking capital purposes. In connection with theusities purchase agreement dated April 22,
2005, we are obligated to issue to the investomnilion warrants, which are exercisable at $0.88 ghare for a period of five years from
issuance. If the investors were to exercise ahilbon warrants issued pursuant to the securpi@xhase agreement, we would receive
$750,000. In the event that our stock price doegreeed the warrant exercise price of $0.03 pareslit is unlikely that the investors would
exercise the warrants, in which case would we eative any of the proceeds from the sale of theamts. We expect to use the proceeds
received from the exercise of the warrants, if daygeneral working capital purposes. However, ABwtners, LLC, AJW Qualified
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd., and New Milleani Partners I, LLC will be entitled to exercisé28,000,000 warrants on a cashless
basis at any time if the shares of common stocletlyitig the warrants are not then registered puntsieaan effective registration statement.
In the event that AJW Partners, LLC, AJW Qualiffeartners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd., or New MillenmiuPartners I, LLC exercise the
warrants on a cashless basis, then we will noive@ny proceeds from the exercise of those wasramtaddition, we have received gross
proceeds $1,500,000 from the sale of the secunedectble notes. The proceeds received from the siathe secured convertible notes will
be used for business development purposes, wodgipital needs, pre-payment of interest, paymenbo$ulting and legal fees and
purchasing inventory.

SEPTEMBER 2004 SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wieead into a Securities Purchase Agreement withdoaredited investors on September
23, 2004 for the sale of (i) $1,000,000 in securaalvertible notes and (ii) warrants to buy 2,250,8Bares of our common stock. Pursuant to
a registration statement on Form SB-2 (333-119d&6)ared effective with the SEC on November 12 420@ previously registered
22,222,224 shares of common stock underlying tharse convertible notes and 4,500,000 shares ofremmstock underlying the warrants.
We are registering 100,000,000 shares in thisioffannderlying these secured convertibles noteofAtovember 4, 2005, $592,118.84 of
the secured convertible notes has been converte830v,881.16 remains outstanding.

This prospectus relates to the resale of the conmstamk underlying these secured convertible ndtkes.investors provided us with an
aggregate of $1,500,000 as follows:

0 $500,000 was disbursed on September 23, 2004;
0 $500,000 was disbursed on October 20, 2004; and
0 $500,000 was disbursed on November 18, 2004.

The secured convertible notes bear interest at hidyre two years from the date of issuance, am@d@mvertible into our common stock, at
the investors' option, at the lower of:

0 $0.72; or

0 50% of the average of the three lowest intradaging prices for the common stock on the Over-Toemnter Bulletin Board for the 20
trading days before but not including the conversiate.
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We have a call option under the terms of the seccoavertible notes. The call option provides uthwhe right to prepay all of the
outstanding secured convertible notes at any foreided we are not in default and our stock iditrg at or below $.60 per share.
Prepayment of the notes is to be made in cash égd&l0% of the outstanding principal and accrureréest.

Our right to repay the notes is exercisable orless than ten trading days prior written noticéh® holders of the secured convertible notes.
For notice purposes, a trading day is any day aclwbur common stock is traded for any period an@TC Bulletin Board. Notwithstandit
the notice of prepayment, the holders of the setooavertible notes have the right at all timesdovert all or any portion of the secured
convertible notes prior to payment of the prepaynaemount.

The full principal amount of the secured convedihbtes is due upon default under the terms ofredatonvertible notes. In addition, we
have granted the investors a security interestlstaintially all of our assets and intellectualpgandy and registration rights. We are liable for
breach of any covenant, representation or warremtyained in the Securities Purchase Agreemerd fiariod of two years from the date that
the investors distributed the final $500,000. le dvent that we breach any representation or wigrragarding the condition of our company
as set forth in the Securities Purchase Agreemangre liable to pay liquidated damages in sharessh, at the election of the investors,
equal to three percent of the outstanding amoutttesecured convertible notes per month plus adcand unpaid interest. In the event that
we breach any covenant as set forth in the Seesifturchase Agreement, including the failure topgdgwith blue sky laws, timely file all
public reports, use the proceeds from the salbe§écured convertible notes in the agreed upomenaabtain written consent from the
investors to negotiate or contract with a partforocadditional financing, reserve and have authegtithe required number of shares of com
stock or the maintenance of our shares of comnmmk $inh an exchange or automated quotation systen we are liable to pay liquidated
damages in shares or cash, at the election ohttestors, equal to three percent of the outstaralingunt of the secured convertible notes per
month plus accrued and unpaid interest.

In connection with the Securities Purchase Agreenves executed a Security Agreement and an Inteé®roperty Security Agreement in
favor of the investors granting them a first pipsecurity interest in all of our goods, inventocgntractual rights and general intangibles,
receivables, documents, instruments, chattel papelrjntellectual property. Under the Security Agnent and Intellectual Property Security
Agreement, events of default occur upon:

0 The occurrence of an event of default (as defingde secured convertible notes) under the sdatmevertible notes;

0 Any representation or warranty we made in theugcAgreement or in the Intellectual Property Gety Agreement shall prove to have
been incorrect in any material respect when made;

o The failure by us to observe or perform any afahligations under the Security Agreement or i ltttellectual Property Security
Agreement for ten (10) days after receipt of notitsuch failure from the investors; and

o Any breach of, or default under, the Warrants.

An event of default under the secured convertibles occurs if we:

o Fail to pay the principal or interest when due;

o Do not issue shares of common stock upon reoégiconversion notice;

o Breach any material covenant or other materiah t& condition in the secured convertible notetherSecurities Purchase Agreement;
o Breach any representation or warranty made irfstarities Purchase Agreement or other documertiéed in connection therewith;

o Apply for or consent to the appointment of a regeor trustee for us or any of our subsidiariefoo a substantial part of our of our
subsidiaries' property or business, or such avecer trustee shall otherwise be appointed,;
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o Have any money judgment, writ or similar procglsall be entered or filed against us or any ofsulosidiaries or any of our property or
other assets for more than $50,000, and shall reoraiacated, unbonded or unstayed for a periodefty (20) days unless otherwise
consented to by the investors;

o Institute or have instituted against us or angwfsubsidiaries any bankruptcy, insolvency, ranization or liquidation proceedings or ot
proceedings for relief under any bankruptcy lavaay law for the relief of debtors;

o Fail to maintain the quotation of our common kton one of the OTCBB or an equivalent replacemneschange, the Nasdaq National
Market, the Nasdaq SmallCap Market, the New YodcktExchange, or the American Stock Exchange; or

o Default under any other secured convertible rsstiged pursuant to the Securities Purchase Agréemen

Upon occurrence of any event of default under eitie Security Agreement or the Intellectual Prop&ecurity Agreement, the investors
shall have the right to exercise all of the remedienferred under the Security Agreement, thelbdrlal Property and under the secured
convertible notes, and the investors shall havehelkights and remedies of a secured party umgethiform Commercial Code and/or any
other applicable law (including the Uniform Commiat€ode of any jurisdiction in which any collateisthen located). The investors shall
have the following rights and powers:

o To take possession of the collateral and, farghgoose, enter, with the aid and assistanceyparson, any premises where the collateral,
or any part thereof, is or may be placed and renle¥same, and we shall assemble the collateratrake it available to the investors at
places which the investors shall reasonably seldwtther at our premises or elsewhere, and makiableato the investors, without rent, all
of our respective premises and facilities for theppse of the investors taking possession of, rémgoer putting the collateral in saleable or
disposable form; and

o To operate our business using the collaterakhadl have the right to assign, sell, lease orretise dispose of and deliver all or any part of
the collateral, at public or private sale or othiseyeither with or without special conditions tipslations, for cash or on credit or for future
delivery, in such parcel or parcels and at sucle imtimes and at such place or places, and updnteums and conditions as the investors
may deem commercially reasonable, all without (pkes shall be required by applicable statute amthat be waived) advertisement or
demand upon or notice to us or our right of redéomptvhich we expressly waived. Upon each such, éedese, assignment or other transfe
collateral, the investors may, unless prohibitecpplicable law which cannot be waived, purchakerainy part of the collateral being sold,
free from and discharged of all trusts, claimshtigf redemption and equities by us, which we waigad released.

The warrants are exercisable until five years ftbendate of issuance at a purchase price of $&b6hare. The selling stockholders will be
entitled to exercise the warrants on a cashless baany time if the shares of common stock uryiteglthe warrants are not then registered
pursuant to an effective registration statementhénevent that the selling stockholder exercisesatarrants on a cashless basis, then we will
not receive any proceeds. In addition, the exeimig® of the warrants will be adjusted in the éwge issue common stock at a price below
market, with the exception of any securities issagof the date of this warrant or issued in cotioeavith the secured convertible notes
issued pursuant to the Securities Purchase Agraedstrd September 23, 2004.

Upon the issuance of shares of common stock beélewntarket price, the exercise price of the warratitde reduced accordingly. The
market price is determined by averaging the Igstmed sale prices for our shares of common stockhk five trading days immediately
preceding such issuance as set forth on our pahtigding market. The exercise price shall berddteed by multiplying the exercise price
effect immediately prior to the dilutive issuangeébfraction. The numerator of the fraction is dqaahe sum of the number of shares
outstanding immediately prior to the offering pthe quotient of the amount of consideration readive us in connection with the issuance
divided by the market price in effect immediatehjopto the issuance. The denominator of such isseighall be equal to the number of
shares outstanding after the dilutive issuance.

The conversion price of the secured convertiblesiand the exercise price of the warrants may justed in certain circumstances such as if
we pay a stock dividend, subdivide or combine auding shares of common stock into a greater gefeasumber of shares, or take such
other actions as would otherwise result in dilutdfrthe selling stockholder's position.
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The selling stockholders have contractually agtea@strict their ability to convert their securazhvertible notes or exercise their warrants
and receive shares of our common stock such teatumber of shares of common stock held by thentlegidaffiliates in the aggregate af
such conversion or exercise does not exceed 4.9%& ¢hen issued and outstanding shares of constouk.

A complete copy of the Securities Purchase Agre¢sramd related documents are incorporated by meferas exhibits to our Form SB-2
registration statement relating to this prospectus.

SAMPLE CONVERSION CALCULATION

The number of shares of common stock issuable apowersion of the notes is determined by dividimaf fportion of the principal of the
notes to be converted and interest, if any, bycthveversion price. For example, assuming conversidhe remaining $907,881.16 of notes on
November 8, 2005, a conversion price of $0.03 pares the number of shares issuable upon conversiaid be:

$907,881.16/$.03 = 30,262,706 shares

The following is an example of the amount of sharfesur common stock that are issuable, upon camweof the principal amount of our
secured convertible notes, based on market pris¥s 30% and 75% below the market price, as of Nderid, 2005 of $0.11.

NUMBER % OF

% BELOW PRICE PER WITH DISCOUNT O F SHARES OUTSTANDING
MARKET SHARE AT 50% | SSUABLE STOCK

25% $.0825 $.04125 22 ,009,241 22.67%

50% $.055 $.0275 33 ,013,861 30.54%

75% $.0275 $.01375 66 ,027,721 46.79%

APRIL 2005 SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wéeead into a Securities Purchase Agreement withdocaredited investors on April 22,
2005 for the sale of (i) $1,500,000 in secured eotilvle notes and (ii) warrants to purchase 25@@®shares of our common stock.

This prospectus relates to the resale of the comstamk underlying these secured convertible natesvaarrants. The investors provided us
with an aggregate of $1,500,000 as follows:

0 $600,000 was disbursed on April 22, 2005;
0 $500,000 was disbursed on May 24, 2005; and
0 $400,000 was disbursed on July 19, 2005.

The secured convertible notes bear interest at hidyre three years from the date of issuanceaemndonvertible into our common stock, at
the investors' option, at the lower of:

0 $0.03; or

0 50% of the average of the three lowest intradaging prices for the common stock on the Over-Tloemnter Bulletin Board for the 20
trading days before but not including the conversiate.
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We have a call option under the terms of the seccoavertible notes. The call option provides uthwhe right to prepay all of the
outstanding secured convertible notes at any foreided we are not in default and our stock iditrg at or below $.03 per share.
Prepayment of the notes is to be made in cash égeither (i) 125% of the outstanding principatiatcrued interest for prepayments
occurring within 30 days following the issue datehe secured convertible notes; (ii) 135% of thiéstanding principal and accrued interest
for prepayments occurring between 31 and 60 ddimnfimg the issue date of the secured convertibles; and (iii)) 150% of the outstanding
principal and accrued interest for prepayments oy after the 60th day following the issue dafi¢he secured convertible notes.

Our right to repay the notes is exercisable orlesst than ten trading days prior written noticéh holders of the secured convertible notes.
For notice purposes, a trading day is any day achlwbur common stock is traded for any period an@TC Bulletin Board. Notwithstandit
the notice of prepayment, the holders of the setooavertible notes have the right at all timesdavert all or any portion of the secured
convertible notes prior to payment of the prepaynaemount.

We also has a partial call option under the terfith@secured convertible notes in any month inclithe current price of our common stock
is below $0.03. Under the terms of the partial option, we have the right to pay the outstandinggipal amount of the secured convertible
notes plus one-month's interest for that monthctviwill stay any conversions of the secured coiilviernotes by the holders for that month.
The principal amount of the secured convertiblesab be repaid is determined by dividing the thatstanding principal amount of the no
by the maturity of the notes in months, or 36.

The full principal amount of the secured conveeibhbtes is due upon default under the terms ofredaonvertible notes. In addition, we
have granted the investors a security interestlistantially all of our assets and intellectualgandy and registration rights. We are liable for
breach of any covenant, representation or warramtyained in the Securities Purchase Agreemer# fmriod of two years from the date that
the investors distributed the final $400,000. la dvent that we breach any representation or wgrragarding the condition of our company
as set forth in the Securities Purchase Agreemengre liable to pay liquidated damages in sharessh, at the election of the investors,
equal to three percent of the outstanding amoutiiesecured convertible notes per month plus adcand unpaid interest. In the event that
we breach any covenant as set forth in the Seesifturchase Agreement, including the failure togdgwith blue sky laws, timely file all
public reports, use the proceeds from the salaesécured convertible notes in the agreed upomenaabtain written consent from the
investors to negotiate or contract with a partforoadditional financing, reserve and have autheatithe required number of shares of com
stock or the maintenance of our shares of comnmmk sin an exchange or automated quotation system we are liable to pay liquidated
damages in shares or cash, at the election ohtlestors, equal to three percent of the outstaralingunt of the secured convertible notes per
month plus accrued and unpaid interest.

In connection with the Securities Purchase Agrednvem executed a Security Agreement and an Intellé®roperty Security Agreement in
favor of the investors granting them a first ptipisecurity interest in all of our goods, inventorpntractual rights and general intangibles,
receivables, documents, instruments, chattel papelrjntellectual property. Under the Security Agment and Intellectual Property Security
Agreement, events of default occur upon:

o The occurrence of an event of default (as defingde secured convertible notes) under the sdatmavertible notes;

0 Any representation or warranty we made in theugcAgreement or in the Intellectual Property Gety Agreement shall prove to have
been incorrect in any material respect when made;

o The failure by us to observe or perform any afahligations under the Security Agreement or i ltttellectual Property Security
Agreement for ten (10) days after receipt of noti€such failure from the investors; and o Any loteaf, or default under, the Warrants.

An event of default under the secured convertiblies occurs if we:
o Fail to pay the principal or interest when due;
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o Do not issue shares of common stock upon reoéionversion notice;

o Fail to file a registration statement within 4&%yd after April 22, 2005 or fail to have the regitibn statement effective within 90 days after
April 22, 2005;

o Breach any material covenant or other materiat @& condition in the secured convertible notetherSecurities Purchase Agreement;
o Breach any representation or warranty made irstwurities Purchase Agreement or other documestiuéad in connection therewith;

o Apply for or consent to the appointment of a neeor trustee for us or any of our subsidiarie$oo a substantial part of our of our
subsidiaries' property or business, or such avecer trustee shall otherwise be appointed;

0 Have any money judgment, writ or similar procglsall be entered or filed against us or any ofsulosidiaries or any of our property or
other assets for more than $50,000, and shall remraiacated, unbonded or unstayed for a periodefty (20) days unless otherwise
consented to by the investors;

o Institute or have instituted against us or angwfsubsidiaries any bankruptcy, insolvency, ranization or liquidation proceedings or ot
proceedings for relief under any bankruptcy lavaay law for the relief of debtors;

o Fail to maintain the quotation of our common kton one of the OTCBB or an equivalent replacemneschange, the Nasdaq National
Market, the Nasdaq SmallCap Market, the New YodckExchange, or the American Stock Exchange; or

o Default under any other secured convertible isstiged pursuant to the Securities Purchase Agrédemen

Upon occurrence of any event of default under eittwe Security Agreement or the Intellectual Prop&ecurity Agreement, the investors
shall have the right to exercise all of the remedienferred under the Security Agreement, thelbdrlal Property and under the secured
convertible notes, and the investors shall havehelkights and remedies of a secured party umgethiform Commercial Code and/or any
other applicable law (including the Uniform Commiat€ode of any jurisdiction in which any collateisthen located). The investors shall
have the following rights and powers:

o To take possession of the collateral and, farghgoose, enter, with the aid and assistanceyparson, any premises where the collateral,
or any part thereof, is or may be placed and renle¥same, and we shall assemble the collateratrake it available to the investors at
places which the investors shall reasonably seldwtther at our premises or elsewhere, and makibleato the investors, without rent, all
of our respective premises and facilities for theppse of the investors taking possession of, rémgaer putting the collateral in saleable or
disposable form; and

o To operate our business using the collaterakhadl have the right to assign, sell, lease orretise dispose of and deliver all or any part of
the collateral, at public or private sale or othiseyeither with or without special conditions tipslations, for cash or on credit or for future
delivery, in such parcel or parcels and at sucle timtimes and at such place or places, and upgntsums and conditions as the investors
may deem commercially reasonable, all without (pkes shall be required by applicable statute amthat be waived) advertisement or
demand upon or notice to us or our right of redéomptvhich we expressly waived. Upon each such, éedese, assignment or other transfe
collateral, the investors may, unless prohibitecpplicable law which cannot be waived, purchakerainy part of the collateral being sold,
free from and discharged of all trusts, claimshtigf redemption and equities by us, which we wadiaad released.

The warrants are exercisable until five years ftbendate of issuance at a purchase price of $&08hare. The selling stockholders will be
entitled to exercise the warrants on a cashless baany time if the shares of common stock uryiteglthe warrants are not then registered
pursuant to an effective registration statementhénevent that the selling stockholder exercisesatarrants on a cashless basis, then we will
not receive any proceeds. In addition, the exeqig® of the warrants will be adjusted in the dwge issue common stock at a price below
market, with the exception of any securities issagof the date of this warrant or issued in cotioeavith the secured convertible notes
issued pursuant to the Securities Purchase Agraedsted April 22, 2005.
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Upon the issuance of shares of common stock bélevmiarket price, the exercise price of the warrasitde reduced accordingly. The
market price is determined by averaging the Igstmed sale prices for our shares of common stockhk five trading days immediately
preceding such issuance as set forth on our pahtigding market. The exercise price shall berdateed by multiplying the exercise price
effect immediately prior to the dilutive issuangeabfraction. The numerator of the fraction is ddaahe sum of the number of shares
outstanding immediately prior to the offering pthe quotient of the amount of consideration reativg us in connection with the issuance
divided by the market price in effect immediatetjopto the issuance. The denominator of such sseighall be equal to the number of
shares outstanding after the dilutive issuance.

The conversion price of the secured convertiblesiand the exercise price of the warrants may josted in certain circumstances such as if
we pay a stock dividend, subdivide or combine auttding shares of common stock into a greater setasumber of shares, or take such
other actions as would otherwise result in dilutddrthe selling stockholder's position.

The selling stockholders have contractually agtee@strict their ability to convert their securamhvertible notes or exercise their warrants
and receive shares of our common stock such teatumber of shares of common stock held by thentlagidaffiliates in the aggregate af
such conversion or exercise does not exceed 4.9%& ¢hen issued and outstanding shares of constouk.

A complete copy of the Securities Purchase Agre¢sramd related documents are incorporated by meferas exhibits to our Form SB-2
registration statement relating to this prospectus.

SAMPLE CONVERSION CALCULATION

The number of shares of common stock issuable apowersion of the notes is determined by dividimaf portion of the principal of the
notes to be converted and interest, if any, bycthveversion price. For example, assuming conversi&i,500,000 of notes on November 8,
2005, a conversion price of $0.03 per share, timeb@u of shares issuable upon conversion would be:

$1,500,000/$.03 = 50,000,000 shares

The following is an example of the amount of sharfesur common stock that are issuable, upon caweof the principal amount of our
secured convertible notes, based on market pria%s 30% and 75% below the market price, as of Ndesrid, 2005 of $0.11.

FIXED CONVERSION NUMBER % OF
% BELOW PRICE PER OR WITH DISCOUNT OF SHARES OUTSTANDING
MARKET SHARE AT 50% ISSUABLE STOCK
25% $.0825 $.03 50,000,000 39.98%
50% $.055 $.0275 54,545,455 42.08%
75% $.0275 $.01375 109,090,910 59.24%

MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MA TTERS
Our common stock is quoted on the OTC Bulletin Blaamder the symbol "CYBL".

For the periods indicated, the following table getth the high and low bid prices per share of own stock. These prices represent inter-
dealer quotations without retail markup, markdoamgommission and may not necessarily represenbransactions.
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HIGH($) LOW ($)

2003
Third Quarter (1) 1.05 0.10
Fourth Quarter 0.55 0.12
2004
First Quarter 0.53 0.19
Second Quarter 0.85 0.27
Third Quarter 0.55 0.23
Fourth Quarter 0.35 0.06
2005
First Quarter 0.07 0.02
Second Quarter 0.20 0.02
Third Quarter 0.15 0.05
Fourth Quarter (2) 0.15 0.06

(1) Our stock first traded on July 13, 2003.
(2) As of November 7, 2005.
HOLDERS

As of November 7, 2005, we had approximately 21ldérs of our common stock. The number of recordiéia was determined from the
records of our transfer agent and does not indbaaheficial owners of common stock whose sharefelkin the names of various security
brokers, dealers, and registered clearing agentiestransfer agent of our common stock is Pa8ifack Transfer Company, 500 E. Warm
Springs Road, Suite 240, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119.

We have never declared or paid any cash dividendsiocommon stock. We do not anticipate paying@sh dividends to stockholders in
the foreseeable future. In addition, any futuredatnation to pay cash dividends will be at thediton of the Board of Directors and will
dependent upon our financial condition, resultepdrations, capital requirements, and such otttorfsas the Board of Directors deem
relevant.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Some of the information in this Form SB-2 contdmsvard-looking statements that involve substanigds and uncertainties. You can
identify these statements by forward-looking wasdsh as "may,” "will," "expect," "anticipate," "lele," "estimate” and "continue," or
similar words. You should read statements thatainrthese words carefully because they:

o discuss our future expectations;
0 contain projections of our future results of @tems or of our financial condition; and
o state other "forward-looking" information.

We believe it is important to communicate our exagons. However, there may be events in the futuméwe are not able to accurately
predict or over which we have no control. Our akctaaults and the timing of certain events couffedimaterially from those anticipated in
these forward-looking statements as a result daoefactors, including those set forth under "Risictors,” "Business"” and elsewhere in this
prospectus. See "Risk Factors."

OVERVIEW

We are in the development stage and our efforte baen principally devoted to designing, develoging marketing advanced lighting
systems that utilize white (and other) light emitidiodes as illumination elements.

We are developing and marketing new product apjidica of solid-state diodal illumination (TM) thdémonstrate added value over
traditional lighting systems. Using proprietaryhaology, we are creating a family of products skt and accent lighting, emergency and
security lighting, and specialized lighting systeimsmilitary and homeland security. Our solid-stighting technology offers extended light
life and greater cost effectiveness than othettiegigorms of illumination. We are expanding ourrketing activity into channels of retail,
commercial, institutional and military sales.

With our task and accent lighting, the target mewrkeclude kitchen and bath cabinet manufactunedsceesigner and installation contractors
for the residential market. In the commercial mé&skeur task and accent lighting products and eerargand security lighting products
address the lighting needs in hotels, hospitalssing homes, airports, shopping centers and melfghily complexes; long-term evacuation
solutions for theaters, office and public buildingsduced maintenance cost solutions for propegygagers as applied to walkway, corrido
landscape lighting. For our retail products, ougéh customers include the home improvement andurorr goods retailers. For the military
and homeland security products, our target maiketade all branches of the military and all goveent organizations providing security
services such as border control and airport securit

In April of 2005, we began the development of aglae boundary security lighting product for thditary that will provide night-vision
compatible infrared lighting and intense, brightit@highting capability in a portable configuratifor fast, effective deployment. As of June
30, 2005, we completed the first phase of develapraed expect final development to be completéénthird quarter of 2005.

In April of 2005, we completed the fulfillment ofcantract with Kings Park School District of Lorgjdnd, New York for the installation of
our Emergency Lighting System in a local middlea@hThe objective of the pilot project was to po®va local school with long-term
interim lighting solution so the Kings Park commiynwill have a well-lit emergency shelter in theeat of a natural or manmade disaster. In
May of 2005, the completed project was presentédad<ings Park School District administration amel hope the pilot could become a
model for emergency lighting throughout other sdhtistricts.

In the second quarter of 2005, we developed a wgrtelationship with Cree, Inc., a leading manufeat of lightemitting diode componen
We plan on developing products that utilize theeCselid-state lighting technology. We anticipate@mcing our first product based on Cree
technology in the third quarter of 2005.
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In May 2005, we introduced the Aeon (TM) "Task &aent" lighting products to address residential eldighting, interior cabinet accent
lighting and under cabinet counter lighting withtwally heatless, long-term (75,000 hours of lifglhting solutions for the homeowner. This
unique lighting resource for cabinetmakers, comtracand do-it-yourselfers offers three levelsigit from soft white diodal(TM) elements
that are cool to the touch and easy to install. Aéen closet, cabinet and counter lighting was iadet the Kitchen & Bath Industries Tra
Show in Las Vegas, NV on May 10, 2005. Our genlgghting technology will provide a 40 to 60 perceatiuction in maintenance costs for
property managers through the replacement of watke@rridor or landscape lighting elements and é&ent reduction in energy costs for
those fixtures. In May, we began establishing teei\dealer network as our channel of distributantlie Aeon products. As of June 30,
2005, we have 26 dealers representing 15 of th@Gdgorth American housing markets. We are contigio build the Aeon dealer network
with qualify dealers and hope that the Aeon death@nnel will cover many of top 50 North Americarubimg markets by year end.

In March of 2005, we submitted a proposal to theAMfiat to providing emergency lighting for only teebway cars and platforms. The
proposal also called for an initial subway carafation trial to prove the capability and valueocafr technology. In April of 2005, we met
with the Vice President of Engineering for the M@Ad discussed our proposal and the timing forahwithin the subway system. Based on
this meeting and the resulting discussions ofithe period required to accomplish our trial objeesi, we understand the MTA is still
evaluating the trial proposal but this is not apty at this point and no determination can be enatthis time as to when the MTA will make
a decision on our proposal. Therefore, we plardtiress the Port Authority with a similar proposal &n initial subway car installation trial
prove the capability and value of our technologyisiprogram will be formally submitted in the thigdarter of 2005.

In June of 2005, we completed the developmente@ikion KeyCap (TM), a new product designed to mlewdonsumers with a long-lasting,
slender sleeve of electronics that turns a stanklaydnto a lighting device. The patented Keon Kag@TM) is the practical lighting solution
for every consumer who carries keys. Each Keorsisialy elastic surround that fits standard keydeesnd features an electronics package
that focuses a bright diodaltm beam of light dotwe key shaft. When its miniaturized button is depeel, the Keon directs light precisely i
the intended keyhole or other targeted surfacesalitieipate supply and sales will begin on the Keothe third quarter of 2005.

In June of 2005, we received confirmation thatAeon Pro E "Task & Accent" home lighting meets €atia's Title 24 new residential
energy requirements of 40 lumens per watt. Verifigdndependent Testing Laboratories, Inc., a theidy independent testing firm, the
Aeon Pro E product was confirmed to operate atlftehs per watt. The Title 24 California energy reguents went into effect in 1978 to
decrease California's energy consumption. Sinae the legislation has saved the state more th&rb#®on in electricity and natural gas
costs. The Title 24 standards will be revised inober of 2005 and the new standard of 40 lumensvpérwill be required. ITL was founded
50 years ago, is one of the most experienced imgme testing labs in the country and provides eteyunbiased information on virtually
every type of lighting to lighting manufacturergsiners, architects and the government. Excedédengitle 24 standards opens up the
California market to our Aeon Pro E line and matkesse products one of the only alternatives tattoadhl task and accent lighting for the
home. The 55 lumen per watt efficiency of the A@va E products is an industry-leading efficacy and that surpasses California's Title 24
requirements of 40 lumens per watt. We anticipad¢ $ales of the Aeon Pro E to grow in the fourthrter of 2005 when the new standards
are in force.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The preparation of our financial statements in oomfty with accounting principles generally accepie the United States requires us to
make estimates and judgments that affect our rep@ssets, liabilities, revenues, and expenseghartisclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities. We base our estimates and judgmenthistorical experience and on various other assiompive believe to be reasonable under
the circumstances. Future events, however, magrdiffarkedly from our current expectations and agsiams. While there are a number of
significant accounting policies affecting our fircéal statements; we believe the following critieabounting policies involve the most
complex, difficult and subjective estimates andgjuents:
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o stock-based compensation; and
0 revenue recognition.
STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148coAnting for Stock-Based Compensation - Transitiod Disclosure. This statement
amends SFAS No. 123 - Accounting for Stock-Baseah@mnsation, providing alternative methods of vaduify transitioning to the fair
market value based method of accounting for stasket employee compensation. FAS 148 also requel®sure of the method used to
account for stock-based employee compensationteneftect of the method in both the annual andimténancial statements. The
provisions of this statement related to transiticethods are effective for fiscal years ending dtecember 15, 2002, while provisions rele
to disclosure requirements are effective in finahports for interim periods beginning after Daber 31, 2002.

The Company elected to continue to account forkshased compensation plans using the intrinsicesalssed method of accounting
prescribed by APB No. 25, "Accounting for Stockulsd to Employees,” and related interpretations.ddtize provisions of APB No. 25,
compensation expense is measured at the granfoddtes difference between the fair value of trecktand the exercise price.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

For revenue from product sales, the Company regegmnievenue in accordance with SEC Staff AccourBulgetin No. 101, "Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements" ("SAB 101'AB5101 requires that four basic criteria must be before revenue can be recognized:
(1) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exBjstglivery has occurred; (3) the selling pricéxed and determinable; and (4) collectibil
is reasonably assured. Determination of criterjaa(®l (4) are based on management's judgmentgiegadhe fixed nature of the selling
prices of the products delivered and the collelitypdf those amounts. Provisions for discounts eglthtes to customers, estimated returns
allowances, and other adjustments are provideihftire same period the related sales are recofdedCompany defers any revenue for
which the product has not been delivered or isexuthip refund until such time that the Company thredcustomer jointly determine that the
product has been delivered or no refund will beunegl.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 COMPARED TO THE SIXMONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2004
REVENUES

Revenues for the six months ended June 30, 2005 $v&8,768 as compared to $21,206 for the samedoerided June 30, 2004. Included in
sales for the six months is a $10,000 contract Wittys Park School District of Long Island, New ¥dor the installation of our ELS
products in a local middle school. This installatie being hailed as a pilot project that coulddme a model for emergency lighting
throughout the State of New York.

OPERATING EXPENSES

Operating expenses for the six months ended Jun2083 were $1,078,628 as compared to $2,184,526écsame period ended June 30,
2004. Included in the six months ended June 305 200 $137,672 in expenses for market developmehti@rature. This compares to
$10,380 for the six months ended June 30, 2004.

As a result of limited capital resources and midimaenues from operations from our inception, \&eehrelied on the issuance of equity
securities to non-employees in exchange for sesvidar management enters into equity compensagicements with non-employees if it is
in our best interest under terms and conditionsistent with the requirements of Financial AccongtStandards No. 123, Accounting for
Stock Based Compensation. In order to conservéirited operating capital resources, we anticifgaietinuing to compensate non-
employees for services during the next twelve manfihis policy may have a material effect on osubes of operations during the next
twelve months.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003 COMPARED

Revenues for the year ended December 31, 20043$28;803 and include $9,974 for the pilot instatlatof our new ELS product for the C
of Cleveland, Ohio. This compares to revenues df338 for the year ended December 31, 2003.

Cost of goods sold were $160,260 for 2004 compaitd$161,984 for 2003. Much of the design effanttbe ELS product was costed into
the product installation for the City of Cleveland.

Operating expenses for the year ended Decemb@084, were $4,098,444 compared with $1,268,802hryear ended December 31, 2003.
Operating expenses for consulting services foy#a ended December 31, 2004 were $2,116,672 astlahthis expense was the result of
issuance of common stock of the Company, recortiiteanarket price on the date of the awards g &if cash payments. The parties who
received shares provided either market developmecdpital fund-raising services.

MARKET FUND SERVICES

DEVELOPMENT RAISING PERFORMED
CASH PAYMENTS
New Edison 72,900.00 Marketing and Sales
Dudgeon Enterprises 15,000.00 Business Development
Geiger & Associates 21,000.00 Business Development
Burns & Associates 11,756.25 Business Development
Phil Snowden 11,756.25 Business Development
Miscellaneous 14,800.85 Business Development

STOCK PAYMENTS

Greenfield Capital 125,000.00 Investment Banking
Sichenzia Ross et al. 25,000.00 Legal Services
Current Capital 243,750.00 Investor Relations
Advisory Group, Ltd. 93,750.00 Investor Relations
David Bromberg 40,000.00 Investor Relations
Phil Snowden 10,000.00 Business Development
Clark Burns 10,000.00 Business Development
Frank Marasca 15,000.00 Business Development
William Schnell 15,000.00 Business Development
Bruce Geiger 15,000.00 Business Development
NIR Warrants 216,285.00 Investment Banking
Black-Scholes Calculation 182,969.00 941,905.00 *x

Note** These entries were recorded based on thek-Scholes calculations that were performed to eistalthe fair market value of stock
awarded in exchange for services.

The other $1,981,722 million in operating experfeeshe year ended December 31, 2004 included:
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Business development sevices provided by consaltaaluded introductions into new ventures forinsluding projects or potential projects
with the military, school districts, municipalitie®d airports.

Investor relation sevices provided by consultantssisted of promotions of our company and our petslu

Year E nded 12/31/2004
Salaries & Benefits 977,529
Marketing and advertising 109,651
Rent 35,954
Insurance 8,389
Depreciation and amortization 47,686
Research and development 391,421
Legal Expense 64,229
Accounting Services 63,915
Investor Relations 62,354
Travel, Living and Entertainment 167,035
Office Expenses 53,609
1,981,772
Operating expenses for 2004 also include $296,008 representing costs

incurred in the design and pre-production of thpemucts to be marketed during the second quair2d@b. Accounting practices have
historically attempted to match revenues and costsever, in compliance with the requirements oBBAumber 2, we have taken these
costs to expense during the year 2004.

Interest expense for 2004 was $1,600,087 compar$ii38,008 for 2003. Included in interest expens2004 is $1,500,000 which was
booked to recognize the imbedded beneficial comwefgature of the $1,500,000 convertible notesapéy entered into during the 3rd and
quarters of 2004.

The net loss realized for 2004 was $6,825,8480ctIper share on an average of 16,701,174 shatgsioding and compares to a net loss of
$2,230,806, or $0.29 per share on an average 52,062 shares outstanding for the year 2003.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

As of June 30, 2005, we had a working capital dedit$630,134. This compares to a working capiicit of $ 442,303 as of December 31,
2004. As a result of our operating losses for its $§ix months ended June 30, 2005, we generatadhaflow deficit of $1,310,382 from
operating activities. Cash flows used in investigjvities was $30,856 during the quarter. Caswslfrom financing activities provided
$1,067,515 from the issuance of convertible notssble for the first six months ended June 30, 2005

While we have raised capital to meet our workingitshand financing needs in the past, additioimalricing is required in order to meet our
current and projected cash flow deficits from ofieres and development.

By adjusting our operations and development tdefel of capitalization, we believe we have suffiti capital resources to meet projected
cash flow deficits through the next twelve montdswever, if thereafter, we are not successful inegating sufficient liquidity from
operations or in raising sufficient capital res@s;,con terms acceptable to us, this could haveterimeadverse effect on our business, results
of operations, liquidity and financial condition.

Our independent certified public accountant hatedtan their report, dated as of March 17, 2008t the have incurred operating losses in the
last two years, and that we are dependent upongeament's ability to develop profitable operatiofisese factors among others may raise
substantial doubt about our ability to continuaaming concern.
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September 2004 Securities Purchase Agreeme

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, weéeeed into a Securities Purchase Agreement withdoaredited investors, AJW Partners,
LLC, AJW Qualified Partners LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltand New Millennium Capital Partners II, LLC, onpEamber 23, 2004 for the sale of
(i) $1,500,000 in secured convertible notes ands@rrants to buy 2,250,000 shares of our commacekstThe investors provided us with an
aggregate of $1,500,000 as follows:

0 $500,000 was disbursed on September 23, 2004;
0 $500,000 was disbursed on October 20, 2004; and
0 $500,000 was disbursed on November 18, 2004.

The proceeds received from the sale of the seamedertible notes were used for business developmeposes, working capital needs, pre-
payment of interest, payment of consulting andllésggs and purchasing inventory. As of Novembe2@05, $592,118.84 of the convertible
debentures has been converted and $907,881.16nemaistanding.

The secured convertible notes bear interest at hdyre two years from the date of issuance, am@d@mvertible into our common stock, at
the investors' option, at the lower of (i) $0.72i9r50% of the average of the three lowest intnattading prices for the common stock on the
Over-The€ounter Bulletin Board for the 20 trading days befout not including the conversion date. The fuithcipal amount of the secur
convertible notes is due upon default under thadesf secured convertible notes. The warrantsyaeecisable until five years from the date
issuance at a purchase price of $0.50 per shaeeldition, the conversion price of the secured edibe notes and the exercise price of the
warrants will be adjusted in the event that weéssommon stock at a price below the fixed converpitace, below market price, with the
exception of any securities issued in connectiah Wie Securities Purchase Agreement. The convepsioe of the secured convertible notes
and the exercise price of the warrants may be tatjus certain circumstances such as if we papekdividend, subdivide or combine
outstanding shares of common stock into a greatisser number of shares, or take such otherrectis would otherwise result in dilutior
the selling stockholder's position. As of the datéhis filing, the conversion price for the seaimnvertible debentures and the exercise |

of the warrants have not been adjusted. The saltingkholders have contractually agreed to regtrat ability to convert or exercise their
warrants and receive shares of our common stodk thiat the number of shares of common stock helithéyn and their affiliates after such
conversion or exercise does not exceed 4.9% dhteissued and outstanding shares of common dioekldition, we have granted the
investors a security interest in substantiallyoalbur assets and intellectual property and reafistn rights.

April 2005 Securities Purchase Agreement

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wéeead into a Securities Purchase Agreement withdcaredited investors, AJW Partners,
LLC, AJW Qualified Partners LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltaind New Millennium Capital Partners Il, LLC, on {22, 2005 for the sale of (i)
$1,500,000 in secured convertible notes and (ifraves to buy 25,000,000 shares of our common sfflo& investors provided us with an
aggregate of $1,500,000 as follows:

0 $600,000 was disbursed on April 22, 2005;
0 $500,000 was disbursed on May 24, 2005; and
0 $400,000 was disbursed on July 19, 2005.

The proceeds received from the sale of the seamedertible notes were used for business developmeposes, working capital needs, pre-
payment of interest, payment of consulting andllésgs and purchasing inventory.
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The secured convertible notes bear interest at b@yre three years from the date of issuanceaendonvertible into our common stock, at
the investors' option, at the lower of (i) $0.03i9r50% of the average of the three lowest in&sattading prices for the common stock on the
Over-The€ounter Bulletin Board for the 20 trading days befout not including the conversion date. The ffuithcipal amount of the secur
convertible notes is due upon default under thadesf secured convertible notes. The warrantsyaeecisable until five years from the date
issuance at a purchase price of $0.03 per shaeeldition, the conversion price of the secured edibe notes and the exercise price of the
warrants will be adjusted in the event that weeéssommon stock at a price below the fixed converpitace, below market price, with the
exception of any securities issued in connectiah Wie Securities Purchase Agreement. The convepsioe of the secured convertible notes
and the exercise price of the warrants may be tatjus certain circumstances such as if we papekdividend, subdivide or combine
outstanding shares of common stock into a greatiesser number of shares, or take such otherrectie would otherwise result in dilutior
the selling stockholder's position. As of the datéhis filing, the conversion price for the seaimnvertible debentures and the exercise |

of the warrants have not been adjusted. The saltimgkholders have contractually agreed to regtrit ability to convert or exercise their
warrants and receive shares of our common stodk thiat the number of shares of common stock helithémn and their affiliates after such
conversion or exercise does not exceed 4.9% dhtreissued and outstanding shares of common dtoekldition, we have granted the
investors a security interest in substantiallyoalbur assets and intellectual property and reafistn rights.

We will still need additional investments in ordercontinue operations to cash flow break even.ithafthl investments are being sought, but
we cannot guarantee that we will be able to ok#ath investments. Financing transactions may irctbd issuance of equity or debt
securities, obtaining credit facilities, or otheraincing mechanisms. However, the trading priceusfcommon stock and the downturn in the
U.S. stock and debt markets could make it morécditfto obtain financing through the issuance aigy or debt securities. Even if we are
able to raise the funds required, it is possibét tie could incur unexpected costs and expender) fallect significant amounts owed to us,
or experience unexpected cash requirements thdtviaee us to seek alternative financing. Furtlifane issue additional equity or debt
securities, stockholders may experience additiditadion or the new equity securities may have tsglpreferences or privileges senior to
those of existing holders of our common stock didlitional financing is not available or is not dahie on acceptable terms, we will have to
curtail our operations again.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No, 1Blisiness Combinations" (SFAS No. 141), and &tat# of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangibksdéts" (SFAS No. 142). The FASB also issued Stateofd-inancial Accounting
Standards No. 143, "Accounting for Obligations Agated with the Retirement of Long-Lived AssetsFAS No. 143), and Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, "Accounfimgthe Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived AssefSFAS No. 144) in August and
October 2001, respectively.

SFAS No. 141 requires the purchase method of aticgufor business combinations initiated after J88¢2001 and eliminates the pooling-
of-interest method. The adoption of SFAS No. 14d ha material impact on the Company's financiakstents.

Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted SHASL42. Under the new rules, the Company willor@er amortize goodwill and otk
intangible assets with indefinite lives, but susbets will be subject to periodic testing for inmmpant. On an annual basis, and when there is
reason to suspect that their values have been idimaith or impaired, these assets must be testeéahpairment, and write-downs to be
included in results from operations may be necgs&HAS No. 142 also requires the Company to com@adransitional goodwill

impairment test six months from the date of adaptio

Any goodwill impairment loss recognized as a resfithe transitional goodwill impairment test wikk recorded as a cumulative effect of a
change in accounting principle no later than the @ffiscal year 2002. The adoption of SFAS No. hd# no material impact on the
Company's financial statements
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SFAS No. 143 establishes accounting standardséoreicognition and measurement of an asset retitenidigation and its associated asset
retirement cost. It also provides accounting guiggfior legal obligations associated with the retieat of tangible long-lived assets. SFAS
No. 143 is effective in fiscal years beginning aftene 15, 2002, with early adoption permitted. Tiaenpany expects that the provision:s
SFAS No. 143 will not have a material impact orrésults of operations and financial position updoption. The Company plans to adopt
SFAS No. 143 effective January 1, 2003.

SFAS No. 144 establishes a single accounting modé¢he impairment or disposal of long-lived ass@tsluding discontinued operations.
SFAS No. 144 superseded Statement of Financial ety Standards No. 121, "Accounting for the Innpeint of Long-Lived Assets and
for Long-Lived Assets to Be Disposed Of" (SFAS Na1), and APB Opinion No. 30, "Reporting the ResaoftOperations - Reporting the
Effects of Disposal of a Segment of a Business,E&xtchordinary, Unusual and Infrequently Occurribgents and Transactions". The
Company adopted SFAS No. 144 effective Januar@02 2The adoption of SFAS No. 144 had no matemglict on Company's financial
statements.

In April 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 14scission of FASB Statements No. 4, 44, and 64edment of FASB Statement No.
13, and Technical Corrections." This StatementingiscFASB Statement No. 4, "Reporting Gains andsksgrom Extinguishment of Debt",
and an amendment of that Statement, FASB StateNwri4, "Extinguishments of Debt Made to Satisfyk#ig-Fund Requirements” and
FASB Statement No. 44, "Accounting for Intangiblsséts of Motor Carriers". This Statement amendsB-8ttement No. 13, "Accounting
for Leases", to eliminate an inconsistency betwiberrequired accounting for sale-leaseback traiwgectind the required accounting for
certain lease modifications that have economiacesfthat a similar to sale-leaseback transactibms.Company does not expect the adoption
to have a material impact to the Company's findmmaition or results of operations.

In June 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 146¢dAnting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disdosetivities.” This Statement
addresses financial accounting and reporting fetscassociated with exit or disposal activities aultifies Emerging Issues Task Force
(EITF) Issue No. 94-3, "Liability Recognition fore@ain Employee Termination Benefits and Other €asEXit an Activity (including
Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring)." Thevimions of this Statement are effective for exitlsposal activities that are initiated after
December 31, 2002, with early application encowlagbée Company does not expect the adoption to Aawmaterial impact to the Compan
financial position or results of operations.

In October 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 'Jdquisitions of Certain Financial Institutions-amendment of FASB Statements No.
72 and 144 and FASB Interpretation No. 9", whiamoges acquisitions of financial institutions frohetscope of both Statement 72 and
Interpretation 9 and requires that those transasti® accounted for in accordance with Statemeatd ML, Business Combinations, and No.
142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. In aiddit this Statement amends SFAS No. 144, Accouritinthe Impairment or Disposal of

Long-Lived Assets, to include in its scope longxterustomer relationship intangible assets of fimgnastitutions such as depositor- and
borrowerrelationship intangible assets and credit cardhatdangible assets. The requirements relatingtpiitions of financial institutior
are effective for acquisitions for which the dat@oquisition is on or after October 1, 2002. Thevsions related to accounting for the
impairment or disposal of certain long-term customedationship intangible assets are effective atoBer 1, 2002. The adoption of this
Statement did not have a material impact to the @zomy's financial position or results of operatiasshe Company has not engaged in either
of these activities.

In December 2002, the FASB issued Statement Nqg."B&&ounting for Stock-Based Compensation-Traasitind Disclosure”, which
amends FASB Statement No. 123, Accounting for S®a&ed Compensation, to provide alternative metlodtimnsition for a voluntary
change to the fair value based method of accouffingtock-based employee compensation. In addithis Statement amends the disclosure
requirements of Statement 123 to require promidestiosures in both annual and interim financiatesnents about the method of accoun

for stock-based employee compensation and theteffébe method used on reported results. Theitranguidance and annual disclosure
provisions of Statement 148 are effective for fisaars ending after December
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15, 2002, with earlier application permitted inte@r circumstances. The interim disclosure provisiare effective for financial reports
containing financial statements for interim peribgginning after December 15, 2002. The adoptidhisfstatement did not have a material
impact on the Company's financial position or ressaf operations as the Company has not electelange to the fair value based method of
accounting for stock-based employee compensation.

In January 2003, the FASB issued Interpretation46o."Consolidation of Variable Interest Entitiegiterpretation 46 changes the criteria by
which one company includes another entity in itssadidated financial statements. Previously, tliteica were based on control through
voting interest. Interpretation 46 requires a Magdnterest entity to be consolidated by a comphthat company is subject to a majority of
the risk of loss from the variable interest ergigttivities or entitled to receive a majority bé tentity's residual returns or both. A company
that consolidates a variable interest entity itecathe primary beneficiary of that entity. The solidation requirements of Interpretation 46
apply immediately to variable interest entitiesatesl after January 31, 2003. The consolidationireauents apply to older entities in the first
fiscal year or interim period beginning after Jdi%e 2003. Certain of the disclosure requiremengdyaip all financial statements issued after
January 31, 2003, regardless of when the varialdedst entity was established. The Company doesxpect the adoption to have a material
impact to the Company's financial position or resaf operations.

PRODUCT RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

We anticipate incurring approximately $500,000esgarch and development expenditures in conneeitbrthe development of our Wirele
Lighting System, Aeon cabinet lighting and Cycldtmwver Light Plant during the next twelve months.

These projected expenditures are dependent upogeoerating revenues and obtaining sources ofdingrin excess of our existing capital
resources. There is no guarantee that we will beessful in raising the funds required or genegat@venues sufficient to fund the projected
costs of research and development during the m&tvé months.

ACQUISITION OR DISPOSITION OF PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

We do not anticipate the sale of any significamiparty, plant or equipment during the next twehanths. We do not anticipate the
acquisition of any significant property, plant gugoment during the next 12 months.
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BUSINESS
OVERVIEW

We are a Nevada corporation that was incorporateday 17, 2000. We were founded to design, devetarket and sell advanced lighting
systems that utilize Gallium Nitride light emittimijodes as illumination elements. White diodesaarelatively new phenomenon that offers
major advances in illumination technology. Our @atl Nitride diodes consume 92% less energy thaandescent or fluorescent
counterparts to produce comparable light outpugléctrochemical (battery powered) applications, timinution of energy consumption
positions our lighting solutions as more durabld eeliable than other interim lighting alternativés standard alternating current electrical
applications, the calculated life of Gallium Nitidiiodes as lighting elements is over 20 yearsugers0 hours for traditional incandescent
light bulbs. These exceptional performance charaties, diminutive energy consumption and extenidfiedhave prompted Gallium Nitride
diode implementation in traffic lights and autormetbrake lights, but have not yet significantly eced in our area of focus, diodal
illumination (tm). Diodal illumination is the prodtion of light through the use of white light erimity diodes. A light emitting diode is a
chemical compound (gallium nitride, GaN) that progkia visible light when an electrical currentpplaéed. This production of light througt
diode is contrasted with light from a typical lightlb, in which light is produced as a by-produca durning filament contained within a
vacuum globe. The diode uses 92% less energy thupeocomparable light to that of a traditional tighlb. Our diodal illumination differs
from traditional LEDs, or light emitting diodes several ways, such as:

(a) traditional LEDs involve the use of coloredhlig, including blue, red, green and amber whileddadal illumination involves only white
light;

(b) our diodal illumination uses only gallium nid, while traditional LEDs use multiple gases ahdnsical compounds; and

(c) traditional LEDs cannot produce large amountsattage while our diodal illumination can creatattage equal to or in excess of current
fluorescent lighting.

PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS AND PRINCIPAL MARKETS

We have introduced our first product, the Cybeilome Safety Light. Our Home Safety Light accourfadb8% of revenues in 2004 and
0% for the period of January 1, 2005 to date. @adpction strategy has required the identificatmumlification and engagement of a variety
of talents in industrial design, integrated cirdagtard production, multi-cavity steel injection mdabrication, component part assembly,
performance testing and packaging to fulfill theksassociated with finished goods delivery.. \Weranw planning to broaden our product
line into optoelectronic technology and expandmarketing activity into various channels of retaild institutional sales. Our product line,
consisting of the Home Safety Light, the Cyclone®RPower Light Plant), the Power-Outage Adapter,Tthsk & Accent Light and the
KeyCap LockLight, employ single use standard afiabr lithium ion constant charge reusable batenaifferent applications. These
fixtures express superior characteristics in brighs, extended light life and durability througbdiil(TM) illumination, an optoelectronic
descriptor trademarked by Cyberlux.

During the early stages of research for laegn interim light solutions, all experimentatiomsvconfined to incandescent, fluorescent and
more limited extent, fiber optics as illuminatioousces. The recurring problem with these lightitepreents was the inefficient use of electr
energy. For example, in an incandescent bulb, 96#tecelectrical energy consumed is dissipateddgnt heat, not light. The discovery of
the bright white Gallium Nitride diode provides alternative that can produce the long-term intdidgint source that was to be the objective
of our product development activities. Unlike lightlbs that are brittle glass globes surroundifrggile wire filament in a vacuum, light
emitting diodes are extraordinarily efficient sadithte semiconductors that are practically indetibie. Diodes are manufactured from
chemical compounds mixed with phosphors, whichstiam electrical energy to visible light withoutateWhen electrical current is applied
to a diode, the energy creates electromagnetiatiadj which occurs as light.

The power outage that struck the Midwest to thetiNmastern United States and parts of Canada in #2003 dramatized the absence of
realistic emergency lighting solutions in North Ariga. This event was followed by the hurricane eaasf 2004 during which millions of
property owners in Florida
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were without conventional power for days up to sel@eeks. The recurring power losses are diredthjbutable to the grid system which
delivers electrical power to the North American @oent. Storm activity or power surges may causetakal power line damage which then
causes grid collapse due to the domino effectibfifpsystems. Typically, in the event of a powetage, "emergency lighting" is utilized,
which is short-term evacuation lights in public amivate buildings which perform for 60 to 90 miest Long-term electrical power grid
failure is a far different problem. We have develd@n alternative to typical "emergency lightingt' §rid failure blackouts with long-term
emergency lighting using its Reliabrighttm familfybattery powered products that provide 60 houy80@ minutes) of bright light from one
battery charge.

Shortly after the blackout of August 2003, we wiergted to propose an emergency lighting redundaysgem for the City of Cleveland,
Ohio where the power-outage darkened most of tigts duildings and homes. We reviewed existingesystand then demonstrated our
Reliabrighttm Emergency Lighting System (ELS) oaghree-month period beginning in December, 20084&rch of 2004, we were
awarded a norgeompetitive bid contract by the City to begin implentation of our Reliabrighttm ELS and ELU produat€leveland's Publi
Utilities Building. The nature and purpose of Rbtighttm is its ability to provide 60 hours of ligtiuring blackouts in bathrooms, stairwells,
elevators, corridors, equipment rooms and intesffices from its custom sealed constant-chargesbatiack and expandable diodaltm
lighting element configuration. The ReliabrighttrhEretrofits into existing ceiling tiles in bathnos, elevators or offices and the ELU is v
mounted in corridors, stairwells and equipment reo®ur Reliabrighttm Emergency Lighting System acxted for 42% of our revenues in
2004 and 100% for the period of January 1, 200fate.

Our initial product, the Home Safety Light (HSL3,an efficient portable fixture that provides d fukek of light from one set of AA batteries
compared to over 20 sets of replacement battezmpsaned by other portable lights to produce comipiaright life. A proprietary intelligent
circuit board provides three levels of light intépgontrolled by a simple push button. The parabadflector broadcasts a blanket of light 1
can illuminate an entire room, corridor, stairwallother strategic location. The unit may be haalithplaced on a level platform or
suspended from a wall-mounted hook. At the moddigtte level, it provides a full week of reliableight light. Because the patented HSL's
performance characteristics are ideal for recreatiboating and camping as well as home safetyaioemodifications and package designs
were implemented to create the CampLamptm whichesddhe needs of outdoor markets.

The Cyclone PLP (Power Light Plant) is a heavy-duigged, portable fixture that is actually a "gt@l source of light". The Cyclone is
powered by our proprietary sealed ConstaChargednhdeid battery that is maintained at full chargdifikage to a standard electrical wall
outlet or by linkage to a vehicle's charge poit®cigarette lighter. The fixture operates itscatated lens head for 60 hours of light from one
charge session and can be renewed to full chargpgdroximately 4 hours. The PLP has an integratedge port to enable recharge of a cell
phone or other DC device and a reverse current $litch that can trickle charge a disabled autotedimttery through connection to the
vehicle's internal charge port. The articulated lbaad arm has the ability to rotate through greslatchet points to provide rigid focus of a
powerful beam in task related applications. A 18@rée rotation of the lens head when the fixturgosnded to a vertical stance positions the
light source as a useful table lamp.

Our Power-Outage Adapter is a patented "intelligectrical wall outlet” that replaces an existiall outlet, continues to perform as an
electrical outlet used by a variety of power cotalg, now provides a new dimension of service asraargency lighting system. The Adapter
contains a constant charge battery, three sensdrtheee diodaltm lighting elements. One sensaealgtmotion in a darkened space and
illuminates one diode in the lower lens to providguide light for movement; a second sensor detesssof power in the building's electrical
system and illuminates two ulttaight diodes in the upper lens to wash the attendall with light; and a third sensor detects aembilight in
the space and deactivates the system. The Powag©Adapter will be marketed to hospitals, elderdacilities and hotels in the third
quarter of 2005.

The "Heatless" new Task & Accent light is a fixtufeseveral different lengths which offer altermas for its application in closets, cabinets
and under cabinet counter lighting. This product ti@ potential to become the favorite of kitched eterior designers owing to its
remarkable performance characteristics of sevgtabmal shades of white light, three levels of tigitensity and its "cool to the touch" safety
feature. The choice of electrical
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connections as plug-in, hard-wired or battery p@dexdds to the fixture's flexibility and its ligife of 75,000 hours contributes to its
leadership role in energy efficiency, durabilityddongevity.

Our patented KeyCaptm LockLight provides an inexgdensolution for a key chain light source. Thisque fixture is encased in an elastic
fabric that easily fits over the head of any varieft keys. The slender circuitry is positioned éside at the side of the key with the diode
facing the lockset entry down the shaft of the dch brightly, and precisely, illuminates the keldn The KeyCaptm, which will be
marketed three to a package surrounding plastgirfales of keys, is a practical, lightweight, adlfitto every consumer's key chain.

CUSTOMERS

Our major customers to date include the City ofv€land and the Kings Park, New York school dist\ge have previously sold our Home
Safety Light to QVC in 2003, and we are in discossiwith them for the purchase and sale of our H8afety Light for the third quarter of
2005, although no agreement has been reached aasbnmnces can be given that we will reach areaggst with QVC.

Our Home Safety Light is targeted to all consunteiise used in the event of emergency. The HomeBhight is designed to provide
extended lighting from two AA batteries for useidgrblackouts, hurricanes, power failures or irearef the house where traditional lighting
is either not required or needed, such as attius Reliabright Emergency Lighting System is targdte corporations, building owners, sch
districts, governments and the military to providleg-term emergency lighting solutions. Our Poweta@e Adapter will be marketed to
hospitals, eldercare facilities and hotels. Ouri\&bask & Accent" lighting products will be targdtéo home, office and business owners as
well as residential and commercial builders.

DISTRIBUTION METHODS OF OUR PRODUCTS

Consistent with our sales objectives, the reliabdanufacture and distribution of proprietary comparngarts and assembly of finished
products required exacting coordination of resasitogprovide detailed working drawings to tool miaturers for injection molded parts &
optics; precise circuitry diagrams to receive dgdesistors and capacitors into the electroniagqrim; source identification for volume
supplies of batteries and diodes; packaging corsides for presentation of product and correspagpdimensions of containment's for
shipping and display; and an experienced contissgrably organization with an extensive infrastrietapable of collation and inventory of
all component parts.

Robrady Design, Inc., our industrial design firmpyides detailed working drawings for injection mied parts to tool manufacturers in the
and abroad. Our products are manufactured botieitunited States and abroad. We have contractedoen-order basis with manufacturing
facilities in China, Taiwan, Mexico, Puerto RicadaBanada. We are responsible for choosing our naatwring facilities. We have no
standing contracts with any manufacturing facsitiand we engage such facilities on an as-needssl ba

We contract for our diodes with Nichia Corporatibomileds, Inc. and Cree, Inc. Plastic parts aratipction molds are contracted for on a
product by product basis with MegaHertz Magnetiosp@ration which has offices in Boulder, CO andr&jei, China. Packaging design is
contracted with Phillipe Becker Design in San Fisew, CA where prototype clamshell and blister ppaékages are produced for duplica
by printers and plastic mold fabricators in China.

During the Fall of 2000, we identified Shelby Cou@ommunity Services, Shelbyville, lllinois, as@tract manufacture and assembly
organization that was positioned to meet our rexmoénts for assembly and distribution of our prosiushelby County Community Services
has over a decade of successful performance oiifleéfartune 100 companies and represented thktyeh management, performance and
fiscal stability that we sought to employ in thetdbution process.
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We have a Proprietary Product Manufacturing Agregméth Shelby County Community Services that pdeg for Shelby County
Community Services to assemble, test, package hoase finished good inventory, palletize and st@ppurchase orders for shipment FOB
Shelbyville. In the Summer of 2004, we renewedrelationship with Shelby County Community Serviceselby County Community
Services will continue to serve as the warehouaimdydistribution center for our products, which @arée manufactured abroad. Shelby
County Community Services no longer assemblessts taur products. Their role now only involves reitg shipments of our goods from
our contract manufacturers, warehousing our pradaistl shipping them to our customers. Shelby CoGntymunity Services also
coordinates customs protocols and manages incoimiegtories.

Sales are made through our websites, on-air macketi QVC and through distributor agreements wes laith various vendors. Our internet
site is serviced by Shelby County Community Sewvibgough a fulfillment operations agreement wheigbelby County Community
Services receives a daily batched summary of intesales through an email link established by aslmited Parcel Service. The software
validates the address of the customer and advigegisg mode (next day, two day or ground), compusteipping and handling charges then
prints the appropriate waybill at the shipping aéfiof Shelby County Community Services. Packageskipped within 24 hours of receipt of
the email summary of business for the precedingsdagers. Shelby County Community Services coaitéis materials inventory with our
approved vendors based upon purchase orders deblarders for products. SCCS can currently ship@D product units per month, which
can be increased by 50% with a four month lead tonendertake expansion of facilities.

We have engaged Forma Designs, Inc. to producegdicate and manage our corporate and product niagkattivities. Forma Designs, Inc.
has broad-based experience in developing the caigand product marketing required to launch teldgyocompanies. The role of Forma
Designs, Inc. is to integrate marketing, salesgpeband customer support activities and messagagtimize customer acquisition and
retention. Forma Designs, Inc. serves as the lidigothe preparation and delivery of selling misrto the individual selling firms and an
information conduit to management for productiod &inished goods inventory issues.

We have retained Capstrat, Inc. as our publiciogiatfirm responsible for the strategic and tatticanmunications for Cyberlux. Capstrat
marketing communications firm that assists Cybentugommunicating to our target audiences of custsnprospects, the media,
policymakers, employees, opinion leaders and sbédets. Capstrat draws on a wide array of disagsljriueled by strategy and creativity, to
aid Cyberlux in achieving our tactical and strategpals.

We have retained two technology product sales fi@nsart Products, Inc., Westwood, NJ, and New EdiebC, Longmont, CO, to
represent our product line over the range of chiaradressed for distribution. The individual firtmsve been selected based upon establ
relationships with certain commercial and retadmhels and proven track records of sales to thosenels.

INDUSTRY BACKGROUND

A research study by Research Econometrics, LLPpirl A999 attempted to identify a new approachh® development of an electrochem
(battery powered), portable, interim lighting systeapable of providing safe illumination for exteddperiods of time to property owners
deprived of electrical service caused by powergegaAlthough power outages have come to be arregyghenomenon due to anomalies in
electrical service distribution networks, the foadishe initial study was on disruptions causedséyere storm activity along the Atlantic and
Gulf States' coastlines and the corresponding t&ffeinland electrical grids. The National Weathen®&e labels annual storm activity as the
Hurricane Season, which is officially monitoredrfrdune 1st to November 30th each year. Other defigioutages not related to weather
have been labeled by the press as rolling blackdties loss of electrical power related to tropaadl subtropical storms can be wide spread
and cover extensive regional segments surroundimgnatrix of the storm. It is the incidence of powetages that identified the need for a
reliable, durable, safe and economical interimtlighsystem for property owners and the generalfaion in areas affected by these
seasonally severe weather systems. The researdhated to identify an optimum interim lighting sgst led to the discovery of a new
illumination technology (optoelectronics).

REGULATION

Our advertising and sales practices concerningftirae Safety Light and the Wireless Interim LightfBgstems are regulated by the Federal
Trade Commission and state consumer protection I&ush regulations include restrictions on the neautinat we promote the sale of our
products. We believe we are in material compliamite such regulations. We believe that we will isdeato comply in all material respects
with laws and regulations governing the condudiuginess operations in general. We are not awaaeypending government regulations
that may adversely affect our business.
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES

We anticipate continuing to incur research and bgreent expenditures in connection with the develept of our Wireless Lighting System
during the next twelve months.

These projected expenditures are dependent upogeoerating revenues and obtaining sources ofdingrin excess of our existing capital
resources. There is no guarantee that we will beessful in raising the funds required or genegatavenues sufficient to fund the projected
costs of research and development during the nefvé months.

COMPETITION

The lighting and illumination industry is extremalgmpetitive. Our ReliaBright products addressltmg-term blackout emergency lighting
needs with battery powered (60 hours) lighting Sohs for hotels, hospitals, adult care centershigh-rise apartments, and long-term
evacuation lighting solutions for commercial builgs. The ReliaBright products are competitivelyifiamsed as a price-competitive, new
technology introduction into an existing productecgry, where General Electric, Bodine and Lithama the key competitors with products
that use traditional lighting technology. The Aédiask & Accent" lighting products address residaintioset lighting, interior cabinet accent
lighting and under cabinet counter lighting as lesstlong-term (75,000 hours of life) lighting stadms for the homeowner. This unique
lighting resource for cabinetmakers, contractois @arit-yourselfers offers three levels of lightrin soft white diodal(TM) elements that are
cool to the touch and easy to install. The Aeordpots are competitively positioned as a premiurogatinew technology introduction into an
existing product category, where General ElecRhilips and Sea Gull Lighting are the key compediteith products that use traditional
lighting technology. We believe that our lightinglid-state technology will provide a 40 to 60 perce=duction in maintenance costs for
property managers through replacement of walkwasjdor or landscape lighting elements and 68 pereeduction in energy costs for those
fixtures.

EMPLOYEES

We currently have eight (8) full time employeesr®mployees are primarily at the executive levaldabupon our role in coordination of
outsource contracts for manufacturing and othedyction considerations. Currently, there exist rgaaized labor agreements or union
agreements between us and our employees. We haleyenent agreements with the following executiviicets: Donald F. Evans,
Chairman and CEO, Mark D. Schmidt, President an@C&lan H. Ninneman, Senior Vice President and JdhriRingo, Secretary and
Corporate Counsel. We believe that our relatiorth wiir employees are good.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTIES

We maintain our principal office at 4625 Creekst@n@e, Suite 100, Research Triangle Park, Durhidorth Carolina 27703. Our telephone
number at that office is (919) 474-9700 and ousifade number is (919) 474-9712. We lease 2,40%sxfeet of office space. The lease
expires on December 31, 2008. The monthly ren8j4%¥, subject to an annual cost of living incre&¥e believe that our current office
space and facilities are sufficient to meet ousent needs and do not anticipate any difficultyusag alternative or additional space, as
needed, on terms acceptable to us. We maintainitestzg www.cyberlux.com and www.luxSel.com. Thi@imation contained on those
websites is not deemed to be a part of this praspec
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LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, we may become involved in vasitawsuits and legal proceedings which arise irotidénary course of business.
However, litigation is subject to inherent uncentgs, and an adverse result in these or otheensatiay arise from time to time that may
harm our business. Except as disclosed below, evewarently not aware of any such legal proceedimgdaims that we believe will have,
individually or in the aggregate, a material adeeaffect on our business, financial condition oeraping results.

On April 18, 2001, we filed a civil complaint agatriight Technology, Inc., Ervin J. Rachwal, SafgHt Industries, LLC a/k/a JFER
Innovations Group, LLC, James Meyer and John Flgralteging fraud, breach of contract, monies lerisappropriation of trade secrets,
conspiracy and sought injunctive relief againstdb&endants to prevent them from misappropriatiade secrets as well as to recover
monetary damages On May 11, 2001, the Court gramtethporary injunction against the DefendantsJ@re 5, 2001, the Defendants filed
their Answer denying the allegations of the Comland filed a counterclaim alleging fraud, viatetiof Trade Secret Act, breach of cont
and money lent.

On January 18, 2002, the Court granted the Defaadsliotion to Dissolve the Injunction. On Janua8y 2002, we filed a Motion for
Rehearing or Clarification of the Motion to DisselA hearing on our Motion for Rehearing or Claafion of the Motion to Dissolve was
scheduled for March 18, 2002, but was cancellethbyCourt and has not been rescheduled. In acomedeith Florida's Rules of Civil
Procedure, when a Motion to dissolve is granted,dhder is stayed and the injunction remains factfuntil the Court rules on a Motion for
Rehearing or Clarification of the Motion to DisselvT herefore, the injunction still remains in effaatil the Court rules on this Motion.

BACKGROUND:

We came into contact with Light Technology, Incddachwal in early 2000. We were seeking someottetive knowledge and expertise to
assist us in the development of an emergency ligimg white LEDs. Light Technology, Inc. and Rachrepresented that they had such
knowledge and expertise and could finalize the bgreent of our emergency light by September 3002@0that we could begin
manufacturing and selling the emergency light by&ober 2000. Rachwal and Light Technology, Ina aldvised us that we could acquire
all the assets of Light Technology, Inc. and tights to Light Technology, Inc.'s flashlight whics@used white LEDs provided Rachwal v
made an officer and director of our company as a®lbe in charge of design work.

In order to evaluate this offer, we requested aating and financial records to verify the repreaéinhs of Light Technology, Inc. and
Rachwal and to attempt to ascertain the value giit Technology, Inc.. Despite repeated attemptghtiTechnology, Inc. and Rachwal were
unable to provide adequate, verifiable financiabrds. Nonetheless, in order allow Light Technoldgg. and Rachwal to proceed with the
development of the emergency light in order to nileetNovember shipping deadline, we entered iritetter of Intent with Light
Technology, Inc. on June 12, 2000. This Lettemdémt also contained a confidentiality clause potibg our interests. Pursuant to the Letter
of Intent we paid Light Technology, Inc. $100,000develop a prototype of an emergency storm lighit@ossible acquisition of the assets of
Light Technology, Inc. based upon an independealuation of the of the worth of the assets. Wedhthe Sarasota CPA firm, Kerkering,
Barbario & Co. to independently do an evaluatiohef Light Technology, Inc. assets. Kerkering, Baid came to the conclusion that Light
Technology, Inc. had no verifiable assets of arlyezaFurthermore, Light Technology, Inc. never deped and produced a working mode
the emergency storm light. We incurred meetingtaankl expenses of $36,401 associated with Liglkehfelogy, Inc. during the period June
through December 2000. $43,699 was expended fdtetiag expense in anticipation of the promisedwde}i of the light. During this time,
we also came into contact with Safe-Light. We hisduksions with Safe-Light regarding a potentiguasition, however, there was never a
definitive agreement concerning our acquisitioisafe-Light. We also made loans to defendant Sajbtlin the amount of $13,188 to assist
in development and marketing of its products bagexh the discussions that the assets of Safe-lightd be acquired by us.

We instituted our complaint against the defendatitsn we learned, through a local newspaper attigeLight Technology, Inc. and Safe-
Light had merged and had developed an emergenly Wige had confidentiality rights with both compasi The defendants breached their
contracts with us by misappropriating trade seaatswe are seeking monetary damages as well
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injunctive relief to prevent them from capitaliziog the misappropriation of trade secrets. Despageanews article in which Rachwal
announced that Light Technology, Inc. had develaredmergency light, he did not object to the infion stating that he did not have such a
light. Our injunction prohibits the defendants frataiming rights to our Storm Light blueprints.

There is no similarity between our product, the ledBafety Light, and Light Technology, Inc.'s prog#oown as the Pal Light. Our product
has 10 diodes and provides a blanket of lightgbtlup a room in the event of a power outage. TigatLTechnology, Inc. product is a small
flashlight that uses one diode.

Light Technology, Inc. claims that we breacheddbstract terms of the letter of intent and joinbiege agreement by failing to maintain
confidential disclosed to us and intentionally tising confidential information to third partiesegpite receiving $100,000 from us,
defendants claim we failed to fund the developneéiiie light and claim that we owe them in exces$190,000 by breaching the letter of
intent and joint venture agreement. Further, dedatsiclaim we failed to pay fees set forth in iberising agreement notwithstanding that the
condition precedent to pay said fees (the succlkessfopletion of a private placement by us, whictswabsequently withdrawn due to market
conditions). Defendant Safe-Light alleges that aguested that they assist us in raising fundinghferproducts discussed in the complaint.
We actually loaned them funds for the developméti@ir barricade light.

We intend to fully prosecute our claims and actiagainst the Defendants. We deny the Defendamtgatibns alleged against us in their
counterclaim. This litigation is still in the disoery stage and the ultimate outcome cannot prgsbattietermined. We have incurred
approximately $25,000 in legal fees and $15,008tter litigation-related expenses in connectiorhwliis case, however, we have not spent
any money this year in connection with this casedwowe intend at this point in spending significamounts of money going forward since
the case has not been active for the last few years

COURT: Circuit Court of the Twelfth Judicial Disttiln and For Sarasota County, Florida.

CASE NAME: Cyberlux Corporation, Plaintiff v. Ervih Rachwal, Light Technology, Inc., Safe-Lightustries, LLC a/k/a JFER
Innovations Group, LLC, James Meyer and John Flgmin

CASE NUMBER: 2001 CA 005309 NC Div. C.

On May 17, 2005, Zykronix, Inc., a Colorado corgmna, filed a complaint against us and our Predidgiark Schmidt, in the District Court,
City and County of Denver, State of Colorado (Qdse O5CV3704) claiming damages in the amount ofl$243.75 and costs for breach of
contract, unjust enrichment and fraud by Mark SclinWe previously entered into a contract with Zykix for them to produce prototypes
for several of our new products, which we belidweytnever satisfactorily completed.

On June 22, 2005, we filed our Answer and Courdérchgainst Zykronix, claiming damages and costhéramount of $2,850,000 for
breach of contract, unjust enrichment and negliggatepresentation. At the same time, Mark Schffiietf a Motion to Dismiss since
Zykronix failed to adequately plead a claim foruta On August 24, 2005, the Motion to Dismiss wasidd. The case is currently in
discovery. We believe that their claims are withagrit and we will vigorously defend these claims.

INDEX NUMBER: 602727/05 - SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF
NEW YORK, COUNTY OF NEW YORK

On July 27, 2005, Alliance Care Services, Inc.allliance Advisors, a New York corporation, filaccomplaint against us in the Supreme
Court of the State of New York, County of New Yodkaiming damages in the amount of not less th&@$®0 and costs for breach of
contract, breach of duty of good faith and fairlaepand unjust unrichment. We filed our answeiQxtober 4, 2005 denying all claims. This
case is currently in discovery. We believe thairtblaims are without merit and we intend to vigesty defend these claims.

STATEMENT OF CLAIM - ARBITRATION BEFORE THE NATIONA L
ASSOCIATION OF SECURITIES DEALERS, INC.

On October 21, 2005, Greenfield Capital Partner€ ffiled a statement of claim against us in arbitrabefore the National Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc. Greenfield claims damageiscosts in the amount of $107,000 for breactoofract, fraud, fraudulent concealment
and misrepresentation. We believe that their claineswithout merit and we intend to vigorously aef¢hese claims.
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MANAGEMENT

DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

NAME AGE POSITION

Donald F. Evans 70 Chief Executive Of ficer and Chairman of the
Board of Directors

Mark D. Schmidt 40 President, Chief O perating Officer and Director

William P. Walker 42 Senior Vice Presid ent

John W. Ringo 60 Secretary, Corpora te Counsel and Director

Alan H. Ninneman 61 Senior Vice Presid ent and Director

David D. Downing 55 Chief Financial Of ficer and Treasurer

Directors are elected to serve until the next ahmeggeting of stockholders and until their successoe elected and qualified. Currently there
are three seats on our board of directors.

Currently, our Directors are not compensated feirtkervices. Officers are elected by the BoarDiogctors and serve until their successors
are appointed by the Board of Directors. Biographiesumes of each officer and director are sé¢h foelow.

DONALD F. EVANS. Mr. Evans has been our Chief ExéaiOfficer and Chairman of the Board since Map@0Between 1979 and May
2000, Mr. Evans was the Managing Partner of Rebhdaconometrics, a North Carolina based corporatidrgre Mr. Evans began an
investigative research study into the feasibilityadong-term electrochemical interim lighting ssist. From June 1996 until March 1999, Mr.
Evans represented the investment interest of Reis&monometrics in Waste Reduction Products Cotjooraa privately held North Carolina
corporation Mr. Evans also served on the Boardicéd@ors of Waste Reduction Products Corporation.B¥ans graduated from the
University of North Carolina, Chapel Hill, NC withBS Degree in Economics.

MARK D. SCHMIDT. Mr. Schmidt has been our Presidethief Operating Officer and Director since Mayp30From December 1999 until
December 2002, Mr. Schmidt was a founder and ekexaf Home Director, Inc., the IBM Home Networkilgvision spin-off company and
a public company. Mr. Schmidt is a former IBM exéee with over 15 years of consumer marketing, beiss management and venture
startup experience. Mr. Schmidt graduated Summa Caude with a Bachelor of Science Degree in Engingérom North Carolina State
University and earned an MBA Degree from the Fu§alaool of Business at Duke University.

WILLIAM P. WALKER. Mr. Walker has been our Seniotidé President, Business Development & Sales siaealy 2005. From March
2004 until December 2004, Mr. Walker was the foagdprincipal in New Edison, LLC, a marketing coniy firm focused on the emerging
solid-state lighting industry. From October 2002ilufebruary 2004, Mr. Walker was the Vice PrestdeinSales for CorAccess Systems, a
Golden, Colorado leading residential technology gany. From February 2001through October 2002, Malké&f was the Vice President at
GE Smart, a start-up joint venture between Micrbanfl GE, where he developed and implemented the aad marketing strategies. From
May 1996 until February 2001, Mr. Walker was theikder and CEO of Wizer Home Technologies, a lagyaéhtechnology integrations
company. Mr. Walker graduated from the University\yoming with a BS Degree in Business Administati

JOHN W. RINGO. Mr. Ringo has been our Secretaryp@Gmate Counsel and a Director since May 2000.6#890, Mr. Ringo has been in
private practice in Marietta, GA specializing irrgorate and securities law. He is a former Stafbey with the U. S. Securities and
Exchange Commission, a member of the Bar of thee®u@ Court of the United States, the Kentucky Bssogtiation and the Georgia Bar
Association. Mr. Ringo graduated from the Universit Kentucky in Lexington, KY with a BA Degree ltournalism. Subsequently, he
received a Juris Doctor Degree from the Universiti(entucky College of Law.

ALAN H. NINNEMAN. Mr. Ninneman has been our SenWice President and a Director since May 2000. Fi®®2 until April 2000, Mr.
Ninneman was a Chief Executive Officer of City SdHte, Inc. based in Albuquerque, New Mexico. He wasgnior support analyst f
Tandem Computer, San Jose, California from 1982
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to 1985; senior business analyst at Apple Comp@epertino, California from 1985 to 1987; and Dimrmf Operations at Scorpion
Technologies, Inc., San Jose, California. Mr. Nimae attended Elgin Community College, Elgin, IL autbsequently majored in business
administration at Southern lllinois University, ®andale, IL.

DAVID D. DOWNING. Mr. Downing has been our Chiefriaincial Officer and Treasurer since May 2000. Mswing joined Marietta
Industrial Enterprises, Inc., Marietta, Ohio in ovber 1991 as its Chief Financial Officer. He wiasted to the Board of Directors of that
Company in January 1994. He has been a DirectAndrican Business Parks, Inc., Belpre, Ohio simceidry 1998 and served as a director
of Agri-Cycle Products, Inc. from May 1998 until A@2001. Mr. Downing graduated from Grove City (&gle, Grove City, PA with a BA
Degree in Accounting.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The following tables set forth certain informatimgarding our CEO and each of our most highly-campted executive officers whose total
annual salary and bonus for the fiscal year enBiegember 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 exceeded $100,000:

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE

ANNUAL COMPENSATION

OTHER
ANNUAL RESTRICTED OPTIONS LTIP
NAME & PRINCIPAL SALARY BON US COMPEN- STOCK SARS PAYOUT S ALL OTHER
POSITION YEAR (%) $ ) SATION ($) AWARDS($) (#) ($) COMPENSATION
Donald F. Evans 2004 180,000 0 0 - 550,000 - $275,103(1)
CEO & Chairman 2003 180,000(2) O 0 -- 700,000 - -
2002 98,004(2) O 0 - -
John W. Ringo 2004 70,500 0 0 -- 400,000 - $166,915(1)
Secretary and 2003 102,00013) O 0 -- 250,000 - -
Corporate Counsel 2002 69,0003) O 0 - -
Alan H. Ninneman 2004 70,500 0 0 -- 400,000 -- $180,652(1)
Senior Vice President 2003 102,000(4) O 0 -- 250,000 - -
2002 78,000(4) O 0 - -
Mark D. Schmidt 2004 180,000 0 0 -- 650,000 - $101,000(1)

President & COO 2003 120,000(5) O 0 - 550,000
2002 - - - - -

(1) Such employee received 1 share of Series B @tible Preferred Stock, $1.00 par value, in exdedior the cancellation of debt for eve
$1 of management fees previously owed. Pleaselesctiption of Securities - Preferred Stock" farcenplete discussion of the material
terms of the Series B Convertible Preferred Stock.

(2) $165,000 of Mr. Evans' 2003 salary and allisf2002 salary were accrued and thereafter pastiames of series B preferred stock.

(3) All of Mr. Ringo's 2003 salary and $64,915 &f B002 salary was accrued and thereafter paiddres of series B preferred stock. Mr.
Ringo received a note payable for $4,085 of his22€dlary.

(4) $92,000 of Mr. Ninneman's 2003 salary and Bllis 2002 salary was accrued and thereafter pasthares of series B preferred stock.
(5) $101,000 of Mr. Schmidt's 2003 salary was aedrand thereafter paid in shares of series B pegfestock.

Annual compensation began accruing in the form afiagement fees as of July 2000. The compensatiicated in the table is the
annualized amount of salary to be paid the resgecffficers in accordance with their employmenteagnents.
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OPTION/SAR GRANTS IN LAST FISCAL YEAR

NUMBER OF % OF TOTAL
SECURITIES  OPTIONS/SARS
UNDERLYING  GRANTED TO

OPTIONS/SARS EMPLOYEESIN E XERCISE OR BASE EXPIRATION
NAME GRANTED (#) FISCAL YEAR  ( $/SH) DATE
Donald F. Evans 550,000 %27.5 $0.2125/Sh 2010
John W. Ringo 400,000 %20.0 $0.2125/Sh 2010
Alan H. Ninneman 400,000 %20.0 $0.2125/Sh 2010
Mark D. Schmidt 650,000 %32.5 $0.2125/Sh 2010

STOCK OPTION PLANS

We have created an Employee Stock Option Plamfmntive/retention of current key employees andramducement to employment of n
employees. The 2003 plan, which sets aside 2,00&08res of common stock for purchase by employezsmade effective by the Boarc
Directors.

On September 2, 2003, our Board approved a 20@htive Stock Option Plan, which will provide 2,0000 shares to underwrite options.

On April 8, 2004 our Board approved the 2005 InisenBtock Option Plan that provides for 12,000,8B6res to underwrite options and on
January 10, 2005, the Board approved the 2006tRéprovides for 18,000,000 shares to underwptéaos.

The stock option plans are administered directlypbyboard of directors.

Subject to the provisions of the stock option plahs board will determine who shall receive stopkions, the number of shares of common
stock that may be purchased under the optiongirtteeand manner of exercise of options and exemises.

As of December 31, 2004, there were 2,000,000 stptibns granted under the 2003 plan that wergauding.
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS

DONALD F. EVANS

On July 1, 2000, we entered into an eight-year eympént contract with Donald F. Evans to serve agf@Executive Officer, which was
amended on January 1, 2003. The base salary urelagteement is $180,000 per annum, plus benefits.

ALAN H. NINNEMAN

On July 1, 2000, we entered into an eight-year eympént contract with Alan H. Ninneman to serve asi& Vice President, which was
amended on January 1, 2003. The base salary urelagteement is $102,000 per annum, plus benefits.
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JOHN W. RINGO

On July 1, 2000, we entered into an eight-year eympént contract with John W. Ringo to serve as@&aty and Corporate Counsel, which
was amended on January 1, 2003. The base salagy tedagreement is $102,000 per annum, plus henefi

MARK D. SCHMIDT

On May 1, 2003, we entered into an employment eshivith Mark D. Schmidt to serve as Executive feesident and Chief Operating
Officer until June 30, 2008. The base salary utideragreement is $180,000 per annum, plus benefits.
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CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

We owed certain management fees, which were faueadcsalaries for Messrs. Evans, Ninneman, RingdSaimidt consistent with
employment agreements. These fees were as fol4@9,505 to Don Evans, $243,000 to John Ringo, $283to0 Alan Ninneman and
$101,000 to Mark Schmidt for a total of $1,007,505addition, certain officers loaned funds to m&kchange for promissory notes. The
promissory notes included $3,000 to Don Evans,483t@ Al Ninneman and $184,830 to Dave Downing.

In 2004, we issued 800,000 shares of Series B CGtiblePreferred Stock to officers and directorexthange for $723,670 of these
management fees and $76,330 of the loan from Dawvenihg, on a basis of 1 share of Series B Converieferred Stock for $1 of debt
owned. The management fees converted include $23Byt Don Evans, $166,915 by John Ringo, $180,65%dan Ninneman and $101,000
to Mark Schmidt. These shares of Series B Converibeferred Stock have certain conversion rightssuperior voting privileges as further
described in the "Description of Securities" sattierein. The Board of Directors, exercising theisiness judgment, determined that it was
in the Company's best interest to issue sharesrnidsSB convertible preferred stock in lieu of aext management fees. The Board of
Directors determined that the terms of the transacstere as fair to the Company as any transactiwaitscould have been made with
unaffiliated parties.

Currently, there are still outstanding promissooyes totaling $386,595, which include $249,350npaid management fees and promissory
notes to officers totaling $137,245. The unpaid aggment fees include $90,916 owed to Don Evans3882o Al Ninneman and $76,085
John Ringo. The outstanding promissory notes ticerf include $3,745 to Al Ninneman, $23,000 to Ewans, $2,000 to Mark Schmidt and
$108,500 to Dave Downing. The promissory notes vigmeed to officers who lent us funds for workiragital purposes. The promissory
notes are payable on demand and accrue interastatnual rate of 12%.

We have consulting agreements with outside comtractertain of whom are also our stockholders. 8greements are generally for a terr
12 months from inception and renewable automatidedim year to year unless either we or the coastiterminates such engagement by
written notice. None of the consultants who areahalders own 5% or more of our issued and outstgrghares of common stock.

Promissory notes were issued to certain officersédfans to the Company for working capital. Theseds are listed as payable upon demand
and accrue interest at 12% per annum. Don F. E@msd D. Downing, Mark Schmidt and Alan H. Ninnemlaaned $23,000, $108,500,
$2,000 and $3,745, respectively. The terms of &etiens in this section are as fair to the Companginy transactions that could have been
made with unaffiliated parties.

We have no policy regarding entering into transediwith affiliated parties.
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
The following table sets forth certain informatimgarding beneficial ownership of our common staslof November 7, 2005:
o by each person who is known by us to beneficiallyn more than 5% of our common stock;
o by each of our officers and directors; and
o by all of our officers and directors as a group.

We have issued 800,000 shares of Series B ConleRileferred Stock to our officers and directorschlare convertible into 8 million shar
of common stock and, in the aggregate, have tie rigcast 80 million votes in any vote by our gtaiders. Combined with the number of
shares of common stock held by our officers andatiars, they have the right to cast approximat8B of all votes by our shareholders. As a
result, these stockholders, acting together, vaillehthe ability to control substantially all masteubmitted to our stockholders for approval

PERCENTAGE OF PERCENTAGE OF
CLASS CLASS
NAME AND ADDRESS NUMBER OF PRIOR TO AFTER
OF OWNER TITLE OF CLASS SHARES OWNED(1) OFFERING(2) OFFERING(3)

Donald F. Evans Common Stock 28,965,300 (4) 28.23% 6.77%
4625 Creekstone Drive

Suite 100

Research Triangle Park

Durham, NC 27703

Mark D. Schmidt Common Stock 10,300,000 (5) 12.09% 2.51%
4625 Creekstone Drive

Suite 100

Research Triangle Park

Durham, NC 27703

Alan H. Ninneman Common Stock 18,715,200 (6) 20.09% 4.48%
4625 Creekstone Drive

Suite 100

Research Triangle Park

Durham, NC 27703

John W. Ringo Common Stock 17,141,500 (7) 18.68% 4.11%
4625 Creekstone Drive

Suite 100

Research Triangle Park

Durham, NC 27703

David Downing Common Stock 8,133,000 (8) 9.83% 1.99%
4625 Creekstone Drive

Suite 100

Research Triangle Park

Durham, NC 27703

All Officers and Directors ~ Common Stock 83,255,000 (9) 53.69% 17.34%
As a Group (5 persons)

Donald F. Evans Preferred B 275,103 34.39% 34.39%
Mark D. Schmidt Preferred B 101,000 12.63% 12.63%
Alan H. Ninneman Preferred B 180,652 22.58% 22.58%
John W. Ringo Preferred B 166,915 20.86% 20.86%

David Downing Preferred B 76,330 9.54% 9.54%
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(1) Beneficial Ownership is determined in accordawith the rules of the Securities and Exchange @imsion and generally includes voting
or investment power with respect to securitiesr&haf common stock subject to options or warrantsently exercisable or convertible, or
exercisable or convertible within 60 days of NovemB, 2005 are deemed outstanding for computingéheentage of the person holding
such option or warrant but are not deemed outstgrfdir computing the percentage of any other person

(2) Based upon 75,075,001 shares issued and oditsfison November 7, 2005. For common stock holdbespercentage reflects the
percentage of votes each holder can vote at a mgeatishareholders.

(3) Percentage based on 400,075,001 shares of comtmck outstanding after the offering, assumimhglares registered in this offering are
sold.

(4) Includes 275,103 shares of Series B converfibdéerred stock convertible into 2,751,030 shafesommon stock and currently have the
right to cast 27,510,300 votes at a meeting ofedi@ders.

(5) Includes 101,000 shares of Series B converfibdéerred stock convertible into 1,010,000 shafeommon stock and currently have the
right to cast 10,100,000 votes at a meeting ofedi@ders.

(6) Includes 180,652 shares of Series B converfibdéerred stock convertible into 1,806,520 shafeommon stock and currently have the
right to cast 18,065,200 votes at a meeting ofedi@ders.

(7) Includes 166,915 shares of Series B converfibdéerred stock convertible into 1,669,150 shafesommon stock and currently have the
right to cast 16,691,500 votes at a meeting ofedi@ders.

(8) Includes 76,330 shares of Series B converfildéerred stock convertible into 763,300 sharesoofimon stock and currently have the r
to cast 7,633,000 votes at a meeting of sharelmlder

(9) Includes 800,000 shares of Series B converfibdéerred stock convertible into 8,000,000 shafesommon stock and currently have the
right to cast 80,000,000 votes at a meeting ofedi@ders.
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DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES
COMMON STOCK

We are authorized to issue up to 700,000,000 sliesmmon stock, par value $.001. As of Novembe&0D5, there were 75,075,001 shz
of common stock outstanding. Holders of the comistogk are entitled to one vote per share on alterato be voted upon by the
stockholders. Holders of common stock are enttiteceive ratably such dividends, if any, as mayléclared by the Board of Directors out
of funds legally available therefore. Upon the idation, dissolution, or winding up of our compathe holders of common stock are entitled
to share ratably in all of our assets which arallggvailable for distribution after payment of débts and other liabilities and liquidation
preference of any outstanding common stock. Holdecemmon stock have no preemptive, subscriptietemption or conversion rights.
The outstanding shares of common stock are valkglyed, fully paid and nonassessable.

We have engaged Pacific Stock Transfer Compangtddcin Las Vegas, Nevada, as independent traagést or registrar.
PREFERRED STOCK

Our Articles of Incorporation authorize the issuan€ 5,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $0.00V/gae per share, the designation and
rights of which are to be determined by our BodrBioectors. Our Board of Directors has authoritythout action by the shareholders, to
issue all or any portion of the authorized but saél preferred stock in one or more series anétermine the voting rights, preferences a
dividends and liquidation, conversion rights, atfaeo rights of such series. We consider it desréblhave preferred stock available to
provide increased flexibility in structuring podgitfuture acquisitions and financing and in meetingporate needs which may arise. If
opportunities arise that would make desirable $kaance of preferred stock through either pubferiwfy or private placements, the
provisions for preferred stock in our Articles atbrporation would avoid the possible delay anceesp of a shareholder's meeting, exce
may be required by law or regulatory authoritissulance of the preferred stock could result, how@ve series of securities outstanding that
will have certain preferences with respect to divids and liquidation over the common stock whichild@esult in dilution of the income per
share and net book value of the common stock.

Issuance of additional common stock pursuant tocamyersion right which may be attached to the seofrany series of preferred stock may
also result in dilution of the net income per shamd the net book value of the common stock. Tleeifip terms of any series of preferred
stock will depend primarily on market conditionsirhs of a proposed acquisition or financing, ameofactors existing at the time of
issuance. Our Board of Directors may issue additipreferred stock in future financing, but hascnarent plans to do so at this time. The
issuance of Preferred Stock could have the effiectaking it more difficult for a third party to aaige a majority of our outstanding voting
stock.

As of November 7, 2005, we 113.3606 shares of eueS A Convertible Preferred Stock issued andtanting. Each share is convertible
into 50,000 shares of common stock. The Series Av€xtible Preferred have the following designatiand rights:

Maturity: Perpetual Preferr ed

Dividend: 12% per annum. T he dividend shall be payable
semi-annually in cash or common stock at our
option.

Fixed Conversion Price: The Series A Con vertible Preferred shall be
convertible into common stock at $0.10 per
share.

Stated Value: $5,000 per share

Mandatory Conversion: Beginning 180 day s from the effective date of
this registratio n statement, if the closing
bid price for our common stock exceeds $1.50
for a period of 1 0 consecutive trading days,
we have the rig ht to force the holders to
convert the Ser ies A Convertible Preferred
into common stock at the applicable conversion
price.
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The Board of Directors, pursuant to our Articledraforporation and By-Laws, authorized Series Bye@gtible Preferred Stock which was
issued to officers and directors in order to cohaecrued management fees and other liabilities800,000 shares of the Series B Preferred

Limitations on Conversion.

No Voting Rights.

Each holder of
Preferred shares

into common sto

shares of commo
conversion would

all other shares

holder at such ti

then issued and

stock.

The holders of th
have no voting r
converted to comm

the Series A Convertible
shall not convert the shares

ck such that the number of

n stock issued after the
exceed, when aggregated with
of common stock owned by such
me, in excess of 4.99% of our
outstanding shares of common

e Series A convertible shares
ights until their shares are
on shares.

Stock. The Series B Convertible Preferred Stockthagollowing designations and rights:

OPTIONS

There are currently options outstanding that haenlissued to our officers and directors to purel2a800,000 shares of our common stoc

Term:
Dividend:

Conversion:

Voting

Perpetual Prefe
12% per annum

Each share of
Preferred Stock
of Cyberlux comm
bearer.

Rights: Except w
upon which the Se
be entitled to vo
Preferred Stock
rights equal to t
of Common Stock
Preferred Stock
of such holder's
Stock. The conv
share.

a purchase price of $0.001, which expire in 2010.

WARRANTS

rred

the Series B Convertible
may be converted to 10 shares
on stock at the option of the

ith respect to transactions
ries B Preferred stock shall
te separately, the Series B
shall have superior voting
en times the number of shares
such holder of Series B
would receive upon conversion
shares of Series B Preferred
ersion price is $0.10 per

In connection with a Securities Purchase Agreerdatgd September 23, 2004, we issued 2,250,000 mmt@purchase shares of common
stock. The warrants are exercisable until five géaom the date of issuance at a purchase pri¢@.6D per share.

In connection with a Securities Purchase Agreerdatad April 22, 2005, we issued 25,000,000 warrampirchase shares of common stock.
The warrants are exercisable until five years ftbendate of issuance at a purchase price of $&08hare.
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In addition, in connection with a private placemefiering, we have issued 8,543,064 Series A aBd3B064 Series B warrants. The Series A
warrants are exercisable at $0.25 per share arfliehies B warrants are exercisable at $1.05 pee shhe Series A warrants expire in 2006
and the Series B warrants expire in 2008. In agliljtive issued Placement Agent warrants to the planeagent in the private placement
offering. We issued a total of 100,000 placemeenégwarrants exercisable at $0.01 per share, D88®lacement agent warrants
exercisable at $0.10 per share, 1,550,000 placeagemit warrants exercisable at $0.25 per sharé &50,000 placement agent warrants
exercisable at $1.05 per share. All placement agantants expire in 2008.

In addition, we have 58,500 warrants outstandirey@gable at $0.10 per share, which expire in 2008 have 605,000 warrants outstanding
exercisable at $0.20 per share, which expire ir620 have 1,441,500 warrants outstanding exefeisat$0.25 per share, of which
1,350,000 expire in 2005 and 91,500 expire in 2008.have 300,000 warrants outstanding exercisal#i6.80 per share, which expire in
2006. We have 605,000 warrants outstanding exddeisa $0.20 per share, which expire in 2006.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES

Not including approximately 42,453,065 shares ohown stock issuable upon exercise of outstanditigrpand warrants, approximatt
30,262,706 shares of common stock are issuabledlms current market prices, upon conversion dftaatling secured convertible notes
issued pursuant to the Securities Purchase Agraataged September 23, 2004, approximately 50,000s8@res of common stock are
issuable, based on current market prices, uponersion of outstanding secured convertible notasgegpursuant to the Securities Purchase
Agreement dated April 22, 2005.

SEPTEMBER 2004 SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wieead into a Securities Purchase Agreement withdoaredited investors on September
23, 2004 for the sale of (i) $1,500,000 in secwraalvertible notes, and (ii) warrants to purchags@,000 shares of our common stock.

This prospectus relates to the resale of the constawk underlying these secured convertible ndths.investors provided us with an
aggregate of $1,500,000 as follows:

0 $500,000 was disbursed on September 23, 2004;
0 $500,000 was disbursed on October 20, 2004; and
0 $500,000 was disbursed on November 18, 2004.

The notes bear interest at 10%, mature two yeans fhe date of issuance, and are convertible imt@ommon stock, at the investors' option,
at the lower of:

0 $0.72; or

0 50% of the average of the three lowest intradaging prices for the common stock on the Over-Tloenter Bulletin Board for the 20
trading days before but not including the conversiate.

We have a call option under the terms of the seccoavertible notes. The call option provides uthwhe right to prepay all of the
outstanding secured convertible notes at any forejided we are not in default and our stock iditrg at or below $.60 per share.
Prepayment of the notes is to be made in cash éqd&l0% of the outstanding principal and accrureréest.

Our right to repay the notes is exercisable orless than ten trading days prior written noticéh® holders of the secured convertible notes.
For notice purposes, a trading day is any day aclwbur common stock is traded for any period an@TC Bulletin Board. Notwithstandit
the notice of prepayment, the holders of the setooavertible notes have the right at all timesdavert all or any portion of the secured
convertible notes prior to payment of the prepaynaemount.

The full principal amount of the secured convedibbtes are due upon default under the terms afsg@convertible notes. The warrants are
exercisable until five years from the date of isménat a purchase price of $0.50 per share. Iiadgwe have granted the investors a sec
interest in substantially all of our assets andliettual property and registration rights.
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APRIL 2005 SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wéeeed into a Securities Purchase Agreement withdoaredited investors on April 22,
2005 for the sale of (i) $1,500,000 in secured eotilvle notes, and (ii) warrants to purchase 25@00® shares of our common stock.

This prospectus relates to the resale of the comstamk underlying these secured convertible natesvaarrants. The investors provided us
with an aggregate of $1,500,000 as follows:

0 $600,000 was disbursed on April 22, 2005;
0 $500,000 was disbursed on May 24, 2005; and
0 $400,000 was disbursed on July 19, 2005.

The notes bear interest at 10%, mature three yearsthe date of issuance, and are convertibledotocommon stock, at the investors'
option, at the lower of:

0 $0.03; or

0 50% of the average of the three lowest intradaging prices for the common stock on the Over-Tloemnter Bulletin Board for the 20
trading days before but not including the conversiate.

We have a call option under the terms of the seccoavertible notes. The call option provides uthwlie right to prepay all of the
outstanding secured convertible notes at any foreided we are not in default and our stock iditrg at or below $.03 per share.
Prepayment of the notes is to be made in cash égeither (i) 125% of the outstanding principatiatcrued interest for prepayments
occurring within 30 days following the issue datehe secured convertible notes; (ii) 135% of théstanding principal and accrued interest
for prepayments occurring between 31 and 60 ddisafimg the issue date of the secured convertiblest and (i) 150% of the outstanding
principal and accrued interest for prepayments o after the 60th day following the issue dafi¢he secured convertible notes.

Our right to repay the notes is exercisable orlesst than ten trading days prior written noticéh holders of the secured convertible notes.
For notice purposes, a trading day is any day aclwbur common stock is traded for any period an@TC Bulletin Board. Notwithstandit
the notice of prepayment, the holders of the setooavertible notes have the right at all timesdovert all or any portion of the secured
convertible notes prior to payment of the prepaynaemount.

We also has a partial call option under the terfith@secured convertible notes in any month inclithe current price of our common stock
is below $0.03. Under the terms of the partial option, we have the right to pay the outstandinggipal amount of the secured convertible
notes plus one-month's interest for that monthctviaill stay any conversions of the secured corilviernotes by the holders for that month.
The principal amount of the secured convertiblesab be repaid is determined by dividing the thetstanding principal amount of the no
by the maturity of the notes in months, or 36.

The full principal amount of the secured convedihbtes are due upon default under the terms afegconvertible notes. The warrants are
exercisable until five years from the date of isménat a purchase price of $0.03 per share. Iiadgwe have granted the investors a sec
interest in substantially all of our assets andliattual property and registration rights.

INDEMNIFICATION FOR SECURITIES ACT LIABILITIES

Our Articles of Incorporation, as amended, provméhe fullest extent permitted by Nevada law, divectors or officers shall not be
personally liable to us or our shareholders for a@ges for breach of such director's or officer'sdidry duty. The effect of this provision of
our Articles of Incorporation, as amended, is tm&late our rights and our shareholders (througtredtolders' derivative suits on behalf of
our company) to recover damages against a directofficer for breach of the fiduciary duty of cas a director or officer (including
breaches resulting from negligent or grossly negilidoehavior), except under certain situationsndeffiby statute. We believe that the
indemnification provisions in our Articles of Ingmration, as amended, are necessary to attracetaid qualified persons as directors and
officers.
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Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisimgder the Securities Act of 1933 (the "Act" or "8eties Act") may be permitted to directors,
officers or persons controlling us pursuant toftiregoing provisions, or otherwise, we have beensad that in the opinion of the Securities
and Exchange Commission, such indemnification @rej public policy as expressed in the Act anthistefore, unenforceable.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

The selling stockholders and any of their respegiledgees, donees, assignees and other successuesest may, from time to time, sell
any or all of their shares of common stock on d@ngksexchange, market or trading facility on whibk shares are traded or in private
transactions. These sales may be at fixed or retgdtprices. The selling stockholders may use aeyoo more of the following methods
when selling shares:

o ordinary brokerage transactions and transactionich the broker-dealer solicits the purchaser;

o block trades in which the broker-dealer will atf# to sell the shares as agent but may positidiresell a portion of the block as principal
to facilitate the transaction;

o purchases by a broker-dealer as principal aradedxy the broker-dealer for its account;

0 an exchange distribution in accordance with thesrof the applicable exchange;

o privately-negotiated transactions;

o short sales that are not violations of the lamd regulations of any state or the United States;

o broker-dealers may agree with the selling stoltldrs to sell a specified number of such sharesstipulated price per share;
o through the writing of options on the shares;

0 a combination of any such methods of sale; and

o any other method permitted pursuant to applickve

The selling stockholders may also sell shares uRdér 144 under the Securities Act, if availabéher than under this prospectus. The
selling stockholders shall have the sole and absaliscretion not to accept any purchase offer @kerany sale of shares if they deem the
purchase price to be unsatisfactory at any pasdidirhe.

The selling stockholders may also engage in sladessagainst the box, puts and calls and othesddions in our securities or derivatives of
our securities and may sell or deliver shares nmeation with these trades.

The selling stockholders or their respective pledgeonees, transferees or other successors iasptmay also sell the shares directly to
market makers acting as principals and/or brokateile acting as agents for themselves or theiomests. Such broker-dealers may receive
compensation in the form of discounts, concessiwrm®mmissions from the selling stockholders anthierpurchasers of shares for whom
such broker-dealers may act as agents or to wheynsthll as principal or both, which compensatiotoas particular broker-dealer might be
in excess of customary commissions. Market makedsbéock purchasers purchasing the shares wilbdorstheir own account and at their
own risk. It is possible that a selling stockholddli attempt to sell shares of common stock indiltransactions to market makers or other
purchasers at a price per share which may be bilewhen market price. The selling stockholdersioaassure that all or any of the shares
offered in this prospectus will be issued to, ddday, the selling stockholders. The selling stamklers and any brokers, dealers or agents,
upon effecting the sale of any of the shares affémethis prospectus, may be deemed to be "undemstias that term is defined under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or the Seesriixchange Act of 1934, as amended, or the raksegulations under such acts. In such
event, any commissions received by such brokeredeak agents and any profit on the resale oftihees purchased by them may be deemec
to be underwriting commissions or discounts untlerSecurities Act.

We are required to pay all fees and expenses inttdehe registration of the shares, includingsfard disbursements of counsel to the se
stockholders, but excluding brokerage commissiensderwriter discounts.

The selling stockholders, alternatively, may sklbaany part of the shares offered in this praspe through an underwriter. No selling
stockholder has entered into any agreement wittospgctive underwriter and there is no assurarateaty such agreement will be entered
into.

The selling stockholders may pledge their shardéldiv brokers under the margin provisions of cospagreements. If a selling stockholder
defaults on a margin loan, the broker may, fronetimtime, offer and sell the pledged shares. Elieng stockholders and any other persons
participating in the sale or distribution of theasts will be subject to applicable provisions @& 8ecurities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, and the rules and regulations under suicmeluding, without limitation, Regulation M. €ke provisions may
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restrict certain activities of, and limit the tingirof purchases and sales of any of the sharesiéwgdiling stockholders or any other such
person. In the event that the selling stockholdeesdeemed affiliated purchasers or distributiatigipants within the meaning of Regulation
M, then the selling stockholders will not be peteattto engage in short sales of common stock. Burtbre, under Regulation M, persons
engaged in a distribution of securities are prabibfrom simultaneously engaging in market making eertain other activities with respec
such securities for a specified period of time ptiothe commencement of such distributions, suhl@@specified exceptions or exemptions
regards to short sells, the selling stockholderar@y cover its short position with the securitieey receive from us upon conversion. In
addition, if such short sale is deemed to be dlstimlg activity, then the selling stockholder wilbt be permitted to engage in a short sale of
our common stock. All of these limitations may affthe marketability of the shares.

We have agreed to indemnify the selling stockhader their transferees or assignees, againstircdigthilities, including liabilities under the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or to conteilbatpayments the selling stockholders or thepaesve pledgees, donees, transferees or
other successors in interest, may be required tenmarespect of such liabilities.

If the selling stockholders notify us that they ba/material arrangement with a broker-dealertferrésale of the common stock, then we
would be required to amend the registration statgémewhich this prospectus is a part, and file@spectus supplement to describe the
agreements between the selling stockholders anorttk@r-dealer.

PENNY STOCK

The Securities and Exchange Commission has ad&atled15g-9 which establishes the definition of ariipy stock,” for the purposes
relevant to us, as any equity security that hasieket price of less than $5.00 per share or witkxaicise price of less than $5.00 per share,
subject to certain exceptions. For any transadtiealving a penny stock, unless exempt, the rutegiire:

o that a broker or dealer approve a person's atéoutransactions in penny stocks; and

o the broker or dealer receive from the investaritten agreement to the transaction, setting farthidentity and quantity of the penny stock
to be purchased.

In order to approve a person's account for traimacin penny stocks, the broker or dealer must
o obtain financial information and investment exgece objectives of the person; and

0 make a reasonable determination that the trangsadh penny stocks are suitable for that persahthe person has sufficient knowledge
experience in financial matters to be capable afumting the risks of transactions in penny stocks.

The broker or dealer must also deliver, prior tg &ansaction in a penny stock, a disclosure sdequhescribed by the Commission relating
to the penny stock market, which, in highlight form

o sets forth the basis on which the broker or deable the suitability determination; and
o that the broker or dealer received a signedtewmriagreement from the investor prior to the tratisa.

Disclosure also has to be made about the risksvefting in penny stocks in both public offeringsl @& secondary trading and about the
commissions payable to both the broker-dealer beddgistered representative, current quotationthéosecurities and the rights and
remedies available to an investor in cases of fiayknny stock transactions. Finally, monthly esta¢nts have to be sent disclosing recent
price information for the penny stock held in tle@unt and information on the limited market in pgistocks.
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SELLING STOCKHOLDERS

The table below sets forth information concernimg tesale of the shares of common stock by thingedtockholders. We will not receive ¢
proceeds from the resale of the common stock bgehimg stockholders. We will receive proceedsrfrihe exercise of the warrants unless
the selling stockholders exercise the warrants casaless basis, which can be done at any tirhe ihares of common stock underlying the
warrants are not then registered pursuant to actfé registration statement. Assuming all theehaegistered below are sold by the selling
stockholders, none of the selling stockholders @dlhtinue to own any shares of our common stock.

The following table also sets forth the name otheaerson who is offering the resale of shares ofroon stock by this prospectus, the
number of shares of common stock beneficially owlmng@ach person, the number of shares of commak ftat may be sold in this offering
and the number of shares of common stock eachperticown after the offering, assuming they séllad the shares offered.

TOTAL
TOTAL SHARES OF PERCENTAGE PERCENTAGE
COMMON STOCK OF COMMON SHARES OF BENEFI CIAL OF COMMON
ISSUABLE UPON  STOCK, COMMON STOCK BENEFICIAL PERCENTAGE OF OWNERS HIP STOCK OWNED
CONVERSION OF ASSUMING INCLUDED IN OWNERSHIP COMMON STOCK AFTER THE AFTER
NAME NOTES FULL PROSPECTUS BEFORE THE OWNED BEFORE OFFERI NG OFFERING
AND/OR WARRANTS* CONVERSION 1) OFFERING** OFFERING** (4) (4)
AJW Offshore, Ltd. 51,029,701 40.47% Up to 3,868,217 (2) 4.9% - -
3) 169,000,000
shares of
common stock
AJW Qualified 41,305,591 35.49% Up to 3,868,217 (2) 4.9% - -
Partners, LLC (3) 117,000,000
shares of
common stock
AJW Partners, LLC 12,702,033 14.47% Up to 3,868,217 (2) 4.9% - -
3) 32,500,000
shares of
common stock
New Millennium 2,475,381 3.19% Up to 2,475,381  3.19% - -
Capital Partners 6,500,000
II, LLC (3) shares of

common stock

* This column represents an estimated number basedconversion price as of a recent date of Noeer@p2005 of $.03, divided into the
principal amount.

** These columns represent the aggregate maximumbeu and percentage of shares that the sellinfglsdtders can own at one time (and
therefore, offer for resale at any one time) duthé&r 4.9% limitation.

The number and percentage of shares beneficialhedvis determined in accordance with Rule 13diB®fSecurities Exchange Act of 1934,
and the information is not necessarily indicatit&eneficial ownership for any other purpose. Urglazh rule, beneficial ownership includes
any shares as to which the selling stockholdersbkesor shared voting power or investment poweraso any shares, which the selling
stockholders has the right to acquire within 60sd&yhe actual number of shares of common stockldswpon the conversion of the secured
convertible notes is subject to adjustment dependin among other factors, the future market pofctae common stock, and could be
materially less or more than the number estimatetie table.
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(1) Includes a good faith estimate of the shargsaisle upon conversion of the secured convertitiesrand exercise of warrants, based on
current market prices. Because the number of slvdireemmon stock issuable upon conversion of tleersel convertible notes is dependent
in part upon the market price of the common sta@drpo a conversion, the actual number of shafemmmon stock that will be issued upon
conversion will fluctuate daily and cannot be detigied at this time. Under the terms of the secaatvertible notes, if the secured
convertible notes had actually been converted oreRder 8, 2005, the conversion price would have l$@3.

(2) The actual number of shares of common stoakredf in this prospectus, and included in the resgish statement of which this prospectus
is a part, includes such additional number of shafeommon stock as may be issued or issuable cmorersion of the secured convertible
notes and exercise of the related warrants by neasany stock split, stock dividend or similarrtsaction involving the common stock, in
accordance with Rule 416 under the Securities AE083. However the selling stockholders have amttrally agreed to restrict their ability
to convert their secured convertible notes or @gerheir warrants and receive shares of our comstawk such that the number of shares of
common stock held by them in the aggregate and &ffiliates after such conversion or exercise dugsexceed 4.9% of the then issued and
outstanding shares of common stock as determinaddordance with

Section 13(d) of the Exchange Act. Accordingly, tlumber of shares of common stock set forth irtdbée for the selling stockholders
exceeds the number of shares of common stockibateiling stockholders could own beneficially @y given time through their ownership
of the secured convertible notes and the warrémthat regard, the beneficial ownership of the omn stock by the selling stockholder set
forth in the table is not determined in accordanith Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Adi934, as amended.

(3) The selling stockholders are affiliates of eater because they are under common control. Adhérs, LLC is a private investment
fund that is owned by its investors and manage8Mg Group, LLC. SMS Group, LLC, of which Mr. Corey

S. Ribotsky is the fund manager, has voting andstment control over the shares listed below ovnyedJW Partners, LLC. AJW Offshore,
Ltd. is a private investment fund that is ownedtbynvestors and managed by First Street MandgkLC. First Street Manager Il, LLC, of
which Corey S. Ribotsky is the fund manager, hamgand investment control over the shares owned W Offshore, Ltd. AJW Qualified
Partners, LLC is a private investment fund thaivi;med by its investors and managed by AJW Mandde®, of which Corey S. Ribotsky a
Lloyd A. Groveman are the fund managers, have gatind investment control over the shares listedvbewned by AJW Qualified Partne
LLC. New Millennium Capital Partners Il, LLC, ispivate investment fund that is owned by its ineestand managed by First Street
Manager I, LLC. First Street Manager I, LLC, ohigh Corey S. Ribotsky is the fund manager, hasmgand investment control over the
shares owned by New Millennium Capital Partners I,

LLC. We have been notified by the selling stockleotdthat they are not broker-dealers or affiliatelsrokerdealers and that they believe t
are not required to be broker-dealers.

(4) Assumes that all securities registered wilkbl.
TERMS OF SECURED CONVERTIBLE NOTES
SEPTEMBER 2004 SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wéeead into a Securities Purchase Agreement withdcaredited investors on September
23, 2004 for the sale of (i) $1,000,000 in securealvertible notes and (ii) warrants to buy 2,250,8Bares of our common stock. Pursuant to
a registration statement on Form SB-2 (333-119@#&6)ared effective with the SEC on November 12 4208 previously registered
22,222,224 shares of common stock underlying therse convertible notes and 4,500,000 shares ofrmmmrstock underlying the warrants.
We are registering 100,000,000 shares in thisioffeinderlying these secured convertibles noteofAtovember 4, 2005, $592,118.84 of
the secured convertible notes has been convertt8%0v,881.16 remains outstanding.

This prospectus relates to the resale of the constark underlying these secured convertible ndths.investors provided us with an
aggregate of $1,500,000 as follows:

0 $500,000 was disbursed on September 23, 2004;
0 $500,000 was disbursed on October 20, 2004; and
0 $500,000 was disbursed on November 18, 2004.
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The secured convertible notes bear interest at hdyre two years from the date of issuance, am@d@mvertible into our common stock, at
the investors' option, at the lower of:

0 $0.72; or

0 50% of the average of the three lowest intradaging prices for the common stock on the Over-Tloemnter Bulletin Board for the 20
trading days before but not including the conversiate.

We have a call option under the terms of the seccoavertible notes. The call option provides uthwhe right to prepay all of the
outstanding secured convertible notes at any fmm®jided we are not in default and our stock iditrg at or below $.60 per share.
Prepayment of the notes is to be made in cash éd&l0% of the outstanding principal and accrureréest.

Our right to repay the notes is exercisable orless than ten trading days prior written noticéh® holders of the secured convertible notes.
For notice purposes, a trading day is any day achlwbur common stock is traded for any period an@TC Bulletin Board. Notwithstandit
the notice of prepayment, the holders of the setooavertible notes have the right at all timesdovert all or any portion of the secured
convertible notes prior to payment of the prepaynaemount.

The full principal amount of the secured convedihbtes is due upon default under the terms ofredatonvertible notes. In addition, we
have granted the investors a security interestlstaintially all of our assets and intellectualpgandy and registration rights. We are liable for
breach of any covenant, representation or warremtyained in the Securities Purchase Agreemerd firiod of two years from the date that
the investors distributed the final $500,000. la dvent that we breach any representation or wigrragarding the condition of our company
as set forth in the Securities Purchase Agreemangre liable to pay liquidated damages in sharessh, at the election of the investors,
equal to three percent of the outstanding amoutttesecured convertible notes per month plus adcand unpaid interest. In the event that
we breach any covenant as set forth in the Seesifturchase Agreement, including the failure togdgwith blue sky laws, timely file all
public reports, use the proceeds from the salbesécured convertible notes in the agreed upomenaabtain written consent from the
investors to negotiate or contract with a partforocadditional financing, reserve and have authegtithe required number of shares of com
stock or the maintenance of our shares of commmrk $inh an exchange or automated quotation systemn we are liable to pay liquidated
damages in shares or cash, at the election ohtlestors, equal to three percent of the outstaraingunt of the secured convertible notes per
month plus accrued and unpaid interest.

In connection with the Securities Purchase Agreenves executed a Security Agreement and an Intelé®roperty Security Agreement in
favor of the investors granting them a first pipsecurity interest in all of our goods, inventocgntractual rights and general intangibles,
receivables, documents, instruments, chattel papelrjntellectual property. Under the Security Agment and Intellectual Property Security
Agreement, events of default occur upon:

0 The occurrence of an event of default (as defingde secured convertible notes) under the sdatmevertible notes;

0 Any representation or warranty we made in theugcAgreement or in the Intellectual Property Gety Agreement shall prove to have
been incorrect in any material respect when made;

o The failure by us to observe or perform any afahligations under the Security Agreement or i ltttellectual Property Security
Agreement for ten (10) days after receipt of notitsuch failure from the investors; and

o Any breach of, or default under, the Warrants.

An event of default under the secured convertiblies occurs if we:

o Fail to pay the principal or interest when due;

o Do not issue shares of common stock upon reoéionversion notice;

o Breach any material covenant or other materiat @& condition in the secured convertible notetherSecurities Purchase Agreement;
o Breach any representation or warranty made irstrarities Purchase Agreement or other documertiéed in connection therewith;
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o Apply for or consent to the appointment of a rezeor trustee for us or any of our subsidiarie$oo a substantial part of our of our
subsidiaries' property or business, or such avecer trustee shall otherwise be appointed;

o0 Have any money judgment, writ or similar procglsall be entered or filed against us or any ofsulosidiaries or any of our property or
other assets for more than $50,000, and shall remraiacated, unbonded or unstayed for a periodefty (20) days unless otherwise
consented to by the investors;

o Institute or have instituted against us or anguwfsubsidiaries any bankruptcy, insolvency, ranization or liquidation proceedings or ot
proceedings for relief under any bankruptcy lavaay law for the relief of debtors;

o Fail to maintain the quotation of our common kton one of the OTCBB or an equivalent replacemneschange, the Nasdaq National
Market, the Nasdaq SmallCap Market, the New YodckExchange, or the American Stock Exchange; or

o Default under any other secured convertible isstiged pursuant to the Securities Purchase Agrédemen

Upon occurrence of any event of default under eitftwe Security Agreement or the Intellectual Prop&ecurity Agreement, the investors
shall have the right to exercise all of the remedienferred under the Security Agreement, thelbtdlal Property and under the secured
convertible notes, and the investors shall havehelrights and remedies of a secured party umgethiform Commercial Code and/or any
other applicable law (including the Uniform Commiat€ode of any jurisdiction in which any collateisthen located). The investors shall
have the following rights and powers:

0 To take possession of the collateral and, farghgoose, enter, with the aid and assistanceyparson, any premises where the collateral,
or any part thereof, is or may be placed and renleesame, and we shall assemble the collateratrake it available to the investors at
places which the investors shall reasonably seldwtther at our premises or elsewhere, and makibleato the investors, without rent, all
of our respective premises and facilities for theppse of the investors taking possession of, rémgaer putting the collateral in saleable or
disposable form; and

o To operate our business using the collaterakhatl have the right to assign, sell, lease orratise dispose of and deliver all or any part of
the collateral, at public or private sale or othiseyeither with or without special conditions tipslations, for cash or on credit or for future
delivery, in such parcel or parcels and at sucle timtimes and at such place or places, and upgntsums and conditions as the investors
may deem commercially reasonable, all without (pkees shall be required by applicable statute amhat be waived) advertisement or
demand upon or notice to us or our right of redéomptvhich we expressly waived. Upon each such, éedese, assignment or other transfe
collateral, the investors may, unless prohibitecpplicable law which cannot be waived, purchakerainy part of the collateral being sold,
free from and discharged of all trusts, claimshtigf redemption and equities by us, which we wadiaad released.

The warrants are exercisable until five years ftbendate of issuance at a purchase price of $&b6hare. The selling stockholders will be
entitled to exercise the warrants on a cashleds baany time if the shares of common stock uryitaglthe warrants are not then registered
pursuant to an effective registration statementhénevent that the selling stockholder exercisesatarrants on a cashless basis, then we will
not receive any proceeds. In addition, the exeqig® of the warrants will be adjusted in the éwge issue common stock at a price below
market, with the exception of any securities issag0f the date of this warrant or issued in cotioeavith the secured convertible notes
issued pursuant to the Securities Purchase Agraedeted September 23, 2004.

Upon the issuance of shares of common stock beélewntarket price, the exercise price of the warraitde reduced accordingly. The
market price is determined by averaging the Igstmed sale prices for our shares of common stockhk five trading days immediately
preceding such issuance as set forth on our pahtigding market. The exercise price shall berdateed by multiplying the exercise price
effect immediately prior to the dilutive issuangeabfraction. The numerator of the fraction is ddaahe sum of the number of shares
outstanding immediately prior to the offering pthe quotient of the amount of consideration readive us in connection with the issuance
divided by the market price in effect immediatetjopto the issuance. The denominator of such sseighall be equal to the number of
shares outstanding after the dilutive issuance.
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The conversion price of the secured convertiblesiand the exercise price of the warrants may justed in certain circumstances such as if
we pay a stock dividend, subdivide or combine autding shares of common stock into a greater setasumber of shares, or take such
other actions as would otherwise result in dilutdfrthe selling stockholder's position.

The selling stockholders have contractually agtea@strict their ability to convert their securazhvertible notes or exercise their warrants
and receive shares of our common stock such teatumber of shares of common stock held by thentlagidaffiliates in the aggregate af
such conversion or exercise does not exceed 4.9%B& then issued and outstanding shares of conutomh.

A complete copy of the Securities Purchase Agre¢sramd related documents are incorporated by meferas exhibits to our Form SB-2
registration statement relating to this prospectus.

SAMPLE CONVERSION CALCULATION

The number of shares of common stock issuable apowersion of the notes is determined by dividimaf fportion of the principal of the
notes to be converted and interest, if any, byctreversion price. For example, assuming conversidhe remaining $907,881.16 of notes on
November 8, 2005, a conversion price of $0.03 pares the number of shares issuable upon convensiafd be:

$907,881.16/$.03 = 30,262,706 shares

The following is an example of the amount of sharfesur common stock that are issuable, upon camweof the principal amount of our
secured convertible notes, based on market pris¥s 30% and 75% below the market price, as of Nderid, 2005 of $0.11.

NUMBER % OF
% BELOW PRICE PER WITH DISCOUNT OF SHARES OUTSTANDING
MARKET SHARE AT 50% ISSUABLE STOCK
25% $.0825 $.04125 22,009,241 22.67%
50% $.055 $.0275 33,013,861 30.54%
75% $.0275 $.01375 66,027,721 46.79%

APRIL 2005 SECURITIES PURCHASE AGREEMENT

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wieead into a Securities Purchase Agreement with Rafiners, LLC, AJW Qualified
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd., and New Milleami Partners I, LLC on April 22, 2005 for the safg(i) $1,500,000 in secured
convertible notes and (ii) a warrants to buy 25,000 shares of our common stock.

The investors provided us with an aggregate of(KL(0 as follows:
0 $600,000 was disbursed on April 22, 2005;

o $500,000 was disbursed on May 24, 2005; and

0 $400,000 was disbursed on July 19, 2005.
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The notes bear interest at 10%, mature three yearsthe date of issuance, and are convertibleaotocommon stock, at the investors'
option, at the lower of:

0 $0.03; or

0 50% of the average of the three lowest intradaging prices for the common stock on the Over-Tloemnter Bulletin Board for the 20
trading days before but not including the conversiate.

We have a call option under the terms of the seccoavertible notes. The call option provides uthwhe right to prepay all of the
outstanding secured convertible notes at any fmm®jided we are not in default and our stock iditrg at or below $.03 per share.
Prepayment of the notes is to be made in cash égeither (i) 125% of the outstanding principatiatcrued interest for prepayments
occurring within 30 days following the issue datehe secured convertible notes; (ii) 135% of thiéstanding principal and accrued interest
for prepayments occurring between 31 and 60 ddimnfimg the issue date of the secured convertibles; and (iii) 150% of the outstanding
principal and accrued interest for prepayments ot after the 60th day following the issue daft¢he secured convertible notes.

Our right to repay the notes is exercisable orless than ten trading days prior written noticéh® holders of the secured convertible notes.
For notice purposes, a trading day is any day achlwbur common stock is traded for any period an@TC Bulletin Board. Notwithstandit
the notice of prepayment, the holders of the setooavertible notes have the right at all timesdovert all or any portion of the secured
convertible notes prior to payment of the prepaynaemount.

We also has a partial call option under the terfth@®secured convertible notes in any month inclvithe current price of our common stock
is below $0.03. Under the terms of the partial option, we have the right to pay the outstandinggpal amount of the secured convertible
notes plus one-month's interest for that monthctviwill stay any conversions of the secured coiilviernotes by the holders for that month.
The principal amount of the secured convertiblesab be repaid is determined by dividing the thatstanding principal amount of the no
by the maturity of the notes in months, or 36.

The full principal amount of the secured conveetihbtes are due upon default under the terms afesgconvertible notes. In addition, we
have granted the investors a security interestlistaintially all of our assets and intellectualganty and registration rights. We are liable for
breach of any covenant, representation or warramtyained in the Securities Purchase Agreemer# fmriod of two years from the date that
the investors distribute the final $400,000. In ¢went that we breach any representation or warragarding the condition of our company
as set forth in the Securities Purchase Agreemeangre liable to pay liquidated damages in sharessh, at the election of the investors,
equal to three percent of the outstanding amoutiiesecured convertible notes per month plus adcand unpaid interest. In the event that
we breach any covenant as set forth in the Seesifiturchase Agreement, including the failure topigwith blue sky laws, timely file all
public reports, use the proceeds from the salbesécured convertible notes in the agreed upomenaabtain written consent from the
investors to negotiate or contract with a partforoadditional financing, reserve and have autheatithe required number of shares of com
stock or the maintenance of our shares of comnmmk sin an exchange or automated quotation system we are liable to pay liquidated
damages in shares or cash, at the election ohttestors, equal to three percent of the outstaralingunt of the secured convertible notes per
month plus accrued and unpaid interest.

In connection with the Securities Purchase Agrednvem executed a Security Agreement and an Intelké®roperty Security Agreement in
favor of the investors granting them a first ptipisecurity interest in all of our goods, inventorpntractual rights and general intangibles,
receivables, documents, instruments, chattel papelrjntellectual property. Under the Security Agnent and Intellectual Property Security
Agreement, events of default occur upon:

o The occurrence of an event of default (as defingde secured convertible notes) under the sdatmavertible notes;

0 Any representation or warranty we made in thaugcAgreement or in the Intellectual Property Gety Agreement shall prove to have
been incorrect in any material respect when made;

o The failure by us to observe or perform any afahligations under the Security Agreement or i ltttellectual Property Security
Agreement for ten (10) days after receipt of notitsuch failure from the investors; and
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t 6 12 o Any breach of, or default under, the Watsa

An event of default under the secured convertibles occurs if we:

o Fail to pay the principal or interest when due;

o Do not issue shares of common stock upon reoégiconversion notice;

o Fail to file a registration statement within 4&yd after April 22, 2005 or fail to have the regifbn statement effective within 90 days after
April 22, 2005;

o Breach any material covenant or other materiah t& condition in the secured convertible notetherSecurities Purchase Agreement;
o Breach any representation or warranty made irfstarities Purchase Agreement or other documertiéed in connection therewith;

o Apply for or consent to the appointment of a regeor trustee for us or any of our subsidiarie$oo a substantial part of our of our
subsidiaries' property or business, or such avecer trustee shall otherwise be appointed,;

o0 Have any money judgment, writ or similar procgisall be entered or filed against us or any ofsulosidiaries or any of our property or
other assets for more than $50,000, and shall remraiacated, unbonded or unstayed for a periodefty (20) days unless otherwise
consented to by the investors;

o Institute or have instituted against us or anguwfsubsidiaries any bankruptcy, insolvency, ranization or liquidation proceedings or ot
proceedings for relief under any bankruptcy lavaay law for the relief of debtors;

o Fail to maintain the listing of our common stackone of the OTCBB or an equivalent replacemeahamnge, the Nasdaqg National Market,
the Nasdaq SmallCap Market, the New York Stock Brge, or the American Stock Exchange; or

o Default under any other secured convertible rsstiged pursuant to the Securities Purchase Agréemen

Upon occurrence of any event of default under eitftwe Security Agreement or the Intellectual Prop&ecurity Agreement, the investors
shall have the right to exercise all of the remedienferred under the Security Agreement, thelbtdlal Property and under the secured
convertible notes, and the investors shall havthalrights and remedies of a secured party um@edhiform Commercial Code and/or any
other applicable law (including the Uniform Comniat€ode of any jurisdiction in which any collateimthen located). The investors shall
have the following rights and powers:

0 To take possession of the collateral and, farghgoose, enter, with the aid and assistanceyparson, any premises where the collateral,
or any part thereof, is or may be placed and renltesame, and we shall assemble the collateratrake it available to the investors at
places which the investors shall reasonably seMotther at our premises or elsewhere, and makilablato the investors, without rent, all
of our respective premises and facilities for theppse of the investors taking possession of, rémgaer putting the collateral in saleable or
disposable form; and

o To operate our business using the collaterakhatl have the right to assign, sell, lease orratise dispose of and deliver all or any part of
the collateral, at public or private sale or othiseyeither with or without special conditions tipslations, for cash or on credit or for future
delivery, in such parcel or parcels and at sucle imtimes and at such place or places, and updnteums and conditions as the investors
may deem commercially reasonable, all without (pkees shall be required by applicable statute amhat be waived) advertisement or
demand upon or notice to us or our right of redéomptvhich we expressly waived. Upon each such, éedese, assignment or other transfe
collateral, the investors may, unless prohibitechpplicable law which cannot be waived, purchakeradny part of the collateral being sold,
free from and discharged of all trusts, claimshtigf redemption and equities by us, which we wadiaad released.
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The warrants are exercisable until five years ftbendate of issuance at a purchase price of $&08hare. The selling stockholders will be
entitled to exercise the warrants on a cashless baany time if the shares of common stock uryiteglthe warrants are not then registered
pursuant to an effective registration statementhénevent that the selling stockholder exercisesatarrants on a cashless basis, then we will
not receive any proceeds. In addition, the exeqig® of the warrants will be adjusted in the dwge issue common stock at a price below
market, with the exception of any securities issae0f the date of this warrant or issued in cotioeavith the secured convertible notes
issued pursuant to the Securities Purchase Agraedsted April 22, 2005.

Upon the issuance of shares of common stock beélewntarket price, the exercise price of the warraitde reduced accordingly. The
market price is determined by averaging the Igstmed sale prices for our shares of common stockhk five trading days immediately
preceding such issuance as set forth on our pahtigding market. The exercise price shall berd@teed by multiplying the exercise price
effect immediately prior to the dilutive issuangeébfraction. The numerator of the fraction is dqaahe sum of the number of shares
outstanding immediately prior to the offering pthe quotient of the amount of consideration readive us in connection with the issuance
divided by the market price in effect immediatetjopto the issuance. The denominator of such sseighall be equal to the number of
shares outstanding after the dilutive issuance.

The conversion price of the secured convertiblesiand the exercise price of the warrants may josted in certain circumstances such as if
we pay a stock dividend, subdivide or combine auding shares of common stock into a greater gefesumber of shares, or take such
other actions as would otherwise result in dilutddrthe selling stockholder's position.

AJW Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC, A¥fshore, Ltd., and New Millennium Partners Il, Clhave contractually agreed to
restrict their ability to convert their secured eertible notes or exercise their warrants and k&cshares of our common stock such that the
number of shares of common stock held by themeratigregate and their affiliates after such commersr exercise does not exceed 4.9% of
the then issued and outstanding shares of commok. st

A complete copy of the Securities Purchase Agre¢izueth related documents are filed with the SECxaghés to our Form SB-2 relating to
this prospectus.

SAMPLE CONVERSION CALCULATION

The number of shares of common stock issuable apowersion of the notes is determined by dividimaf portion of the principal of the
notes to be converted and interest, if any, byctreversion price. For example, assuming conversi&i,500,000 of notes on November 8,
2005, a conversion price of $0.03 per share, timeban of shares issuable upon conversion would be:

$1,500,000/$.03 = 50,000,000 shares

The following is an example of the amount of shafesur common stock that are issuable, upon caiwernf the principal amount of our
secured convertible notes, based on market pria%s 80% and 75% below the market price, as of Ndesrid, 2005 of $0.11.

FIXED CONVERSION NUMBER % OF
% BELOW  PRICEPER  OR WITH DISCOUNT OF SHARES OUTSTANDING
MARKET SHARE AT 50% ISSUABLE STOCK
25% $.0825 $.03 50,000,000 39.98%
50% $.055 $.0275 54,545,455 42.08%
75% $.0275 $.01375 109,090,910 59.24%

LEGAL MATTERS

Sichenzia Ross Friedman Ference LLP, New York, Nevk will issue an opinion with respect to the iy of the shares of common stock
being offered hereby.
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EXPERTS

Russell Bedford Stefanou Mirchandani LLP, independegistered public accounting firm, have auditsiset forth in their report thereon
appearing elsewhere herein, our financial statesrenibecember 31, 2004 and 2003 and for the ykarsended that appear in the prospe
The financial statements referred to above areided in this prospectus with reliance upon the predeent registered public accounting
firm's opinion based on their expertise in accontind auditing.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

We have filed a registration statement on Form SBw@r the Securities Act of 1933, as amendedijmgl#o the shares of common stock
being offered by this prospectus, and referenogaide to such registration statement. This prospaxtnostitutes the prospectus of Cyberlux
Corporation, filed as part of the registrationeta¢nt, and it does not contain all informationhie tegistration statement, as certain portions
have been omitted in accordance with the rulesregdlations of the Securities and Exchange Comaonissi

We are subject to the informational requirementhefSecurities Exchange Act of 1934 which requireto file reports, proxy statements
other information with the Securities and Excha@genmission. Such reports, proxy statements and atf@mation may be inspected at
public reference facilities of the SEC at 100 Fe8ty N.E., Washington D.C. 20549. Copies of sucteria can be obtained from the Public
Reference Section of the SEC at 100 F Street, MRshington, D.C. 20549 at prescribed rates. Becaesfile documents electronically w
the SEC, you may also obtain this information ksiting the SEC's Internet website at http://www.gee.
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RUSSELL BEDFORD STEFANOU MIRCHANDANI LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED CERTIFIED PUBLIC A CCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors
Cyberlux Corporation
North Carolina 2837-2010

We have audited the accompanying balance sheé&gharlux Corporation (the "Company"), as of Decenffg 2004 and 2003 and the
related statements of losses, deficiency in stddens' equity, and cash flows for the two yearsitteded and for the period May 17, 2000
(Date of Inception) through December 31, 2004. €Hemncial statements are the responsibility efdcbmpany's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesarftial statements based upon our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with starsdafrthe Public Company Accounting Oversight Ba@dited States of America). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindrecial statements are free of material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, orsaldasis, evidence supporting the amounts andogdis@s in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting ptesiused and significant estimates made by marageas well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe oditagprovide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referedlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of the Company as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003 and for the period MayQ00 (Date of Inception) through December 3D42@nd the results of its operatic
and its cash flows for the two years then endedpirformity with accounting principles generallycapted in the United States of America.

The accompanying financial statements have begraprd assuming the Company will continue as a goimgern. As discussed in Note | to
the financial statements, the Company has suffeseatring losses from operations. This raises suibisi doubt about its ability to continue
as a going concern. Management's plans in regatebse matters are also described in Note |. Ttaméiial statements do not include any
adjustments that might result from the outcoméehisf tincertainty.

/'s/ RUSSELL BEDFORD STEFANOU M RCHANDANI LLP

Russel | Bedford Stefanou M rchandani LLP
Certified Public Accountants

McLean, Virginia
March 17, 2005
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A Development Stage Company)

Balance Sheets

December 31, Dec ember 31,
2004 2003
Assets
Current assets:
Cash & cash equivalents $ 415375 $ 16,247
Prepaid expenses 68,404 -
Total current assets 483,779 16,247
Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation of $ 92,335 and $44,649, respectively 43,018 68,845
Other Assets:
Deposits - escrow - 236,000
Patents, at cost 30,544 -
Total other assets 30,544 236,000
Total Assets $ 557,341 $ 321,092
Liabilities and Deficiency in Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 176,094 $ 296,388
Accrued liabilities 323,408 104,976
Management fees payable - related party (Note E ) - 996,508
Short-term notes payable - shareholders (Note E ) 399,080 207,845
Short-term notes payable (Note B) 27,500 320,000
Total current liabilities 926,082 1,925,717
Long-term liabilities:
Notes payable - (Note B) 1,355,069 -
Warrants payable convertible preferred -- 347,610
Total long-term liabilities 1,355,069 347,610
Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000,000 shares authorized, Class A,
151.8606 and O shares issued and
outstanding as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 re spectively 1 1
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 8,000,000 sh ares authorized, Class B,
800,000 and 0 shares issued and
outstanding as of December 31, 2004 and 2003 re specti800y 800 -
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 300,000,000 sha res authorized, 23,770,233
and 8,049,141 shares issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2004 and
December 31,
2003 respectively 23,770 8,049
Additional paid-in capital 9,099,302 2,337,736
Subscriptions receivable - (276,186)
Accumulated deficit (10,847,683 ( 4,021,835)
Deficiency in stockholders' equity (1,723,810) ( 1,952,235)
Total liabilities and (deficiency) in stockholders' $ 557,341 $ 321,092

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A Development Stage Company)

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Revenue
Cost of goods sold
Gross (loss)
Operating Expenses:
Marketing and advertising
Depreciation and amortization
Organization costs
Research and development
Management and consulting services - related party
General and administrative expenses
Total operating expenses
(Loss) from operations
Other income/(expense)
Interest income
Interest expense
Debt acquisition costs
Net loss before preferred dividend
Preferred dividend - Beneficial conversion discount
on convertible preferred

Net loss available to common stockholders

Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding, basic and fully diluted

Net loss per share - Basic and fully diluted

Preferred dividend

For the Period
May 17, 2000
For the For the (Inception) to
Year Ended Year Ended December 31
Dec. 31, 2004 Dec. 31, 2003 2004

$ 23803 $ 74,238 $ 98,041

(160,260)  (161,984)  (322,244)

(136,457)  (87,746)  (224,203)

109,651 20,820 257,519
47,686 246,598 386,086
- 25,473

391,421 635,485

445,997 504,000 1,717,319
3,103,689 497,384 3,992,767
4,098,444 1,268,802 7,014,649

(4,234,901) (1,356,548) (7,238,852)

282 321
(1,600,087)  (138,008) (1,881,760)
(191,142)  (191,142)

(6,025,848) (1,494,556) (9,311,433)

800,000 736,250 1,536,250

$(6,825,848) $(2,230,806) $(10,847,683)

16,701,174 7,652,012
$ (041) $ (0.29)

$ 96,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfimancial statements
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Cyberlux Corporation
(A Development Stage Company)

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY FOR THE
FROM INCEPTION THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2004

COMMON STOCK PREFERRED STOCK

SHARES AMOUNT

Common shares issued in

May 2000 to founders in
exchange for cash at $. 001

per share 1,640,000
Common shares issued in May
2000 in exchange for

research and development
services valued at $.09

per share 750,000 75 0
Common shares issued in

May 2000 in exchange for

services valued @ $. 05 per

share 875,000 87 5
Common shares issued in

July 2000 in exchange for

convertible debt at $ .15
per share

Capital

contributed by principal
shareholders - -
Common shares issued in

November 2000 for cash in

connection with private

placement at $. 15 per

share 640,171 64 0
Common shares issued in
November 2000 in exchange
for services valued @ $. 15
per share hares issued for
consulting services

Net (loss)

$1,64 0 $560

68,003

35,710

288,000 28 8 39,712

16,000

95,386

122,795 12 3

Balance, December 31, 2000
4,315,966
Common shares issued in
January, 2001 in exchange
for convertible debt at $
.15 per share 698,782
Stock options issued in May
2001, valued at $. 15 per
option, in exchange for
services
Warrant issued in May 2001,
valued at $. 15 per
warrant, in exchange for
placement of debt
Common shares issued in
September 2001 for cash in
connection with exercise of
warrant at $.15 per share
Common shares issued in
September 2001 for cash in
connection with exercise of
warrant at $.10 per share
Common shares issued in
November 2001 for cash in
connection with exercise of
warrant at $.0001 per share
Common shares issued in
November 2001 for cash in
connection with exercise of
options at $.0001 per share
Common shares issued in
December 2001 in exchange
for convertible debt at $
.50 per share
Common shares
issued in December 2001 in
exchange for debt at $ .50
per share 17,687 1 8
Net (loss)

$4,31 $273,667

$69 9

$104,118

52,500

75,000

3,000 3

447

133,000 13 3

13,167

500,000 50 0 -

350,000 35 0 -

133,961 13 4 66,847

Balance, December 31, 2001

6,152,396 $6,15 2 594,571

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfirancial statemen

ADDITIONAL STOCK
PAID-IN SUBSCRIPTION

DEFICIENCY
ACCUMULATED
DURING TOTAL IN
DEVELOPMENT STOCKHOLDERS'
STAGE EQUTIY

CAPITAL RECEIVABLE

$2,200

68,753

36,585

40,000

16,000

96,026

18,419

- (454,651)  (454,651)

- ($454,651)

($176,668)

$104,817

52,500

75,000

450

13,300

500

350

66,981

8,843

- (636,274)  (636,274)

- (1,090,925)  (490,202)
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Cyberlux Corporation

(A Development Stage Company)

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY FOR THE

FROM INCEPTION THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2004 (Continued)

COMMON STOCK

Common shares issued in May

2002 in exchange for

services valued at $. 70

per share 70,000 $7
Common shares issued i

Nov, 2002 in exchange for

services valued at $0.25

per share 150,000 15
Common shares issued in

Dec. 2002 as rights

offering at $0.25 per share 256,000 25
Subscription Receivable for

10,000 shares issued

Net loss

Balance at December 31, 2002 6,628,396 $6,62
Common shares issued in

March, 2003 for cash in

connection with exercise of

options at $0.001 per share 250,000  $25
Funds received for stock

subscription

Common Shares issued to

Cornell Capital Partners in

March, 2003 in connection

with Loan Commitment valued

at $0.75 per share 300,000 30
Common shares issues in

March, 2003 in exchange for

services valued at $0.75

per share 13,333 1
Robrady Design Note was

converted into 196,120

Shares @ .25 Per share. 196,120 19

Common Shares issued to

Mark Schmidt for services

in June, 2003. The 200,000

shares were issued at $0.25

per share. 200,000 20
Common Shares issued to

Capital Funding Solutions

September 2003. 450,000

shares were issued at $0.20

per share. Shares secure a

sales factoring agreement 450,000 45
Common shares issued on

11/12/03 for consulting

services valued at .50 per

share to Tom & Cheryl Rose 11,292 1

Preferred shares issued in

December 2003 valued at

$5,000 per share, Class A -
Warrants on convertible

preferred shares

Beneficial conversion

discount on convertible

preferred shares

Net (Loss)

PREFERRED STOCK
................. ADDITIONAL STOCK
PAID-IN SUBSCRIPTION

SHARES AMOUNT CAPITAL RECEIVABLE

$49,930

$745,593  ($2,500)

2,500

224,700

9,987

48,833

49,800

89,550

5,634

155 1 $774,999 (276,186)

-347,610

736,250

The accompanying notes are an integral part ottfimancial statements
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DEFICIENCY
ACCUMULATED
DURING TOTAL IN
DEVELOPMENT STOCKHOLDERS'
STAGE EQUITY

- $ 50,000

37,500

64,000
-2,500

-700,104  ($700,104)

($1,791,029) ($1,041,308)

$250

2,500

225,000

10,001

49,029

50,000

90,000

5,645

- 498,814

-347,610

736,250
(2,230,806) (2,236,806)



Cyberlux Corporation
(A Development Stage Company)

CONDENSED STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY FOR THE
FROM INCEPTION THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2004 (Continued)

ADDITIONAL
PAID IN
COMMON STOCK PREFERRED STOCK CAPITAL

SH ARES AMOUNT SHARES AMOU NT

Balance, December 31, 2003 8,04 9,141 $ 8,049 155 $ 1 $ 2,337,736

Issuance of Convertible preferred shares 800,000 800 799,200
Class B in January, 2004 for accrued
management fees at $1 per share

Collected Balance of Stock Subscriptions
Receivable

Common Shares issued in January,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.37 per share 26 0,000 260 95,940

Common Shares issued in January,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0..37 per share 22 5,000 225 83,025

Common Shares issued in January,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.37 per share 2,10 0,000 2,100 774,900

Shares issued for note payable @ $.25
in January, 2004 11 0,764 111 27,580

Shares issued for consulting services
@ $0.21 per share 1,20 0,000 1,200 250,800

Beneficial conversion discount -
preferred stock dividend with respect
to convertible preferred shares Class B 800,000

Warrants issued in exchange for
services in April, 2004 243,000

Common shares cancelled for return of (45 0,000) (450) (89,550)
collateral deposit with factor

Common shares issued in May for
Private Placement at $0.10/Share 5,31 0,000 5,310 525,690

Class A preferred shares issued for
cash at $5,000 per share in May, 2004 15.861 79,307

Warrants on convertible preferred
Class A Shares (58,915)

Common shares issued in exchange for
note payable at $.10/share in June, 2004 5 0,000 50 4,950

Common Shares issued in June, 1,56 0,000 1,560 154,440
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0..10 per share

Common Shares issued in June, 20 0,000 200 19,800
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.10 per share

Subscription received in advance for
shares to be issued

Common Shares issued in exchange for
services adjusted for issue prices (44,640)

Common Shares issued in July,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.40 per share 10 0,000 100 39,900

Common shares issued in July, 2004 for
private placement at $0.10/Share 10 0,000 100 9,900
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Common shares issued in August, 2004 for
Conversion of Preferred "A" Shares 20 0,000 200 4) (200)

Common shares issued in August, 2004 for
Exercise of warrants at $0.25/Share 70 1,000 701 174,549

Warrants issued to consultants for
services 106,172

Beneficial conversion feature of
convertible debentures (Note D)

Common shares issued in September for
Exercise of warrants at $0..25/Share 20 0,000 200 49,800

Options issued to employees as
Incentive Compensation 275,000

Common Shares issued in October,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.25 per share 69 0,000 690 171,810

Shares issued in October, 2004
for note payable at $0.15 pershare 14 0,019 140 20,863

Shares issued in November, 2004
for note payable at $0.105 pershare 1,03 5,221 1,035 107,663

Shares issued in December, 2004
for note payable at $0.035 pershare 1,03 5,221 1,035 35,197

Shares issued in December, 2004
as a penalty for late registration to

Preferred "A" shareholders 20 3,867 204 89,498
Shares issued in December, 2004

for conversion of Preferred "A" shares 75 0,000 750 (15) - (750)
Beneficial conversion feature of

convertible debentures (Note D) 1,000,000
Warrants issued for services 516,637
Net (Loss)

Balance, December 31, 2004 23,77 0,233 23,770 800,152 801 9,099,302

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements
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RECEI

Balance, December 31, 2003

Issuance of Convertible preferred shares
Class B in January, 2004 for accrued
management fees at $1 per share

Collected Balance of Stock Subscriptions
Receivable

Common Shares issued in January,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.37 per share

Common Shares issued in January,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.37 per share

Common Shares issued in January,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.37 per share

Shares issued for note payable @ $.25
in January, 2004

Shares issued for consulting services
@ $0.21 per share

Beneficial conversion discount -
preferred stock dividend with respect
to convertible preferred shares Class B

Warrants issued in exchange for
services in April, 2004

Common shares cancelled for return of
collateral deposit with factor

Common shares issued in May for
Private Placement at $0.10/Share

Class A preferred shares issued for
cash at $5,000 per share in May, 2004

Warrants on convertible preferred
Class A Shares

Common shares issued in exchange for
note payable at $.10/share in June, 2004

Common Shares issued in June,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0..10 per share

Common Shares issued in June,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.10 per share

DEFICIENCY

ACCUMULATED
K DURING TOTAL IN
IPTION DEVELOPMENT  STOCKHOLDERS'
VABLE STAGE EQUITY

276,186) $ (4,021,835) $ (1,952,235)

800,000

276,186 276,186

96,200

83,250

777,000

27,691

252,000

800,000

243,000

(90,000)

531,000

79,307

(58,915)

5,000

156,000

20,000



Subscription received in advance for
shares to be issued

Common Shares issued in exchange for
services adjusted for issue prices

Common Shares issued in July,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.40 per share

Common shares issued in July, 2004 for
private placement at $0.10/Share

Common shares issued in August, 2004 for
Conversion of Preferred "A" Shares

Common shares issued in August, 2004 for
Exercise of warrants at $0.25/Share

Warrants issued to consultants for
services

Beneficial conversion feature of
convertible debentures (Note D)

Common shares issued in September for
Exercise of warrants at $0..25/Share

Options issued to employees as
Incentive Compensation

Common Shares issued in October,
2004 in exchange for services valued
at $0.25 per share

Shares issued in October, 2004
for note payable at $0.15 pershare

Shares issued in November, 2004
for note payable at $0.105 pershare

Shares issued in December, 2004
for note payable at $0.035 pershare

Shares issued in December, 2004
as a penalty for late registration to
Preferred "A" shareholders

Shares issued in December, 2004
for conversion of Preferred "A" shares

Beneficial conversion feature of
convertible debentures (Note D)

Warrants issued for services
Net (Loss)

Balance, December 31, 2004

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements
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22,500

(10,000)

(12,500)

500,000

(6,825,848)

22,500

(44,640)

40,000

162,750

106,172

500,000

50,000

275,000

172,500

21,003

108,698

36,232

89,702

1,000,000

516,637

(6,825,848)

-~ (10,847,683)  (1,723,810)



Cyberlux Corporation
(A Development Stage Company)

Statement of Cash Flows

FOR THE PERIOD

MAY 17, 2000

(INCEPTION) TO
FOR THEYEAR ENDED  FOR THEYEAR E NDED DECEMBER 31,
DECEMBER 31,2004 DECEMBER 31, 2003 2004

Cash flows from operating activities

Net (loss) available to common stockholders $ (6,825,848) $(2,230,80 6) $(10,847,683)
Depreciation and amortization 47,686 246,59 8 386,086
Beneficial conversion discount - preferred sto ck dividend 800,000 736,25 0 1,536,250
Amortization of debt discount - beneficial con version 1,500,000 1,500,000
feature of convertible note (Note D)
Stock options issued for consulting services 107,504
Stock options issued as compensation 275,000 275,000
Shares issued for previously incurred debt 288,326 49,02 9 337,355
Warrants issued to consultants for services 516,637 516,637
Shares issued/(cancelled) for factoring deposi t (90,000) 90,00 0 -
Loan extension write off -
Preferred shares issued for conversion of accr ued
management fees 723,670 723,670
Preferred shares issued for previously incurre d debt 76,330 76,330
Accrued expenses relating to escrow deposits 23,81 4 23,814
Shares issued for consulting services 1,494,955 65,64 6 1,828,059
Shares issued for research and development 68,753
Decrease (increase) in deposits 236,000 (227,38 6) -
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (68,404) (68,404)
(Increase)/decrease in other assets (30,544) 20,00 0 (30,544)
Increase (decrease) in accurued liabilities 218,432 60,54 9 323,408
(Decrease) increase in management fee payable-
related party (996,508) 450,00 0 -
(Decrease) increase in other accounts payable (120,294) 200,41 7 176,094
Net cash used in operating activities (1,954,562) (515,88 9) (3,067,671)
Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for property, plant and equipment (21,859) (11,00 0) (135,353)
Cash used in investing activities (21,859) (11,00 0) (135,353)
Cash flows from financing activities
(Payments for )/proceeds from short-term notes payable, net (292,500) (45,00 0) 27,500
Proceeds from short-term notes payable-shareho Iders (net) 191,235 84,30 0 399,080
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock 79,308 475,00 0 554,308
Capital contributed by shareholders 276,186 292,186
Proceeds from convertible long-term notes 1,355,069 1,355,069
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 766,250 2,75 0 990,256
Net cash provided by financing activities 2,375,548 517,05 0 3,618,399
Net increase (decrease) in cash 399,128 (9,83 ;)_) >_41>53‘_75
Cash - beginning 16,247 26,08 6 -
Cash - ending $ 415,375 $16,24 7 $ 415,375
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Supplemental disclosures:
Interest Paid 75,103 1 8,425 143,003
Income Taxes Paid - - -

Non-Cash investing and financing activities:

Shares issued for research and development and consulting -- 68,753
Shares issued for conversion of debt 288,326 4 9,029 337,355
Warrants issued in connection with financing 406,525 - 481,525
Warrants issued to consultants for services 349,173 349,173
Options issued in connection with services -- - 107,504
Shares issued in connection with services 1,494,955 6 5,646 1,828,059
Shares issued in connection with loan - 22 5,000 225,000
Shares issued in connection with factoring (90,000) 9 0,000 -
Amortization of debt discount - beneficial con version 1,500,000 1,500,000
feature of convertible note (Note D)

Warrants payable (detachable) with convertible preferred

shares (347,610) 34 7,610 -
Beneficial conversion discount on convertible preferred

stock 800,000 73 6,250 1,536,250
Convertible preferred shares issued for previo usly incurred debt 76,330 76,330
Convertible preferred shares issued for accrue d management fees 723,670 723,670
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

F-11



CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policieplgd in the preparation of the accompanying finaingtatements follows.

Business and Basis of Presentation Cyberlux Cotiporéthe "Company") is incorporated under the lafithe State of Nevada. The
Company is in the development stage as definedriBt@déement on Financial Accounting Standards NDeXelopment Stage Enterprises
("SF AS No.7") and is seeking to develop and maldeg-term portable lighting products for commeleiad industrial us. To date the
Company has generated little revenue, has incaxpdnses, and sustained losses. Consequentlpeitatimns are subject to all risks inherent
in the establishment of a new business enterpiis®f December 31, 2004, the Company has accundulasses of $10,847,683.

The Company is in the development stage and itstefhave been principally devoted to designingetigping and marketing advanced
lighting systems that utilize white (and otherhliggmitting diodes as illumination elements.

The Company's common stock has been listed on A&&MQ OTC Electronic Bulletin Board sponsored bg thational Association of
Securities Dealers, Inc. under the symbol "CYBldcs! July 11,2003.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

For revenue from product sales, the Company regegmnievenue in accordance with SEC Staff AccourBulgetin No. 101, "Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements" ("SAB 101'AB5101 requires that four basic criteria must be before revenue can be recognized:
(1) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exB&jstglivery has occurred; (3) the selling pricéxed and determinable; and (4) collectibil
is reasonably assured. Determination of criterjaa(®l (4) are based on management's judgmentgliegahe fixed nature of the selling
prices of the products delivered and the collelitypdf those amounts. Provisions for discounts eglthtes to customers, estimated returns
allowances, and other adjustments are providethftire same period the related sales are recofdedCompany defers any revenue for
which the product has not been delivered or isexthip refund until such time that the Company #edcustomer jointly determine that the
product has been delivered or no refund will beunexgl.

SAB 104 incorporates Emerging Issues Task Forc2l0QEITF 00-21"), MULTIPLE DELIVERABLE REVENUE ARRNGEMENTS.
EITF 00-21 addresses accounting for arrangemeatsrihy involve the delivery or performance of npl#iproducts, services and/or rights to
use assets. The effect of implementing EITF 00+2the Company's financial position and resultsp#rations was not significant.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdass#ts and liabilities and disclosure of contihgssets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsvefmge and expenses during the reporting periodidhecesults could differ from those
estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, timep@ny considers all highly liquid debt instrumeptschased with a maturity date of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Midditions and renewals are expensed in the yearrga: Major additions and renewals
capitalized and depreciated over their estimatefuliives. Depreciation is calculated using thaight-line method over the estimated useful
lives

ADVERTISING COSTS

The Company expenses all costs of advertisingasried. Advertising costs totaled $100,132 and&2Djn 2004 and 2003 respectively.

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG LIVED ASSETS

The Company has adopted Statement of Financial uxtoay Standards No. 144 (SFAS 144 ). The Statenegpiires that lor-lived asset:



and certain identifiable intangibles held and usgthe Company be reviewed for impairment whenevents or changes ill circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset nwdyoa recoverable. Events relating to recoveratifiay include significant unfavorable
changes in business conditions, recurring losses farecasted inability to achieve break-even afieg results over an extended period. The
Company evaluates the recoverability of long-liasdets based upon forecasted undercounted cash 8auld an impairment in value be
indicated, the carrying value of intangible assatsbe adjusted, based on estimates of futureadiated cash flows resulting from the use

ultimate disposition of the asset. SF AS No. 146 abquires assets to be disposed of be reported &iwer of the carrying amount or the
value less costs to sell.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value estimates discussed herein are basedagotain market assumptions and pertinent infaonmatvailable to management as of
December 31, 2004 and 2003. The respective carmghge of certain on-balance-sheet financial imetnts approximated their fair values.
These financial instruments include cash and adsquayable. Fair values were assumed to approxicaaitging values for cash and payat
because they are short term in nature and thelyingramounts approximate fair values or they agaple on demand.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments and related items which pi#iy subject the Company to concentrations oflitresk consist primarily of cash, cash
equivalents and trade receivables. The Compangsglit€ cash and temporary cash investments witlitaeality institutions. At times, such
investments may be in excess of the FDIC insuréinie

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION:

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148¢8Anting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transitioth Risclosure-an amendment of
SFAS 123." This statement amends SFAS No. 123,deting for Stock-Based Compensation," to provideraative methods of transition
for a voluntary charge to the fair value based wethf accounting for stockased employee compensation. In addition, thismstaimnt amenc
the disclosure requirements of SF AS No. 123 tairegorominent disclosures in both armual and imtéinancial statements about the
method of accounting for stock-based employee cosgt®on and the effect of the method used on regadsults. The Company has chosen
to continue to account for stock-based compensaising the intrinsic value method prescribed in ABjEinion No.25 and related
interpretations. Accordingly, compensation expdnseatock options is measured as the excess, if@fthe fair market value of the
Company's stock at the date of the grant oversteecese price of the related option. The Compars/ddopted the annual disclosure
provisions of SFAS No0.148 in its financial repdids the year ended December 31,2002 and subseyears.

Had compensation costs for the Company's stockmaptieen determined based on the fair value ajrthvé dates for the awards, the
Company's net loss and losses per share wouldldesreas follows (transactions involving stock opicssued to employees and Black-
Scholes model assumptions are presented in Note D):

For the year ended December 31,

Net loss attributable to common stockholders -as re
Add. Total stock based employee compensation expen
reported under intrinsic value method (APB No. 25)
Deduct Total stock based employee compensation expe
as reported under fair value based method (SFAS No
Net loss -Pro Forma

Net loss attributable to common stockholders - Pro

Basic (and assuming dilution) loss per share -as re

Basic (and assuming dilution) loss per share - Pro

LOSS PER SHARE

2004 2003
ported $(6,825,848) $(2,230,806)
se as

105,000

nse
.123)  (658,800)  (106,800)
$(7,379,648) $(2,337,606)

forma  $(7,379,648) $(2,337,606)

ported $ (0.41) $ (0.29)

fooma $ (0.44) $ (0.31)

Net loss per share is provided in accordance wtdeSent of Financial Accounting Standards No.1#8B AS #128) Earnings Per She
Basic loss per share is computed by dividing lossedable to common stockholders by the weightextage number of common shares

outstanding during the period.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company follows Statement of Financial AccoumtStandards No.130, Disclosures About Segmerdsa &nterprise and Related
Information. The Company operates as a single segamal will evaluate additional segment disclogeguirements as it expands its

operations
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

INCOME TAXES

The Company follows Statement of Financial Accaumtstandard No.109, Accounting for Income TaxesAG&No0.109) for recording the
provision for income taxes. Deferred tax assetsliahdities are computed based upon the differdmeteveen the financial statement and
income tax basis of assets and liabilities usimgethacted marginal tax rate applicable when tladeglasset or liability is expected to be
realized or settled. Deferred income tax expenségioefits are based on the changes in the asBabitity during each period. If available
evidence suggests that it is more likely than hat some portion or all of the deferred tax ass@tsiot be realized, a valuation allowance is
required to reduce the deferred tax assets tortfweiat that is more likely than not to be realiZédture changes in such valuation allowance
are included in the provision for deferred incommeets in the period of change. Deferred income ten@garise from temporary differences
resulting from income and expense items reportefifancial accounting and tax purposes in diffeqmariods. Deferred taxes are classified
as current or non-current, depending on the claasibn of assets and liabilities to which theyatel Deferred taxes arising from temporary
differences that are not related to an asset bititiaare classified as current or non-currenteteging on the periods in which the temporary
differences are expected to reverse

RECENT PRONOUNCEMENTS

In November, 2004, the Financial Accounting Staddd@oard (FASB) issued SFAS 151, Inventory Costs amendment of ARB No. 43,
Chapter 4. This statement amends the guidance B )& 43, Chapter 4, "Inventory Pricing", to clgrthe accounting for normal amounts
idle facility expense, freight, handling costs, avasted material (spoilage). Paragraph 5 of ARBCt&pter 4, previously stated that"... under
certain circumstances, items such as idle faaiigense, excessive spoilage, double freight, amshiling costs may be so abnormal as to
require treatment as current period charges. "Statement requires that those items be recognizedraent-period charges regardless of
whether they meet the criterion of "so abnormaid“adldition, this Statement requires that allocatibfixed production overheads to the costs
of conversion be based on the normal capacityeptioduction facilities. This Statement is effeetfer inventory costs incurred during the
fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2005. Manag¢mioes not believe the adoption of this Stateméhhave any immediate material
impact on the Company.

In December, 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 152¢ct@inting for Real Estate Time-Sharing Transacticans amendment of FASB
Statements No. 66 and 67" (SFAS 152). The amendnmeadle by Statement 152. This Statement amends BA&8ment No. 66,

Accounting for Sales of Real Estate, to referehesfinancial accounting and reporting guidanceréal estate timsharing transactions tha
provided in AICPA Statement of Position (SOP 04AY)counting for Real Estate Time-Sharing Transagid his Statement also amends
FASB Statement No. 67, Accounting for Costs antldhRental Operations of Real Estate Projectstate that the guidance for (a) incidental
operations and (b) costs incurred to sell reategtejects does not apply to real estate timehsharansactions. The accounting for those
operations and costs is subject to the guidan&Odf 04-2. This Statement id effective for finansialtements for fiscal years beginning after
June 15, 2005, with earlier application encouragée. Company does not anticipate that the impleatiamt of this standard will have a
material impact on its financial position, resufoperations, or cash flows.

On December 16, 2004, the Financial Accounting &ieas Board ("FASB") published Statement of Finah&iccounting Standards No. 123
(Revised, 2004), Share-Based Payment ("SFAS 123FAS 123R requires that compensation cost retatetlare-based payment
transactions be recognized in the financial statésa&Shardsased payment transactions within the scope of SEZ8R include stock option
restricted stock plans, performance-based awatatsk appreciation rights, and employee share pseptans. The provisions of SFAS 123R
are effective as of the first interim period thagims after June 15, 2005. Accordingly, the Compaitlimplement the revised standard in 1
third quarter of fiscal year, 2005. Currently then@pany accounts for its share-based payment tramsaainder the provisions of APB25,
which does not necessarily require the recognitiottompensation costs in the financial statemavitsiagement is assessing the implications
of this revised standard, which may materially ictphe Company's results of ooperations in thedirdrter of fiscal year 2005 and therea

On December 16, 2004, the FASB issued Statemdrinahcial Accounting Standards No. 153, Exchang@ééoomonetary Assets, an
amendment of APB Opinion No. 29, Accounting for Nmmetary Transactions ("SFAS 153"). This Stateraemtnds APB Opinion 29 to
eliminate the exception for nonmonetary exchandeasnalar productive assets and replaces it wifeaeral exception for exchanges of
nonmonetary assets that do not have commerciatasutes Under SFAS 153, if a nonmonetary exchanginafar productive assets meets a
commercialsubstance criterion and fair value if determinatiie,transaction must be accounted for at fairevadisulting in recognition of a
gain or loss. SFAS 153 is effective for nonmoneteamsactions in the fiscal periods that beginraftme 15, 2005. The Company does not
anticipate that the implementation of this standeitbhave a material impact on its financial pasit, results of operations or cash flows.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE B-NOTES PAYABLE AND CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

Notes payable at December 31, 2004 and 2003 are as

10 % convertible note payable, unsecured and due S
unpaid interest due at maturity ; Note holder has
note principal together with accrued and unpaid int
stock at a rate of $ .50 per share. The company was
covenants.

10% convertible notes payable, unsecured and due Ma
interest due at maturity; Note holder has the o
principal together with accrued and unpaid inter
stock at a rate of $ 1.00 per share. The Company is
covenants. -0- 7,500

10% convertible notes payable, unsecured and due Ma
interest due at maturity; Note holder has the o
principal together with accrued and unpaid inter
stock at a rate of $ .50 per share. The Company is
covenants.

10% notes payable, unsecured and due March, 2003;
due at maturity; Note holder has the option to co
together with accrued and unpaid interest to the Co
rate of $ 1.00 per share.

18% note payable, interest payable monthly and du
Company's assets and pledge of 3,265,000 shares o
owned by Company's principal shareholders and o
option to convert unpaid note principal togeth
interest to the Company's common stock at the
price per share equal to 85 % of the average da
preceding days prior to the date of conversion. T

the loan covenants. This note was paid off and sett
2004. -0- 195,000

10% Convertible note payable, unsecured and due Oct
interest due at maturity. Note holder has the opti
principal together with accrued and unpaid inter
stock at $ .25 per share. The Note was redeemed in

of common stock and cash.

10% convertible note payable, unsecured and du
unpaid interest due at maturity; Note holder has

note principal together with accrued and unpaid int
stock at the rate of $ .10 per share. The Company i
covenants. The note was converted to common stock i

10% convertible note payable in the original am
September, 2006. Interest is payable quarterly dur
note is convertible into the Company's common stock
50% of the average of the three lowest intraday t
stock. The full principal amount of the secured co
default under the terms of the secured convertible
substantially all of the Company's assets, includi
subsidiaries and intellectual property. As of Decem
has converted $144,931 of the principal to common s

Less: current portion

follows:

2004
eptember, 2003; accrued and
the option to convert unpaid
erest to the Company's common
in violation of the loan

$2,50

rch, 2003; accrued and unpaid
ption to convert unpaid note
est to the Company's common
in violation of the loan

rch, 2003; accrued and unpaid
ption to convert unpaid note
est to the Company's common
in violation of the loan
25,00

accrued and unpaid interest
nvert unpaid note principal
mpany's common stock at a
-0

e June, 2003; note secured by
f the Company's common stock
fficers; Note holder has the

er with accrued and unpaid
lower of $ .15 per share or a

ily bid price over the ten

he Company is in violation of
led subsequently in January

ober 2003; accrued and unpaid
on to convert the unpaid note
est to the Company's common
March, 2004 for a combination
-0

e October 2003 ; accrued and

the option to convert unpaid

erest to the Company's common

s in violation of the loan

n June, 2004 -0

ount of $1,500,000, and due

ing the life of the note. The

at the lower of a) $0.72; b)

rading prices for the common

nvertible notes is due upon a

notes. The note is secured by

ng the assets of wholly owned

ber 31, 2004 the Note holder

tock of the Company. 1,355,06
1,382,56

(27,50

$1,355,06
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE B-NOTES PAYABLE AND CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES (Co ntinued)

In accordance with the Emerging Issues Task Fameel 98-5, Accounting for Convertible SecuritiedwBeneficial Conversion Features or
Contingently Adjustable Conversion Ratios ("EITF®8, the Company recognized an imbedded beneficalersion feature present in the
convertible note. The Company allocated a portiothe proceeds equal to the intrinsic value of feature to additional paid in capital.
During the year ended December 31, 2004, the Coynanognized and measured an aggregate of $1,9D6fG8e proceeds, which is equal
to the intrinsic value of the imbedded beneficiaheersion feature, to additional paid in capitahaliscount against the convertible note. The
debt discount attributed to the beneficial converdeature is expensed immediately as interestresgosince the note can be converted to
common shares at any time.

In connection with the placement of the convertitiiée, the Company issued non-detachable warraamsigg the holders the right to acquire
2,250,000 shares of the Company's common stodB.a0$er share. The Company valued the warrargsdardance with EITF 00-27 using
the Black-Scholes pricing model and the followisg@mptions: contractual terms of 5 years, an aeeatial free interest rate of 2.0%, a
dividend yield of 0%, and a volatility of 149%.

NOTE C -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

COMMON STOCK

The Company has authorized 300,000,000 sharesmohon stock, with a par value of $.001 per share.
During May, 2000, the Company issued 1,640,000eshaf its common stock to its founders in exchdongeash of $2,200.

During May 2000, the Company issued 750,000 shafrés common stock in exchange for research andldpment and organizational cc
paid for by Research Econometrics, LLP the totafif§,753. The stock issued was valued at approgisn&t09 per share, which represents
the fair value of the stock issued, which did niffed materially from the value of the servicesdened.

During May 2000, the Company issued 875,000 shafrés common stock to an officer of the Companydonsulting services valued at
$36,585. The stock issued was valued at approxiynft@5 per share, which represents the fair vafube stock issued, which did not differ
materially from the value of the services rendered.

In May, 2000 the Company issued $40,000 of notgalga convertible into the Company's common stack@rice equal to $.15 per share
July 2000, the holders of the notes payable elagaednvert $40,000 of the notes, plus accruedestgin exchange for 288,000 shares of the
Company's common stock.

In November, 2000 the Company issued 640,171 sledi@mmon stock in exchange for $ 96,026 in cotiardVNith a private placement
memorandum, net of costs.

During November 2000, the Company issued 122,788estof its common stock in exchange for serviotging $18,419. The stock issued
was valued at approximately $0.15 per share, whgphesents the fair value of the stock issued, lwlid not differ materially from the value
of the services rendered.

In January 2001, holders of the Company's convertibtes payable elected to convert $104,817 df idedxchange for 698,782 shares of the
Company's common stock.

In May, 2001, the Company granted certain officérhe Company options to purchase 350,000 shae=€bmpany's common stock at its
par value for services rendered.. The options tsseere valued at $ .15 per share, or $52,500 wieiptesents the fair value of the option
issued, which did not differ materially from thelwe of the services received. In November, 2004 afficers elected to exercise their options
to purchase the stock for $350.

In connection with the placement of the CompanyteNPayable in October, 2001, the Company issuechnta to purchase 500,000 shares
of the Company's common stock at par value to theehns of the Note. The warrant agreement expiiesli2r 22, 2004, and is callable upon
election by the Company. The 500,000 warrants ahged at $0.15 per warrant, or $75,000, which isgts the fair value of the warrants,
issued and is being amortized over the life ofittae. The warrant was exercised in November, 28@dortization expense of $ 50,000 and
$12,500 was charged to operations in 2002 and g&{ectively.

During the year ended December 31, 2001, certairewgholders elected to convert their warrant§36,000 shares of the Company's $(



1 par value common stock for cash of $ 14,250.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE C -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (Continued)

In December 2001, holders of the Company's corblertiotes payable elected to convert $ 75,824 lof idleexchange for 151,648 shares of
the Company's common stock.

During May 2002, the Company issued 70,000 shdriis common stock in exchange for services totp$A9,998. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.70 per share, which s the fair value of the stock issued, whichndiddiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

During November 2002, the Company issued 150,086€estof its common stock in exchange for serviotging $ 37,500. The stock issued
was valued at approximately $.25 per share, whephessents the fair value of the stock issued, wilidmot differ materially from the value
of the services rendered.

In December, 2002 the Company issued 256,000 sbaoesnmon stock in exchange for $ 64,000 for aagtonnection with a private
placement memorandum, net of costs.

In May, 2003, the holder of a $49,030 note payabithanged the unpaid principal together with aatinterest for 196,120 shares of the
Company's common stock.

In June, 2003, the Company issued 200,000 shaitsafmmon stock in exchange for services totafirig),000. The stock issued was val
at approximately $.25 per share, which represétsdir value of the stock issued, which did néfiedimaterially from the value of the
services rendered.

In September, 2003, the Company issued 450,00@slodits common stock in exchange for serviceditay $ 90,000. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.20 per share, which s the fair value of the stock issued, whichndiddiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

In November, 2003, the Company issued 11,292 sluduiescommon stock in exchange for services ioga$ 5,645. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.50 per share, which rts the fair value of the stock issued, whichmdildiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

In January, 2004, the Company collected the balahitse subscriptions receivable of $276,186.

In January, 2004, the holders of $27,691 in notamble exchanged the unpaid principal together agtdrued interest for 110,764 shares of
the Company's common stock.

In January, 2004, the Company issued 2,585,00@sldiits common stock in exchange for serviceditg $ 956,450. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.37 per share, which rts the fair value of the stock issued, whichmdildiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

In January, 2004, the Company issued 1,200,00@sldiits common stock in exchange for servicedita $ 252,000. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.21 per share, which rts the fair value of the stock issued, whichmdildiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

In April, 2004, the Company received back and ched& 50,000 shares of its common stock for retifroollateral deposit with factor at
$90,000.

In April, 2004, the Company issued warrants to attasts for services of $243,000 which represdmdair value of the warrants issued,
which did not differ materially from the value dfe services rendered.

In April, 2004, the Company issued 2,000,000 ogtitmpurchase common stock at $0.2125 per shampioyees of the Company. The
company recognized $275,000 as stock-based conmtgenaad additional paid in capital, which is eqgtethe intrinsic value of the stock on
the date of the award.

In May, 2004, the Company issued 5,310,000 shdresromon stock at $0.10 per share for private preard for cash. In connection with the
offering, the investors received a warrant to pasehthe Company's common stock for each sharemahon stock purchased (“Class A
Warrants"). The warrants have an exercise prickOd5 per share and expire on June 30, 2
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE C -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (Continued)

In May, 2004, the Company issued 50,000 shares of common stock at $0.10 per
share on conversion of notes payable.

In June, 2004, the Company issued 1,760,000 s hares of its common stock in

exchange for services totaling $ 176,000. The sismked was valued at approximately $.10 per shdrneh represents the fair value of the
stock issued, which did not differ materially frahe value of the services rendered.

In July, 2004 the Company issued 100,000 sharesrmafmon stock in exchange for services renderehdee@bmpany valued at $40,000. The
shares were issued at $0.40 per share which reypsebe fair value of the stock issued which ditlmaterially differ from the value of the
services rendered.

In July, 2004 the Company issued 100,000 sharesrafmon stock at $0.10 for private placement fohcas

In August 2004, the Company issued 651,000 shdresnomon stock against exercise of warrants at3pet share for $150,250 in cash and
balance $12,500 was adjusted out of cash receivédrie 2004.

In August 2004, the Company issued 200,000 shdresnomon stock for exercise of warrants at $0.25share for cash.
In August, 2004, holders converted 4 shares ofpred stock - Class A into 200,000 of common stck. 10 per share.

In September 2004, the Company recognized and mexhan aggregate of $500,000 of the proceeds, vidiehual to the intrinsic value of
the imbedded beneficial conversion feature, totamdhl paid in capital and expensed as interest.

In September, 2004, the Company issued warrarasrisultants for services for $106,173 which reprssthe fair value of the warrants
issued, which did not differ materially from thelwa of the services rendered.

In October, 2004, the Company issued 690,000 stwdiiescommon stock in exchange for services iaga$ 172,500. The stock issued was
valued at approximately $.25 per share, which rts the fair value of the stock issued, whichmdildiffer materially from the value of tl
services rendered.

In October, 2004, the Company issued 140,019 slwdiiescommon stock at $0.15 per share on conwersi notes payable.

In October, 2004, the Company recognized and medsam aggregate of $500,000 of the proceeds, vidietual to the intrinsic value of the
imbedded beneficial conversion feature, to additiqgraid in capital and expensed as interest.

In November, 2004, the Company recognized and medsin aggregate of $500,000 of the proceeds, whiegual to the intrinsic value of
the imbedded beneficial conversion feature, totamdhl paid in capital and expensed as interest.

In November, 2004, the Company issued 1,035,22feshd its common stock at $0.105 per share onasion of notes payable.
In December, 2004, the Company issued 1,035,22&sloh its common stock at $0.035 per share onamsion of notes payable.
In December, 2004, holders converted 15 sharesfdped stock - Class A into 750,000 shares ofrnomstock at $.10 per share.

In December, 2004, the Company issued 203,867 slo&its common stock to holders of preferred -s€lA stock as a penalty for late
registration of the underlying common shares. Thm@any recorded an expense of $0.44 per share ianiount of $89,702.

Preferred Stock
The Company has also authorized 5,000,000 shamefared Class A stock, with a par value of $.péd share.

In December, 2003, the Company issued 155 shaitsadnvertible preferred stock -class A, value85000 per share. This has a stated
value of $5,000 per share and a conversion pri@ddf0 per share and warrants to purchase an aggref15,500,000 shares of our comr



stock. The Company recorded beneficial conversiscodint for the year ended December 31, 2003 06 258.

In May, 2004, the Company issued 15.861 sharets abnvertible preferred stoclclass A, valued at $5,000 per share. This hastadstalue
of $5,000 per share and a conversion price of $0etGhare and warrants to purchase an aggreg&t6Gff,000 shares of our common stock.

The Company has also authorized 8,000,000 shamefared Class B stock, with a par value of $.p6d.share.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE C -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (Continued)

In January, 2004, the Company issued 800,000 sbéitsspreferred stock - class B in lieu of cemtaccrued management service fees
payable and notes payable including interest payiigreon totaling $800,000 to officers of the camp The stock issued was valued at
$1.00 per share, which represents the fair valdheostock. The shares of preferred stock are ctihieinto common shares at $0.20 per
share which was amended in April, 2004 to $0.10spare. In connection with the transaction, the gamy recorded a beneficial conversion
discount of $800,000 - preferred dividend relataghe issuance of the convertible preferred stdble preferred stock - class B accumulates
interest, payable as dividends at the rate of 12#@pnum. For the year ended December 31, 2000@9) dividends were accumulated.
These dividends are not recorded until declarethbyCompany.

NOTE D -STOCK OPTIONS
Class A Warrants

The following table summarizes the changes in wasrautstanding and the related prices for theeshafrthe Company's common stock
issued to shareholders at December 31,2004.

WARRANTS OUTSTAN DING WARRANTS EXERCISABLE
WEIGHTED AVERAG E WEIGHTED WE IGHTED
NUMBER  REMAINING CONTRACT UAL  AVERAGE NUMBER AV ERAGE
EXERCISE PRICES OUTSTANDING LIFE (YEARS) EXERCISE PRICE EXERCISABLE EXERCI SE PRICES

$0.10 91,500 5 $0.10 91,500 $0 .10
0.20 1,445,000 4 0.20 1,445,000 0 .20
0.25 10,101,564 3 0.25 10,101,164 0 .25
0.50 2,600,000 5 0.50 2,600,000 0 .50
$1.05 8,643,064 3 1.05 8,643,064 1 .05
22,881,128 3.30 $0.58 22,881,128 $0 58

Transactions involving the Company's warrant issgaare summarized as follows:

NUMBER O F SHARES WEIGHTED AVERAGE
PRICE PER SHARE
Outstanding at December 31,2003 15, 895,000 $0.54
Granted 11, 756,128 0.39
Exercised ( 851,000) 0.25
Canceled or expired 3, 919,000) 0.25
Outstanding at December 31, 2004 22, 881,128 $0 .58

Employee Stock Options

The following table summarizes the changes in ogtioutstanding and the related prices for the shafrthe Company's common stock iss
to employees of the Company under a non-qualifiragleyee stock option plan.

OPTIONS OUTSTAND ING OPTIONS EXERCISABLE
WEIGHTED AVERAG E WEIGHTED WE IGHTED
NUMBER  REMAINING CONTRACT UAL  AVERAGE NUMBER AV ERAGE
EXERCISE PRICES OUTSTANDING LIFE (YEARS) EXERCISE PRICE EXERCISABLE EXERCI SE PRICES
$0.2125 2,000,000 5 $0.2125 2,000,000 $ 0.2125
0.2975 2,000,000 6 0.2125 2,000,000 0.2125
4.000.000 5.5 $0.2125 4.000.000 $ 0.2125
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE D -STOCK OPTIONS (Continued)
Transactions involving stock options issued to exyygés are summarized as follows:

WEIGHTED AVERAGE

NUMBER OF SHARES PRICE PER SHARE
Outstanding at December 31, 2003 2,00 0,000 $0.2125
Granted 2,00 0,000 0.2125
Exercised - -
Canceled or expired - -
Outstanding at December 31, 2004 4.00 0.000 $0.2125

The weighted-average fair value of stock optiorantgd to employees during the period ended Deceg1her004 and 2003 and the
weighted-average significant assumptions usedterhkne those fair values, using a Black-Schold®oppricing model are as follows:

2004 2003
Significant assumptions (weighted-average):
Risk-free interest rate at grant date 2.0% 1.02%
Expected stock price volatility 149% 26%
Expected dividend payout - -
Expected option life-years (a) 6 5

(a)The expected option life is based on contracyplration dates.

If the Company recognized compensation cost fostbek options and warrants for the non-qualifietbkyee stock option plan in
accordance with SF AS No0.123, the Company's pradanet loss and net loss per share would have$(e&879,648 ) and $( 0.44 ) for the
year ended December 31,2004 and $(2,337,606) &n8il$for the year ended December 31, 2003, reispéct

NOTE E -RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company entered into a sub-lease agreemenRegbarch Econometrics, LLP, which provides the @y the ability to continue the
research and development efforts of the ElectroatedrRortable Power Plant and Lighting System. ageeement is on a month-to-month
basis. Total rental expense for the years endire®ber 31, 2004 and 2003 was $ 0 and $8,814, aaplgc

The Company incurred management fees to its offittetaling $445,997 and $504,000 during the yeadge& December 31, 2004 and
December 31, 2003, respectively. Unpaid managefeeataggregate $ 0 and $996,508 as of Decemb&084,and 2003, respectively. In
May, 2004 the Board of Directors converted $723,87@0npaid management fees to Preferred Class @ slod the Company at a rate of
$1.00 per preferred share. The Company also issoied payable to officers in the amount of $28388%he balance of the unpaid
management fees.

From time to time, the Company's principal offickesre advanced funds to the Company for workingtagpurposes in the form of
unsecured promissory notes, accruing interest%t 3@ annum. As of December 31, 2004 and 200%dla1ce due to the officers was $
399,080 and $207,845, respectively.

NOTE F -COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Consulting Agreements

The Company has consulting agreements with outsid&actors, certain of whom are also Company $ioiclers. The Agreements are
generally for a term of 12 months from inceptionl aanewable automatically from year to year un&tger the Company or Consultant
terminates such engagement by written notice.

NOTE G- LOSSES PER SHARE

The following table presents the computation ofibasd diluted losses per share:

2004 2003

Net loss available to Common stockholders $ (6,825,848) $(2,230,806)



Basic and diluted loss per share (0.41) (0.29)
Weighted average common shares outstanding 16,701,174 7,652,012

F-20



CYBERLUX CORPORATION
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2004 AND 2003

NOTE H- INCOME TAXES

The Company has adopted Financial Accounting Stalsddo.109, which requires the recognition of defertax liabilities and assets for the
expected future tax consequences of events thatleen included in the financial statement or &irns.

Under this method, deferred tax liabilities ande¢éssire determined based on the difference betfirggarcial statements and tax bases of
assets and liabilities using enacted tax ratefféttefor the year in which the differences areeotpd to reverse. Temporary differences
between taxable income reported for financial répgmpurposes and income tax purposes are insiginifi At December 31,2004 and 2003,
the Company has available for federal income tapg@ses a net operating loss carry forward of agprately $ 8,500,000, expiring in the
year 2023, that may be used to offset future taxatdome. The Company has provided a valuatiorrvesegainst the full amount of the 1
operating loss benefit, since in the opinion of agement based upon the earnings history of the @oyjit is more likely than not that the
benefits will not be realized.

Components of deferred tax assets as of Decemtizd®L are as follows:

Non current:

Net operating loss carry forward $ 2,900,000
Valuation allowance $(2,900,000)
Net deferred tax asset -

The realization of these net operating loss carwérds is dependent upon generating taxable inqoioeto the related year of expiration.
The amount of carry forward that may be utilizedny future tax year may also be subject to celiaitations, including limitations as a
result of certain stockholder ownership changestiich may be beyond the control of the Company.

NOTE I- GOING CONCERN MATTERS

The accompanying statements have been preparedangconcern basis, which contemplates the rat#diz of assets and the satisfactiol
liabilities in the normal course of business. Aewh in the accompanying financial statements dutfiregyears ended December 31,2004 and
2003, the Company incurred losses from operatio$$6025,848) and $(1,494,556), respectively. EHastors among others may indicate
that the Company will be unable to continue asiagyooncern for a reasonable period of time.

The Company is actively pursuing additional eqfiitancing through discussions with investment basilkeand private investors. There can be
no assurance the Company will be successful iffitst to secure additional equity financing.

If operations and cash flows continue to improwetigh these efforts, management believes that timep@ny can continue to operate.
However, no assurance can be given that managesnaetitns will result in profitable operations be tresolution of its liquidity problems.

The Company's existence is dependent upon managerabitity to develop profitable operations angalee its liquidity problems. The
Company has raised approximately $ 2,121,319 ih tasugh issuances of Common Stock and debt dtiimgear ended December 31,
2004 and $ 475,000 in cash through issuance oéPeef Stock during the year ended December 31,.2088agement has been focused on
increasing sales and cutting operating expensdis tbémprove gross margins and to reduce the niyptrerhead costs. Recurring losses and
liquidity issues raise doubt about the Companyilityabo continue as a going concern. The finanstatements do not include any adjustm
that might result from the outcome of this uncertgai

By adjusting its operations and development tdekiel of capitalization, management believes itfifficient capital resources to meet
projected cash flow deficits. However, if duringthperiod or thereafter, we are not successfuemmegating sufficient liquidity from

operations or in raising sufficient capital res@s,con terms acceptable to us, this could haveterimleadverse effect on our business, results
of operations liquidity and financial conditionvestment capital or debt facilities may be difftciadl obtain and there can be no assurance tha
additional capital or debt will be available oraifailable, will be at terms acceptable to the Camyp The Company is focusing on
opportunities to increase revenues and grow maxgimle continuing to reduce monthly expenses imt@mpt to turn cash flow positive and
profitable.

NOTE J-SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
In January, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,22Esludiits common stock at $0.0248 per share onagsion of notes payable.

In January, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,22Esludiits common stock at $0.0135 per share onagsion of notes payabl



In February, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,22feshs its common stock at $0.00883 per share amarsion of notes payable.
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In March, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,221 sladrigs common stock at $0.01358 per share on asiose of notes payable.
In March, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,221 sladrigs common stock at $0.00983 per share on asiofe of notes payable.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS
(UNAUDITED)

JUNE 30, 2 005 DECEMBER 31,
UNAUDITED 2004

Assets

Current assets:

Cash & cash equivalents $ 1416 52 $ 415,375

Accounts Receivable - allowance for doubtful acco unts of $ 0 10,0 00 -

Prepaid expenses 156,7 92 68,404

Total current assets 308,4 44 483,779
Property, plant and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation of $ 104,825 and $92,335, respectively 60,6 94 43,018
Other Assets:

Patents 78,2 70 30,544
Total Assets $ 4474 08 $ 557,341
Liabilities and Deficiency in Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 1645 56 $ 176,094

Accrued liabilities 379,9 27 323,408

Short-term notes payable - shareholders 366,5 95 399,080

Short-term notes payable 27,5 00 27,500

Total current liabilities 938,5 78 926,082
Long-term liabilities:

Convertibel debentures, net of discounts (Note B) 1,107,4 97 1,355,069

Deficiency in Stockholders' equity:

Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 200 shares aut horized, Class A, 86.8606 and

151.8606 shares issued and

outstanding as of June 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004 respectively 1 1

Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 800,000 shares authorized, Class B, 800,000

issued and outstanding

as of June 30, 2005 and December 31, 2004 8 00 800

Common stock, $0.001 par value, 300,000,000 share s authorized, 62,952,001 and

23,770,233 shares issued and outstanding as of Ju ne 30, 2005 and December 31,

2004, respectively 62,9 52 23,770

Additional paid-in capital 10,542,5 19 9,099,302

Accumulated deficit (12,204,9 39) (10,847,683)
Deficiency in stockholders' equity (1,598,6 67) (1,723,810)
Total liabilities and (deficiency) in stockholders' equity $ 4474 08 $ 557,341

The accompanying notes are an integral part obthesudited condensed financial statements
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(UNAUDITED)

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED FOR THE SIX MONT HS ENDED

JUNE 30, 2005 JUNE 30, 2004 JUNE 30, 2005 JUNE 30, 2004
Revenue $ 200 $ 11,238 $ 13,768 $ 21,206
Cost of goods sold (23,117) (7,992) (29,487) (16,387)
Gross margin (loss) (22,917) 3,246 (15,718) 4,819
Operating Expenses:
Marketing and advertising 116,349 21,830 137,672 10,380
Depreciation and amortization 4,886 13,361 13,180 31,652
Research and development 100,883 34,086 119,580 34,086
General and administrative expenses 468,356 447,435 808,196 1 ,876,908
Total operating expenses 690,475 516,712 1,078,628 1 ,953,026
(Loss) from operations (713,392) (513,466) (1,094,346) (1 ,948,207)
Other income/(expense)
Other Income -- (10,441) -- 4,559
Interest income 0 62 300 62
Interest expense (125,873) (5,434) (168,879) (54,627)
Debt acquisition costs (94,331) (94,331)
Net Loss before provision for income taxes
and preferred dividend (933,596)  (529,279) (1,357,255) (1 ,998,213)
Income taxes (benefit) -- - --
Net loss (933,596)  (529,279) (1,357,255) (1 ,998,213)
Preferred dividend - Beneficial conversion discount
on convertible preferred - (800,000)
Net loss available to common stockholders $ (933,596) $ (529,279) $ (1,357,255) $(2 ,798,213)
Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding, basic and fully diluted 41,216,067 15,169,191 34,604,651 13 ,004,736
Net loss per share - Basic and fully diluted $ (002)$ (0.03)$ (0.04) % (0.22)
Preferred dividend $ 24,000 $ 24,000 $ 48,000 $ 24,000

The accompanying notes are an integral part obthesudited condensed financial statements
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Cyberlux Corporation
CONDENSED STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCY IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY FOR THE
PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2005 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2005

(Unaudited)
COMMON STOCK PREFERRED STOCK ADDITIONAL  STOCK DEFICIENCY IN
--------------------------------- PAID IN SUBSCRIPTION DE FICIENCY STOCKHOLDERS'

SHARES AMO UNT SHARES AMOUNT CAPITAL RECEIVABLE AC CUMULATED  EQUITY
Balance, December 31, 2004 23,770,233 $23, 771 $800,152 $ 801 $9,099,302 $ - $(1 0,847,684) $(1,723,810)
Shares issued in January, 2005 for
Preferred A conversion 1,675,000 1, 675 34) - (1,675) -- - --
Shares issued in January, 2005 for
note payable at $0.0248 per share 1,035,221 1, 035 - - 24,638 - - 25,673
Shares issued in January, 2005 for
note payable at $0.0135 per share 1,035,221 1, 035 - - 12,940 - - 13,975
Shares issued in February, 2005
for Preferred A conversion 250,000 250 B - (250) -- -- --
Shares issued in February, 2005
for note payable at $0.00883 per
share 1,035,221 1, 035 - - 8,106 -- -- 9,141
Shares issued in March, 2005 for
note payable at $0.01358 per share 1,035,221 1, 035 - - 13,024 - -- 14,059
Shares issued in March, 2005 for
note payable at $0.00983 per share 1,035,221 1, 036 - - 9,141 - -- 10,177
Warrants issued in March in
exchange for services - - - - 14,160 -- -- 14,160
Shares issued in April, 2005 for
Preferred A conversion 250,000 250 5) - (250) -
Common Shares issued in April,
2005 in exchange for services
valued at $0.03 per share 800,000 800 23,200 24,000
Shares issued in April, 2005 for
note payable at $0.0118 per share 1,035,221 1, 035 11,181 12,216
Shares issued in April, 2005 for
note payable at $0.011 per share 1,035,221 1, 035 10,352 11,387
Shares issued in May, 2005 for
note payable at $0.0108 per share 1,035,221 1, 035 10,145 11,180
Shares issued in May, 2005 for
note payable at $0.0105 per share 1,600,000 1, 600 15,200 16,800
Shares issued in May, 2005 for
note payable at $0.0103 per share 1,100,000 1, 100 10,230 11,330
Shares issued in May, 2005 for
note payable at $0.0088 per share 1,700,000 1, 700 13,260 14,960
Shares issued in May, 2005 for
note payable at $0.0085 per share 1,700,000 1, 700 12,750 14,450
Shares issued in May, 2005 for
note payable at $0.0083 per share 3,400,000 3, 400 24,820 28,220
Shares issued in June, 2005 for
Preferred A conversion 1,075,000 1, 075  (22) (1,075) -
Common Shares issued in June,
2005 in exchange for services
valued at $0.02 per share 250,000 250 4,750 5,000
Shares issued in June, 2005 for
note payable at $0.0083 per share 6,800,000 6, 800 49,640 56,440
Shares issued in June, 2005 for
note payable at $0.0092 per share 2,400,000 2, 400 19,680 22,080
Shares issued in June, 2005 for
note payable at $0.0085 per share 7,900,000 7, 900 59,250 67,150
Beneficial conversion feature of
convertible debentures (Note D) 1,100,000 1,100,000
Net (Loss) - - - - - - 1,357,255) (1,357,255)

Balance, June 30, 2005 62,952,001 $62, 952 $800,087 $ 801 $10,542,519 $ -$(1 2,204,939) $ (1,598,667)



The accompanying notes are an integral part obthesudited condensed financial statements
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Cyberlux Corporation Condensed Statement of Caslvs-|

Cash flows provided by (from-used in) operating act
Net (loss) available to common stockholders
Depreciation and amortization
Beneficial conversion discount - preferred sto

Amortization of debt discount - beneficial con
feature of convertible note (Note D)

Shares issued for previously incurred debt
Warrants issued to consultants for services
Warrants issued in connection with financing

Preferred shares issued for conversion of accr
management fees

Preferred shares issued for previously incurre
Shares issued for consulting services
Shares issued for factoring agreement

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses
(Increase) decrease in other assets
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities

(Decrease) increase in management fee payable-
related party

(Decrease) increase in other accounts payable

Net cash (used in) operating activities

Cash flows provided by (used in) investing activiti
Payments for property, plant and equipment

Cash (used in) investing activities

Cash flows provide by (used in) financing activitie
Payments for (proceeds from) short-term notes

(Payments for ) proceeds from short-term notes
payable-shareholders (net)

Proceeds from advance deposits

(Payments for) Proceeds from convertible long-
Proceeds from issuance of preferred stock
Proceeds from subscriptions receivable
Issuance of common stock

Net cash provided by (used in)financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

(Unaudited)
FOR THE SIX MONTHS
JUNE 30, 2005 JUNE 30
vites
$(1,357,255) $(2,79
13,180 3
ck dividend - 80
version
91,667
-- 3
14,160 24
ued
- 72
d debt 7
29,000 1,32
¢
(10,000) (1
(88,389)
(47,726) 13
50,976 5
5,543 (22
- (72
(11,537)
(1,310,382) (53
es
(30,856) (1
(30,856) (1
s
payable, net - (25
(32,485) ¢
- 2
term notes 1,100,000
7
27
54

1,067,515 57

(273,723) 1

2,691

3,000

3,670
6,330
7,810
0,000)

0,804)

0,450
5,541)

3,798)

3,670)

6,423)

9,266)

9,266)

5,000)

5,100)

2,500



Cash - beginning

Cash - ending

Supplemental disclosures:
Interest Paid
Income Taxes Paid

Non-Cash investing and financing activities:
Shares issued for research and development and
Shares issued for conversion of debt
Warrants issued in connection with financing
Warrants issued to consultants for services
Warrants issued detachable with convertible pr
Shares issued in connection with factoring
Beneficial conversion discount on convertible
Convertible preferred shares issued for note p

Convertible preferred shares issued for accrue

consulting

eferred shares

preferred stock

415,375 1

$ 141652 $ 3

$ 9,537 11

29,000 1,32
- 3
273,967
14,160 24
5
- ©
- 80

ayable and accrued interest -

d management fees -- 72

The accompanying notes are an integral part obthesudited condensed financial statements
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005
(Unaudited)

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES
GENERAL

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidetaddial statements have been prepared in accadaitit accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of Amencanterim financial information and the instrumtis to Form 10-QSB. Accordingly, they
do not include all of the information and footnotegquired by generally accepted accounting priesifibr complete financial statements.

In the opinion of management, all adjustments (isting of normal recurring accruals) consideredasseary for a fair presentation have been
included. Accordingly, the results from operatidoisthe six-month period ended June 30, 2005, ateecessarily indicative of the results
that may be expected for the year ended Decemh&0B85. The unaudited condensed consolidated fiabstatements should be read in
conjunction with the consolidated December 31, 2Encial statements and footnotes thereto inaudehe Company's Form 10-KSB for
the year ended December 31, 2004.

BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Cyberlux Corporation (the "Company") is incorpothtender the laws of the State of Nevada. The Compahich has transitioned from a
development state enterprise, develops, manufactum@ markets long-term portable lighting prod@ietscommercial and industrial users.
While the Company has generated revenues fromalisof products, the Company has incurred expeaselssustained losses. Consequently,
its operations are subject to all risks inhererthmestablishment of a new business enterprisef Asne 30, 2005, the Company has
accumulated losses of $12,204,939.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

For revenue from product sales, the Company rezegmevenue in accordance with SEC Staff AccourBulgetin No. 101, "Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements" ("SAB 101'AB5101 requires that four basic criteria must be before revenue can be recognized:
(1) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exBjstglivery has occurred; (3) the selling pricéxed and determinable; and (4) collectibil
is reasonably assured. Determination of criterjaa(®l (4) are based on management's judgmentginegahe fixed nature of the selling
prices of the products delivered and the collelityodf those amounts. Provisions for discounts eglthtes to customers, estimated returns
allowances, and other adjustments are provideihftire same period the related sales are recofdedCompany defers any revenue for
which the product has not been delivered or isexuthip refund until such time that the Company #redcustomer jointly determine that the
product has been delivered or no refund will beunegl.

SAB 104 incorporates Emerging Issues Task Forc2l0QEITF 00-21"), MULTIPLE DELIVERABLE REVENUE ARRNGEMENTS.

EITF 00-21 addresses accounting for arrangemeatsrihy involve the delivery or performance of npl#iproducts, services and/or rights to
use assets. The effect of implementing EITF 00+2the Company's consolidated financial position i@sdilts of operations was not
significant.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdassats and liabilities and disclosure of contihgssets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsvefmge and expenses during the reporting periodidhcesults could differ from those
estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, timep@ny considers all highly liquid debt instrumgmischased with a maturity date of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Midditions and renewals are expensed in the yearrga: Major additions and renewals
capitalized and depreciated over their estimatefuliives. Depreciation is calculated using thaight-line method over the estimated useful
lives
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005
(Unaudited)

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Reclassification

Certain reclassifications have been made to confofar periods' data to the current presentatidrese reclassifications had no effect on
reported losses.

IMPAIRMENT OF LONG LIVED ASSETS

The Company has adopted Statement of Financial gy Standards No. 144 (SFAS 144 ). The Statenmegpiires that long-lived assets
and certain identifiable intangibles held and usgthe Company be reviewed for impairment whenewvents or changes ill circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset nwdyoa recoverable. Events relating to recoveratifiay include significant unfavorable
changes in business conditions, recurring losses farecasted inability to achieve break-even afeg results over an extended period. The
Company evaluates the recoverability of long-liasdets based upon forecasted undercounted cash 8twuld impairment in value be
indicated, the carrying value of intangible assétsbe adjusted, based on estimates of futureadieted cash flows resulting from the use
ultimate disposition of the asset. SF AS No. 146 abquires assets to be disposed of be reported &iwer of the carrying amount or the
value less costs to sell.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Fair value estimates discussed herein are basedagotain market assumptions and pertinent infaonatvailable to management as of June
30, 2005 and 2004. The respective carrying valumedfin on-balance-sheet financial instruments@pmated their fair values. These
financial instruments include cash and accountsliplay Fair values were assumed to approximateingrialues for cash and payables
because they are short term in nature and thelyingramounts approximate fair values or they agaple on demand.

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments and related items which pi#iy subject the Company to concentrations ofliresk consist primarily of cash, cash
equivalents and trade receivables. The Compangsglit€ cash and temporary cash investments witlitaqeality institutions. At times, such
investments may be in excess of the FDIC insuréinie

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION:

In December 2002, the FASB issued SFAS No. 148¢8Anting for Stock-Based Compensation-Transitioth Risclosure-an amendment of
SFAS 123." This statement amends SFAS No. 123,dating for Stock-Based Compensation," to provideraative methods of transition
for a voluntary charge to the fair value based wethf accounting for stockased employee compensation. In addition, thismstaimt amenc
the disclosure requirements of SFAS No. 123 toirequrominent disclosures in both armual and imtdmancial statements about the
method of accounting for stock-based employee cosgt®n and the effect of the method used on regadsults. The Company has chosen
to continue to account for stock-based compensaising the intrinsic value method prescribed in ABjEinion No.25 and related
interpretations. Accordingly, compensation expdnsatock options is measured as the excess, ifafrthe fair market value of the
Company's stock at the date of the grant oversteecese price of the related option. The Compars/ddopted the annual disclosure
provisions of SFAS No0.148 in its financial repdids the year ended December 31,2002 and subseyears.

Had compensation costs for the Company's stockiptieen determined based on the fair value ajrdre dates for the awards, the
Company's net loss and losses per share wouldldemreas follows (transactions involving stock opicssued to employees and Black-
Scholes model assumptions are presented in Note D):
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005
(Unaudited)

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED
JUNE 30, JUNE 30,
2005 2004 2005 2004

Net loss attributable to common

stockholders -as reported $ (933,596) $ (529,279) $(1,357,255) $(2,798,213)
Add. Total stock based employee

compensation expense as reported

under intrinsic value method

(APB No. 25) - - - 0

Deduct Total stock based employee

compensation expense as reported

under fair value based method

(SFAS No. 123) - - (478,800) 0

Net loss -Pro Forma $ (933,596) $ (529,279) $(1,836,055) $(2,798,213)
Net loss attributable to common

stockholders - Pro forma $ (933,596) $ (529,279) $(1,836,055) $(2,798,213)
Basic (and assuming dilution)

loss per share -as reported $ (0.02) $ (0.03) $ (0.04) $ (0.22)

Basic (and assuming dilution)

loss per share - Pro forma $ (0.02) $ (0.03) $ (0.05) $ (0.22)

On December 16, 2004, the Financial Accounting @&eats Board ("FASB") published Statement of Finah&iccounting Standards No. 123
(Revised, 2004), Share-Based Payment ("SFAS 123FAS 123R requires that compensation cost retatetlare-based payment
transactions be recognized in the financial statésa&Shardsased payment transactions within the scope of SEZ8R include stock option
restricted stock plans, performance-based awatatsk appreciation rights, and employee share psepans. The provisions of SFAS 123R
are effective as of the first interim period thagims after June 15, 2005. Accordingly, the Compailimplement the revised standard in 1
third quarter of fiscal year, 2005. Currently then@pany accounts for its share-based payment tramsaainder the provisions of APB25,
which does not necessarily require the recognitiottompensation costs in the financial statemavitsiagement is assessing the implications
of this revised standard, which may materially ictghe Company's results of operations in the thudrter of fiscal year 2005 and therea

LOSS PER SHARE
Net loss per share is provided in accordance wtdlesient of Financial Accounting Standards No.1SB AS #128) Earnings Per She

Basic loss per share is computed by dividing loasedable to common stockholders by the weightettage number of common shares
outstanding during the period.

SEGMENT REPORTING
The Company follows Statement of Financial AccoumtStandards No.130, Disclosures About Segmerda &nterprise and Related
Information. The Company operates as a single segamal will evaluate additional segment disclogeruirements as it expands its

operations.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005
(Unaudited)

NOTE A-SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
INCOME TAXES

The Company follows Statement of Financial AccoumtStandard No.109, Accounting for Income TaxeAG&No0.109) for recording the
provision for income taxes. Deferred tax assetsliahdities are computed based upon the differdpeteveen the financial statement and
income tax basis of assets and liabilities usimgethacted marginal tax rate applicable when ttadeglasset or liability is expected to be
realized or settled. Deferred income tax expenségioefits are based on the changes in the asBabitity during each period. If available
evidence suggests that it is more likely than hat some portion or all of the deferred tax assétshot be realized, a valuation allowance is
required to reduce the deferred tax assets tortfwaiat that is more likely than not to be realiZ€dture changes in such valuation allowance
are included in the provision for deferred incomeets in the period of change. Deferred income ten@garise from temporary differences
resulting from income and expense items reportefiriancial accounting and tax purposes in diffémeriods. Deferred taxes are classified
as current or non-current, depending on the claasibn of assets and liabilities to which theyatel Deferred taxes arising from temporary
differences that are not related to an asset bititinare classified as current or non-currenteleging on the periods in which the temporary
differences are expected to reverse

RECENT PRONOUNCEMENTS

On December 16, 2004, the Financial Accounting @&eas Board ("FASB") published Statement of Finah&iccounting Standards No. 123
(Revised, 2004), Share-Based Payment ("SFAS 123FAS 123R requires that compensation cost retatetlare-based payment
transactions be recognized in the financial statésa&Shardsased payment transactions within the scope of SEZ8R include stock option
restricted stock plans, performance-based awatatsk appreciation rights, and employee share psepans. The provisions of SFAS 123R
are effective as of the first interim period thagims after June 15, 2005. Accordingly, the Compaitlimplement the revised standard in 1
third quarter of fiscal year, 2005. Currently then@pany accounts for its share-based payment traosaainder the provisions of APB25,
which does not necessarily require the recognitiocompensation costs in the financial statemeévitsiagement is assessing the implications
of this revised standard, which may materially ictghe Company's results of operations in the thudrter of fiscal year 2005 and therea

On December 16, 2004, the FASB issued Statemdfinahcial Accounting Standards No. 153, Exchandg@soomonetary Assets, an
amendment of APB Opinion No. 29, Accounting for Nmnetary Transactions ("SFAS 153"). This Stateraemtnds APB Opinion 29 to
eliminate the exception for nonmonetary exchandesalar productive assets and replaces it witfeaeral exception for exchanges of
nonmonetary assets that do not have commerciatau®es Under SFAS 153, if a nonmonetary exchanginufar productive assets meets a
commercialsubstance criterion and fair value if determinatiie,transaction must be accounted for at fairevadisulting in recognition of ai
gain or loss. SFAS 153 is effective for nonmoneteamsactions in the fiscal periods that beginraftene 15, 2005. The Company does not
anticipate that the implementation of this standaitbhave a material impact on its financial pasit, results of operations or cash flows.

In March 2005, the FASB issued FASB InterpretafieiN) No. 47, "Accounting for Conditional Asset Retment Obligations, an
interpretation of FASB Statement No. 143," whichuiees an entity to recognize a liability for tterfvalue of a conditional asset retirement
obligation when incurred if the liability's fair kee can be reasonably estimated. The Company isreebjto adopt the provisions of FIN 47
later than the first quarter of fiscal 2006. Thax@pany does not expect the adoption of this Intéaficn to have a material impact on its
consolidated financial position, results of opanasi or cash flows.

In May 2005 the FASB issued Statement of Finamstaounting Standards (SFAS) No. 154, "Accounting@es and Error Corrections, a
replacement of APB Opinion No. 20 and FASB Staterien 3." SFAS 154 requires retrospective applioato prior periods' financial
statements for changes in accounting principlegasit is impracticable to determine either théqaespecific effects or the cumulative effect
of the change. SFAS 154 also requires that retotisgeapplication of a change in accounting pritesipe limited to the direct effects of the
change. Indirect effects of a change in accourgniciple, such as a change in non-discretionaofitesharing payments resulting from an
accounting change, should be recognized in thegefi the accounting change. SFAS 154 also reqthadsa change in depreciation,
amortization, or depletion method for long-livednrfinancial assets be accounted for as a changecmunting estimate effected by a change
in accounting principle. SFAS 154 is effective &mcounting changes and corrections of errors maélsdal years beginning after December
15, 2005. Early adoption is permitted for accoupntthanges and corrections of errors made in figgals beginning after the date this
Statement is issued. The Company does not expeeidibption of this SFAS to have a material impacit® consolidated financial position,
results of operations or cash flows.
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CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005
(Unaudited)

NOTE B- ACQUISITION OF INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The cost to acquire the intangible assets has fetiminarily allocated to the assets acquired etiog to the estimated fair values. The
Company has adopted SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Qttiangible Assets, whereby the Company periotlidakt its intangible assets for
impairment. On an annual basis, and when themaison to suspect that their values have been dingdior impaired, these assets are tested
for impairment, and write-downs will be includedrgsults from operations.

The identifiable intangible assets acquired and t&@rying value at June 30, 2005 are:

WE IGHTED AVERAGE
GROSS ACCUMULATED RESIDUAL A MORTIZATION
CARRYING A MORTIZATION NET VALUE P ERIOD (YEARS)
AMOUNT
Amortizable Intangible Assets:
Patents $61,739 $( -) $61,739 $ - 10.0
Total $61,739 $( -) $61,739 $ - 10.0

Total amortization expense charged to operationthfosix month ended June 30, 2005 and 2004 wede $

Estimated amortization expense as of June 30, Bo&&follows:

2005 $ 3,087
2006 6,174
2007 6,174
2008 6,174
2009 6,174
2010 and after 33,956
Total $ 61,739

F-31



CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005
(Unaudited)

NOTE C-NOTES PAYABLE AND CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

Notes payable at June 30, 2005 and December 31&t@0s follows

2005 20 04
10 % convertible note payable, unsecured and due S eptember, 2003; accrued and
unpaid interest due at maturity ; Note holder has the option to convert unpaid
note principal together with accrued and unpaid int erest to the Company's common
stock at a rate of $ .50 per share. The company is in violation of the loan
covenants $ 2500 $ 2,500
10% convertible notes payable, unsecured and due Ma rch, 2003; accrued and unpaid
interest due at maturity; Note holder has the o ption to convert unpaid note
principal together with accrued and unpaid inter est to the Company's common
stock at a rate of $ .50 per share. The Company is in violation of the loan
covenants 25, 000 25,000
10% convertible note payable in the original am ount of $1,500,000, and due
September, 2006. Interest is payable quarterly dur ing the life of the note. The
note is convertible into the Company's common stock at the lower of a) $0.72; b)
50% of the average of the three lowest intraday t rading prices for the common
stock. The full principal amount of the secured co nvertible notes is due upon a
default under the terms of the secured convertible notes. The note is secured by
substantially all of the Company's assets, includi ng the assets of wholly owned
subsidiaries and intellectual property. As of June 30, 2005 the Note holder has
converted $484,169 of the principal to common stock of the Company 1,015,831 1,3 55,069
10% convertible note payable in the original amount of $1,100,000, and due July
19, 2008. Interest is payable quarterly during the life of the note. The note is
convertible into the Company's common stock at the lower of a) $0.03; b) 50% of
the average of the three lowest intraday trading pr ices for the common stock The
full principal amount of the secured convertible notes is due upon a default
under the terms of the secured convertible not es. The note is secured by
substantially all of the Company's assets, includi ng the assets of wholly owned
subsidiaries and intellectual property. The discoun t on the note is 1,008,333
related to beneficial interest of conversion featur es and warrants. 91,666 -0-
1,134,997 1,13 82,568
Less: current portion (27,500) ( 27,500)
Total $1,107,497 $1,3 55,069

NOTE D -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
PREFERRED STOCK

The Company has authorized 200 shares of Pref@less$ A stock, with a par value of $.001 per shaseof June 30, 2005, the Company
86.8606 shares of Preferred Class A shares issuedudstanding

The Company has authorized 800,000 shares of Redf@lass B stock, with a par value of $.001 pereshAs of June 30, 2005, the Comp
has 800,000 shares of Preferred Class B shareslissul outstanding. The Preferred Class B shacesradates interest, payable as divide
at the rate of 12% per annum. For the year endegiker 31, 2004 $96,000 in dividends were accurdldtor the period ended June 30,
2005 an additional $48,000 in dividends were acdatad. These dividends are not recorded until dedlay the Company.
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NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005
(Unaudited)

NOTE D -STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY (Continued)
COMMON STOCK

The Company has authorized 300,000,000 sharesmohon stock, with a par value of $.001 per shareofAkine 30, 2005, the Company has
62,952,001 shares issued and outstanding.

During the three months ended March 31, 2005, msldenverted 38.5 shares of preferred stock - Gldaso 1,925,000 shares of common
stock at $.10 per share.

In January, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,22Esludrits common stock at $0.0248 per share onarsion of notes payable.
In January, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,22Eslwdiits common stock at $0.0135 per share onagsion of notes payable.
In February, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,22feshad its common stock at $0.00883 per share amazsion of notes payable.
In March, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,221 sladrigs common stock at $0.01358 per share on asiofe of notes payable.
In March, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,221 shafriés common stock at $0.00983 per share on asioe of notes payable.

During the three months ended June 30, 2005, hotmeverted 26.5 shares of preferred stock - Gldeso 1,325,000 shares of common
stock at $.10 per share.

In April, 2005, the Company issued 800,000 shaféts aommon stock at $0.03 per share in exchaagedtrvices.

In April, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,221 shafés common stock at $0.0118 per share on cameiof notes payable.
In April, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,221 shaféts common stock at $0.011 per share on coime notes payable.
In May, 2005, the Company issued 1,035,221 shdriégs common stock at $0.0108 per share on conwersi notes payable.
In May, 2005, the Company issued 1,600,000 shdriéss common stock at $0.0105 per share on conversi notes payable.
In May, 2005, the Company issued 1,100,000 shdriégs common stock at $0.0103 per share on conwersi notes payable.
In May, 2005, the Company issued 1,700,000 shdriéss common stock at $0.0088 per share on conversi notes payable.
In May, 2005, the Company issued 1,700,000 shdriégs common stock at $0.0085 per share on conwersi notes payable.
In May, 2005, the Company issued 3,400,000 shdriéss common stock at $0.0083 per share on conversi notes payable.
In June, 2005, the Company issued 250,000 shaiitsafmmon stock at $0.02 per share in exchangsefwices.

In June, 2005, the Company issued 6,800,000 sbaresscommon stock at $0.0083 per share on coied notes payable.
In June, 2005, the Company issued 2,400,000 sbaresscommon stock at $0.0092 per share on coiored notes payable.
In June, 2005, the Company issued 7,900,000 sbaresscommon stock at $0.0085 per share on cored notes payable.
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JUNE 30, 2005
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NOTE E -STOCK OPTIONS

CLASS A WARRANTS

The following table summarizes the changes in wasrautstanding and the related prices for theeshafr the Company's common stock

issued to shareholders at June 30,2005.

WARRANTS OUTSTANDIN G WARRANTS EXERCISABLE
WEIGHTED WEIGHTED
WEIGHTED AVERAGE AVERAGE AVERAGE
NUMBER  REMAINING CONTRACTU AL EXERCISE NUMBER EXERCISE
EXERCISE PRICES OUTSTANDING LIFE (YEARS) PRICE EXERCISABLE PRICE
$0.03 18,333,333 5 $ 0.03 18,333,333 $ 0.03
0.10 91,500 4 $ 0.10 91,500 0.10
0.20 1,845,000 3 0.20 1,845,000 0.20
0.25 8,751,564 2 0.25 8,751,564 0.25
0.50 2,600,000 5 0.50 2,600,000 0.50
$1.05 8,643,064 2 1.05 8,643,064 1.05
40,264,461 3 61 $ 0.34 40,264,461 $ 0.34

Transactions involving the Company's warrant issgaare summarized as follows:

NUMBER OF WE
SHARES PR

Outstanding at December 31,2004 22,881,128 $

Granted 18,733,333
Exercised --
Canceled or expired (1,350,000)

IGHTED AVERAGE
ICE PER SHARE

Warrants granted during the period ended June(®15 ihclude 18,333,333 issued in connection witht i@ancing. The warrants are
exercisable until five years after the date of é®me at a purchase price of $0.03 per share. lii@uthe exercise price is adjusted in the
event common stock is issued at a price below taket, with the exception of any securities issagdf the date of the warrant. In addition,

400,000 warrants were issued at $0.20 in exchaorgeefvices.

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTIONS

The following table summarizes the changes in oygtioutstanding and the related prices for the shafrthe Company's common stock iss

to employees of the Company under a non-qualifiragleyee stock option plan.
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(Unaudited)
NOTE E -STOCK OPTIONS (CONTINUED)

OPTIONS OUTSTANDING

WEIGHTED AVERAGE WEIGHTE
REMAINING AVERAGE
EXERCISE NUMBER CONTRACTUAL  EXERCIS
PRICES OUTSTANDING LIFE (YEARS) PRICE

$0.2125 2,000,000 4 $0.212
0.2125 2,000,000 5 0.212
0.10 12,000,000 6 0.1
16,000,000 56 $0.128

OPTIONS EXERCISABLE
D WEIGHTED
AVERAGE
E NUMBER EXERCISE
EXERCISABLE PRICE

5 2,000,000 $0.2125
5 2,000,000 0.2125
0 12,000,000 0.10

1 16,000,000 $0.1281

Transactions involving stock options issued to exy@és are summarized as follows:

NUMBER OF WEI
SHARES PRI

Outstanding at December 31, 2004 4,000,000
Granted 12,000,000

Exercised -

Canceled or expired -
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NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005
(Unaudited)

NOTE E -STOCK OPTIONS (CONTINUED)

The weighted-average fair value of stock optiorantgd to employees during the period ended Jun208® and 2004 and the weighted-
average significant assumptions used to deterrhimeetfair values, using a Black-Scholes optionipgienodel are as follows:

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED

JUNE 30
2005 2004
Significant assumptions (weighted-average):
Risk-free interest rate at grant date 2% 1.5%
Expected stock price volatility 250% 149%
Expected dividend payout -- -
Expected option life-years (a) 6 6

(a)The expected option life is based on contraciyplration dates.

If the Company recognized compensation cost fostbek options and warrants for the non-qualifietbkyee stock option plan in
accordance with SF AS No0.123, the Company's prodanet loss and net loss per share would have${@e886,055) and $(0.05) for the six
months ended June 30,2005 and $(1,858,483) antk$(@r the three months ended June 30, 2004, casply.

NOTE F -RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

From time to time, the Company's principal offickesre advanced funds to the Company for workingtagpurposes in the form of
unsecured promissory notes, accruing interest%t i@ annum. As of June 30, 2005 and December(8HY, 2he balance due to the officers
was $ 366,595 and $399,080, respectively.

NOTE G -COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Consulting Agreements

The Company has consulting agreements with outsid&gactors, certain of whom are also Company $ioiclers. The Agreements are
generally for a term of 12 months from inceptionl anewable automatically from year to year un&tger the Company or Consultant
terminates such engagement by written notice.

NOTE H- LOSSES PER SHARE
The following table presents the computation ofikasd diluted losses per share:

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30,

2 005 2004
Net loss available to Common stockholders  $ (1,3 57,255) $(2,798,213)
Basic and diluted loss per share (0.04) (0.22)
Weighted average common shares outstanding 34,6 04,651 13,004,736

F-36



CYBERLUX CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2005
(Unaudited)

NOTE |- GOING CONCERN MATTERS

The accompanying statements have been preparedangconcern basis, which contemplates the r&#dia of assets and the satisfactiol
liabilities in the normal course of business. Aewh in the accompanying financial statements ferdix months ended June 30, 2005 and for
the period from inception through December 31,2@0d Company incurred losses from operations of35(#,255) and $(10,847,683),
respectively. These factors among others may iteliteat the Company will be unable to continue gsiag concern for a reasonable period
of time.

The Company is actively pursuing additional eqfiitancing through discussions with investment basilkeend private investors. There can be
no assurance the Company will be successful iffitst to secure additional equity financing.

If operations and cash flows continue to improwetigh these efforts, management believes that timep@ny can continue to operate.
However, no assurance can be given that managesnaetitns will result in profitable operations be tresolution of its liquidity problems.

The Company's existence is dependent upon managerabitity to develop profitable operations angalee it's liquidity problems.
Management anticipates the Company will attainifable status and improve its liquidity through tuntinued developing, marketing and
selling of its services and additional equity inwesnt in the Company. The accompanying financetkshents do not include any adjustm:
that might result should the Company be unabletdicue as a going concern.

NOTE J - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
In July 2005, the Company issued 12,700,000 stadriés common stock at $0.0085 per share on coiorerd notes payable.
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PART Il
INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS
ITEM 24. INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS.

Our Articles of Incorporation, as amended, provméhe fullest extent permitted by Nevada law, divectors or officers shall not be
personally liable to us or our shareholders for a@ges for breach of such director's or officer'sdidry duty. The effect of this provision of
our Articles of Incorporation, as amended, is tmé&late our right and our shareholders (throughedh@ders' derivative suits on behalf of
company) to recover damages against a directoffioeofor breach of the fiduciary duty of careaslirector or officer (including breaches
resulting from negligent or grossly negligent babgy except under certain situations defined layuge. We believe that the indemnification
provisions in its Articles of Incorporation, as amded, are necessary to attract and retain quajigesions as directors and officers.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisingder the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitteditectors, officers and controlling persons
of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing prarisi or otherwise, the registrant has been advisddn the opinion of the Securities and
Exchange Commission such indemnification is agginbtic policy as expressed in the Securities Ad &, therefore, unenforceable. In the
event that a claim for indemnification against slighilities (other than the payment by the registrof expenses incurred or paid by a
director, officer or controlling person of the rsigant in the successful defense of any actiomosyroceeding) is asserted by such director,
officer or controlling person in connection withetbecurities being registered, the registrant willess in the opinion of its counsel the me
has been settled by controlling precedent, suldtdourt of appropriate jurisdiction the questidrether such indemnification by it is
against public policy as expressed in the Secarfigt and will be governed by the final adjudicatif such issue.

ITEM 25. OTHER EXPENSES OF ISSUANCE AND DISTRIBUTION.

The following table sets forth an itemization dfedtimated expenses, all of which we will paycamnection with the issuance and
distribution of the securities being registered:

NATURE OF EXPENSE AMOUNT

SEC Registration fee $ 794.48
Accounting fees and expenses 10,000.00*
Legal fees and expenses 40,000.00*
Miscellaneous 4,205.52
TOTAL % 55,000.00*

* Estimated.
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ITEM 26. RECENT SALES OF UNREGISTERED SECURITIES.

During November 2002, we issued 150,000 sharesiof@mmon stock in exchange for services totali®g,$00. The stock issued was
valued at $0.25 per share, which represents thedhie of the stock issued, which did not diffeaterially from the value of the services
rendered.

In December 2002, we issued 256,000 shares of conshock for $64,000 in connection with a privataggment memorandum, net of costs.

On October 1, 2003, we entered into an agreemeht®@adnsulting for Strategic Growth 1, Ltd. ("CFS@GT) which CFSG would provide
consulting services in the form of investor relai@nd public relations. On January 27, 2004, imsickeration for services rendered, Stanley
Wunderlich, Chairman of CFSG was issued 125,00€eshaf our common stock at $0.001 per share andiB@tretch, pubic relations for
CFSG, was issued 25,000 shares of our Common atdg® 001 per share. This issuance was a privatsdction pursuant to

Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On October 30, 2003, we entered into an agreemigmtRoccus Capital Partners, LLC ("RCP") and AléarAdvisors (AA") in which RCP
and AA would provide strategic advisement to us.J@nuary 27, 2004, as an engagement fee, Richd&drkley and Marc A. Heskell,
principals of RCP and Alan Sheinwald, principalf@ were each issued 75,000 shares of our commak stib$0.001 per share. These
issuances were private transactions pursuant tiio8et(2) of the Securities Act.

On December 1, 2003, we entered into an agreem#nOFSG, in which CFSG would provide consultingviees in the form of investor
relations and public relations. In considerationdervices to be rendered, on January 27, 2004|est&Vunderlich was issued 60,000 shares
of our common stock at $0.001 per share with 104d@0es issued each month based upon performatergacsatisfactory to both parties.
This issuance was a private transaction pursugdettion 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 700,000 shares @@umon stock at $0.01 per share to Titan Entartant Group pursuant to a consulting
services agreement in which Titan Entertainmenu@neould create strategic business relationshipagoThis issuance was a private
transaction pursuant to

Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 600,000 shares @@umon stock at $0.01 per share to Michael JnS§tersuant to a consulting services
agreement in which Michael J. Stern would creatgegic business relationships for us. This isseavas a private transaction pursuant to
Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 600,000 shares @a@umon stock at $0.01 per share to KBK Venturas, pursuant to a consulting
services agreement in which KBK Ventures would ietrategic business relationships for us. Tlsigdace was a private transaction
pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 800,000 shares @a@umon stock at $0.01 per share to 3CD Consultib@ pursuant to a consulting
services agreement in which 3CD Consulting woulhta strategic business relationships for us. iShisance was a private transaction
pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27,2004, we issued 600,000 shares @amamon stock at $0.01 per share to Ronald E. @eipnt to a consulting services
agreement in which Ronald E. Gee would createegfimbusiness relationships us. This issuance waisae transaction pursuant to Section
4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 155 shares of Seiesferred Stock (with a stated value of $5,080ghare and a conversion price of $(
per share) and warrants to purchase an aggregate5f0,000 of our common stock. This private ptaeet was exempt from registration
pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, we issued 40,000 shares a@mmon stock at $0.001 per share to Donald F.ritffin consideration of services on
our behalf. This issuance was a private transagioauant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.
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On January 27, 2004, we issued 10,000 shares aooumon stock at $0.001 per share to Robert Rubdonsideration of services on our
behalf. This issuance was a private transactioayaunt to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On January 27, 2004, Brian Scott converted a $20p@0missory note dated April 1, 2003 in the amafr$$20,000 into 80,000 shares of the
our common stock at $0.25 per share. This issuamsea private transaction pursuant to
Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On April 5, 2004, we issued 450,000 shares of onnroon stock issued to Capital Funding Solutionsadiateral pursuant to a factoring
agreement were cancelled.

In May 2004, we issued 5,310,000 shares of our comstock at $0.10 per share and 5,310,000 warexetsisable at $0.25 per share. This
issuance was a private transaction pursuant todBetf2) of the Securities Act

On May 25, 2004, we issued 15.861 shares of SArlaeferred Stock (with a stated value of $5,000g&@re and a conversion price of $0.10
per share) and warrants to purchase an aggreg@g3di65 of our common stock. This private placemers exempt from registration
pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On June 4, 2004, we issued 30,500 stock purchasantsexercisable at $0.25 per share and 19,588 purchase warrants exercisable at
$0.10 per share each to Marc Haskell, Richard Bgriahd Alan Sheinwald pursuant to a consultingement. This issuance was a private
transaction pursuant to

Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On June 4, 2004, Michael Kelly converted a promigsmte in the amount of $5.000 into 50,000 shafesur common stock at $0.10 per
share. This issuance was a private transactiorugnt$o Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On June 4, 2004, we issued 30,000 shares of oumoonstock valued at $.10 per share to Forma Degslgasfor services rendered. This
issuance was a private transaction pursuant toddetf2) of the Securities Act.

On June 4, 2004, we issued 310,000 stock purchasants to Dennis Oon, Gary Murphy, Brian Kramed Ed English exercisable at $0.20
per share for services rendered. This issuancepsisate transaction pursuant to Section 4(2hef3ecurities Act.

On June 8, 2004, we issued 975,000 shares of aumon stock valued at $.10 per share and 975,008 purchase warrants exercisable at
$0.25 per share pursuant to an agreement in whictet Capital would provide investor relation sees for us. This issuance was exempt
from registration pursuant to

Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On June 8, 2004, we issued 375,000 shares of aomom stock valued at $.10 per share and 375,008 pirchase warrants exercisable at
$0.25 per share to Advisory Group Ltd. pursuargrt@greement in which Advisory Group Ltd. wouldpde investor relation services for
us. This issuance was exempt from registrationyaunsto Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On June 8, 2004, we issued 200,000 shares of aomon stock valued at $.10 per share to Phil SnovadeinC. Clark Burns pursuant to a
consulting agreement. This issuance was a privatsaction pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Seesrifict.

On June 16, 2004, we issued 60,000 shares of oumon stock valued at $.10 per share and 100,0@8 ptarchase warrants exercisable at
$0.50 each to Frank Maresca Associate, Inc., Willgchnell & Associates, Inc. and Bruce W. Geigekssociates, Inc. pursuant to a
consulting agreement. This issuance was a privatsaction pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Seesrifict.

On July 14, 2004, we issued 100,000 shares of omrfion Stock to John Hanemaayer at $0.10 per shlaigissuance was exempt from
registration pursuant to Section 4(2) of the S¢imsiAct.
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On July 15, 2004, we issued 100,000 stock purcivaseants exercisable at $0.20 per share to MicBa&lonicek for services rendered. This
issuance was exempt from registration pursuaneti&@ 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On July 30, 2004, we issued 100,000 shares of oormon Stock to David Bomberg pursuant to a congyligreement. This issuance was a
private transaction pursuant to Section 4(2) ofSbeurities Act.

On August 24, 2004, we issued 701,000 shares ofoormon Stock against exercise of warrants at §0e2Share. This issuance was
exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4(2he Securities Act.

On August 24, 2004, holders of 4 shares of oureSeki Convertible Preferred Stock exercised thgints to convert into 200,000 shares of
Common Stock. This issuance was exempt from registr pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Ac

On September 17, 2004, we issued 200,000 shams @ommon Stock against exercise of warrants &550er share. This issuance was
exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4§2je Securities Act.

On September 17, 2004, we issued 150,000 stockaseovarrants to Donald B. Hutton for services eeed at $0.25 per share. This
issuance was exempt from registration pursuaneti®@ 4(2) of the Securities Act.

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wéeead into a Securities Purchase Agreement with Rafiners, LLC, AJW Qualified
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd., and New Milleam Partners Il, LLC on September 23, 2004 for #ie of (i) $1,500,000 in secured
convertible notes and (ii) a warrants to buy 2,880,shares of our common stock.

The investors provided us with the funds as follows
0 $500,000 was disbursed on September 23, 2004;
0 $500,000 was disbursed on October 20, 2004; and
0 $500,000 was disbursed on November 18, 2004.

The secured convertible notes bear interest at hidyre two years from the date of issuance, am@d@mvertible into our common stock, at
the investors' option, at the lower of (i) $0.72i9r50% of the average of the three lowest intnattading prices for the common stock on the
Over-The€ounter Bulletin Board for the 20 trading days befout not including the conversion date. The fuithcipal amount of the secur
convertible notes are due upon default under test@f secured convertible notes. In addition, weehgranted the investors a security
interest in substantially all of our assets andliettual property and registration rights. Thenaats are exercisable until five years from the
date of issuance at a purchase price of $0.50haee sIn addition the warrants exercise price gdjgsted in the event we issue common ¢

at a price below market, with the exception of aagurities issued as of the date of this warrant.

On October 11, 2004, we issued 50,000 stock pueciasrants exercisable at $0.20 per share to Féeetwssociates for services rendered.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteaBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On October 18, 2004, we issued 500,000 sharesraommon Stock to Greenfield Capital, LLC pursuana placement agent agreement.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On October 18, 2004, Dolores and Ray L. Jenningseared a promissory note in the amount of $21&®hto 140,019 shares of our
Common Stock at $0.15 per share. This issuanceawasate transaction pursuant to Section 4(2hef3ecurities Act.
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On October 18, 2004, we issued 90,000 shares a€oommon Stock to Dolores and Ray L. Jennings forises rendered. This issuance was
exempt from registration pursuant to Section 4(2he Securities Act.

On October 18, 2004, we issued 100,000 sharesraommon Stock to Sichenzia Ross Friedman FerehBefdr legal services rendered.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On November 8, 2004, we issued 250,000 stock paechvarrants exercisable at $0.20 per share to RgBapital, LLC for services
rendered. This issuance was exempt from registratimsuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On November 8, 2004, we issued 50,000 stock puecivasrants exercisable at $0.20 per share to Stéphe&sropp for services rendered.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteaBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On November 8, 2004, we issued 50,000 stock puechasrants exercisable at $0.20 per share to TynGttDudgeon for services rendered.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On November 8, 2004, we issued 200,000 stock paecharrants exercisable$0.20 per share to William Walker for services ienedl. Thit
issuance was exempt from registration pursuanetti& 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On December 10, 2004, we issued 203,867 sharag @@mmon Stock to our Series A Preferred Sharehnsldt $0.44 per share as a penalty
for late registration of the underlying stock. Thisuance was exempt from registration pursuaSetdion 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On December 14, 2004, we issued 200,000 stock aseciarrants exercisable at $0.20 per share teaWilValker for services rendered.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.

On December 14, 2004, we issued 200,000 stock asecivarrants exercisable at $0.20 per share tceHbinBostfor services rendered. This
issuance was exempt from registration pursuaneti&@ 4(2) of the Securities Act.

In December 2004, holders converted 15 sharesrdberies A Preferred Stock into 750,000 sharesioflmmmon Stock at $.10 per share.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteaBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.

In January 2005, holders converted 33.5 sharesrdberies A Preferred Stock into 1,425,000 sharesioCommon Stock at $.10 per share.
This issuance was exempt from registration pursteaBection 4(2) of the Securities Act.

In February 2005, holders converted 5 shares ofeues A Preferred Stock into 250,000 shares ofCammon Stock at $.10 per share. This
issuance was exempt from registration pursuaneti& 4(2) of the Securities Act.

To obtain funding for our ongoing operations, wéeead into a Securities Purchase Agreement with Rafiners, LLC, AJW Qualified
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd., and New Milleam Partners Il, LLC on April 22, 2005 for the safqi) $1,500,000 in secured
convertible notes and (ii) a warrants to buy 25,000 shares of our common stock.

The investors provided us with an aggregate of (L0 as follows:
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0 $600,000 was disbursed on April 22, 2005;
o $500,000 was disbursed on May 24, 2005; and
0 $400,000 was disbursed on July 19, 2005.

The secured convertible notes bear interest at bdyre three years from the date of issuanceaemndonvertible into our common stock, at
the investors' option, at the lower of (i) $0.03i9r50% of the average of the three lowest intnattading prices for the common stock on the
Over-TheCounter Bulletin Board for the 20 trading days befout not including the conversion date. The ffuithcipal amount of the secur
convertible notes are due upon default under thegt®f secured convertible notes. In addition, weehgranted the investors a security
interest in substantially all of our assets andliettual property and registration rights. Thenaats are exercisable until five years from the
date of issuance at a purchase price of $0.03haee sIn addition the warrants exercise price gdjssted in the event we issue common ¢

at a price below market, with the exception of aagurities issued as of the date of this warrant.

During the three months ended June 30, 2005, weds$,325,000 shares of common stock for the ceiorenof 26.5 shares of Class A
preferred stock.

In April, 2005, we issued 800,000 shares of our mam stock at $0.03 per share in exchange for sesviendered.
In June, 2005, we issued 250,000 shares of our constock at $0.02 per share in exchange for sexvaedered.

* All of the above offerings and sales were deetoelle exempt under rule 506 of Regulation D andi&ed(2) of the Securities Act of

1933, as amended. No advertising or general satiioit was employed in offering the securities. ®fferings and sales were made to a
limited number of persons, all of whom were acdestlinvestors, business associates of Cyberluxexwive officers of Cyberlux, and
transfer was restricted by Cyberlux Corporatioadécordance with the requirements of the Secudtef 1933. In addition to
representations by the above-referenced personsawemade independent determinations that afleofbove-referenced persons were
accredited or sophisticated investors, and that were capable of analyzing the merits and riskiheir investment, and that they understood
the speculative nature of their investment. Furttaee, all of the above-referenced persons wereigedwith access to our Securities and
Exchange Commission filings.

Except as expressly set forth above, the indivielaald entities to whom we issued securities asateld in this section of the registration
statement are unaffiliated with us.
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ITEM 27. EXHIBITS.

The following exhibits are included as part of therm SB-2. References to "the Company" in thisikixhist mean Cyberlux Corporation, a

Nevada corporatiot

EXHIBIT NO.

DESCRIPTION

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

Articles of Incorporation, dated
an exhibit to the registration
with the Commission on December
herein by reference.

Certificate of Amendment to the
dated as of April 3, 2003, f
registration statement on Form S
on April 30, 2003 and incorporate

Bylaws of Cyberlux Corporation,
registration statement on Form 10
on December 17, 2001 and incorpor

Certificate of Designation of Ser
as an exhibit to the current repo
Commission on January 8, 2004
reference.

Securities Purchase Agreement, da
by and among Cyberlux Corporati
Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Offs
Capital Partners Il, LLC, filed
report on Form 8-K filed with the
2004 and incorporated herein by r

Secured Convertible Note issued
September 23, 2004, filed as Exhi
on Form 8-K filed with the Commi
and incorporated herein by refere

Secured Convertible Note issued
LLC, dated September 23, 2004,
current report on Form 8-K fi
September 29, 2004 and incorporat

Secured Convertible Note issued
September 23, 2004, filed as Exhi
on Form 8-K filed with the Commi
and incorporated herein by refere

Secured Convertible Note issue
Partners Il, LLC, dated Septembe
4.5 to the current report on
Commission on September 29, 2004
reference.

Common Stock Purchase Warrant i
dated September 23, 2004, filed
report on Form 8-K filed with the
2004 and incorporated herein by r

Common Stock Purchase Warrant w

LLC, dated September 23, 2004,
current report on Form 8-K fi
September 29, 2004 and incorporat

Common Stock Purchase Warrant w

September 23, 2004, filed as Exhi
on Form 8-K filed with the Commi
and incorporated herein by refere

Common Stock Purchase Warrant
Partners Il, LLC, dated Septembe
4.9 to the current report on
Commission on September 29, 2004
reference.

-7

as of May 17, 2000, filed as
statement on Form 10-SB filed
17, 2001 and incorporated

Articles of Incorporation,
iled as an exhibit to the
B-2 filed with the Commission
d herein by reference.

filed as an exhibit to the
-SB filed with the Commission
ated herein by reference.

ies A Preferred Stock, filed
rt on Form 8-K filed with the
and incorporated herein by

ted as of September 23, 2004,
on, AJW Partners, LLC, AJW
hore, Ltd. and New Millennium
as Exhibit 4.1 to the current

Commission on September 29,
eference.

to AJW Offshore, Ltd., dated
bit 4.2 to the current report
ssion on September 29, 2004
nce.

to AJW Qualified Partners,
filed as Exhibit 4.3 to the
led with the Commission on
ed herein by reference.

to AJW Partners, LLC, dated
bit 4.4 to the current report
ssion on September 29, 2004
nce.

d to New Millennium Capital
r 23, 2004, filed as Exhibit
Form 8-K filed with the
and incorporated herein by

ssued to AJW Offshore, Ltd.,
as Exhibit 4.6 to the current

Commission on September 29,
eference.

ith AJW Qualified Partners,

filed as Exhibit 4.7 to the
led with the Commission on
ed herein by reference.

ith AJW Partners, LLC, dated
bit 4.8 to the current report
ssion on September 29, 2004
nce.

with New Millennium Capital
r 23, 2004, filed as Exhibit
Form 8-K filed with the
and incorporated herein by



4.10

4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

4.21

4.22

4.23

4.24

4.25

4.26

4.27

4.28

Registration Rights Agreement, da
by and among Cyberlux Corporati
Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Offs
Capital Partners Il, LLC, filed a
report on Form 8-K filed with the
2004 and incorporated herein by r

Security Agreement, dated as of
among Cyberlux Corporation, AJW
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Lt
Partners I, LLC, filed as Exhib
on Form 8-K filed with the Commi
and incorporated herein by refere

Intellectual Property Security
September 23, 2004, by and among
Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified Part
and New Millennium Capital Partn
4.12 tothe current report on
Commission on September 29, 2004
reference.

Guaranty and Pledge Agreement, da
by and among Cyberlux Corporati
Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Of
Capital Partners I, LLC and Dona
4.13 to the current report on
Commission on September 29, 2004
reference.

Secured Convertible Note issued
October 20, 2004.

Secured Convertible Note issued
LLC, dated October 20, 2004.

Secured Convertible Note issued
October 20, 2004.

Secured Convertible Note issue
Partners Il, LLC, dated October 2

Common Stock Purchase Warrant i
dated October 20, 2004.

Common Stock Purchase Warrant w
LLC, dated October 20, 2004.

Common Stock Purchase Warrant w
October 20, 2004.

Common Stock Purchase Warrant
Partners Il, LLC, dated October 2

Secured Convertible Note issued
November 18, 2004.

Secured Convertible Note issued
LLC, dated November 18, 2004.

Secured Convertible Note issued
November 18, 2004.

Secured Convertible Note issue
Partners Il, LLC, dated November

Common Stock Purchase Warrant i
dated November 18, 2004.

Common Stock Purchase Warrant w
LLC, dated November 18, 2004.

Common Stock Purchase Warrant w
November 18, 2004.

ted as of September 23, 2004,
on, AJW Partners, LLC, AJW
hore, Ltd. and New Millennium
s Exhibit 4.10 to the current

Commission on September 29,
eference.

September 23, 2004, by and
Partners, LLC, AJW Qualified
d. and New Millennium Capital
it 4.11 to the current report
ssion on September 29, 2004
nce.

Agreement, dated as of

Cyberlux Corporation, AJW
ners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Ltd.
ers I, LLC, filed as Exhibit

Form 8-K filed with the
and incorporated herein by

ted as of September 23, 2004,
on, AJW Partners, LLC, AJW
fshore, Ltd., New Millennium
Id F. Evans, filed as Exhibit
Form 8-K filed with the
and incorporated herein by

to AJW Offshore, Ltd., dated
to AJW Qualified Partners,
to AJW Partners, LLC, dated
d to New Millennium Capital
0, 2004.

ssued to AJW Offshore, Ltd.,
ith AJW Qualified Partners,
ith AJW Partners, LLC, dated
with New Millennium Capital
0, 2004.

to AJW Offshore, Ltd., dated
to AJW Qualified Partners,
to AJW Partners, LLC, dated
d to New Millennium Capital
18, 2004.

ssued to AJW Offshore, Ltd.,

ith AJW Qualified Partners,

ith AJW Partners, LLC, dated



4.29

4.30

4.31

4.32

4.33

4.34

4.35

4.36

4.37

4.38

4.39

4.40

4.41

4.42

Common Stock Purchase Warrant
Partners Il, LLC, dated November

Securities Purchase Agreement, d
and among Cyberlux Corporation
Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Offs
Capital Partners Il, LLC, filed
report on Form 8-K filed with the
and incorporated herein by refere

Secured Convertible Note issued
April 22, 2005, filed as an exhi
Form 8-K filed with the Commis
incorporated herein by reference.

Secured Convertible Note issued
LLC, dated April 22, 2005, filed
report on Form 8-K filed with the
and incorporated herein by refere

Secured Convertible Note issued
April 22, 2005, filed as an exhi
Form 8-K filed with the Commis
incorporated herein by reference.

Secured Convertible Note issue
Partners Il, LLC, dated April 22,
the current report on Form 8-K f
April 28, 2005 and incorporated h

Common Stock Purchase Warrant i
dated April 22, 2005, filed as
report on Form 8-K filed with the
and incorporated herein by refere

Common Stock Purchase Warrant w
LLC, dated April 22, 2005, filed
report on Form 8-K filed with the
and incorporated herein by refere

Common Stock Purchase Warrant w
April 22, 2005, filed as an exhi
Form 8-K filed with the Commis
incorporated herein by reference.

Common Stock Purchase Warrant
Partners Il, LLC, dated April 22,
the current report on Form 8-K f
April 28, 2005 and incorporated h

Registration Rights Agreement, d
and among Cyberlux Corporation
Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Offs
Capital Partners Il, LLC, filed
report on Form 8-K filed with the
and incorporated herein by refere

Security Agreement, dated as of
Cyberlux Corporation, AJW Par
Partners, LLC, AJW Offshore, Lt
Partners II, LLC, filed as an exh
Form 8-K filed with the Commis
incorporated herein by reference.

Intellectual Property Security
22,2005, by and among Cyberlux
LLC, AJW Qualified Partners, LLC
Millennium Capital Partners Il,
the current report on Form 8-K f
April 28, 2005 and incorporated h

Guaranty and Pledge Agreement, d
and among Cyberlux Corporation
Qualified Partners, LLC, AJW Of
Capital Partners I, LLC and D
exhibit to the current report
Commission on April 28, 2005
reference.
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18, 2004.

ated as of April 22, 2005, by
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Commission on April 28, 2005
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sion on April 28, 2005 and
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erein by reference.
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, AJW Partners, LLC, AJW
hore, Ltd. and New Millennium
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Commission on April 28, 2005
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tners, LLC, AJW Qualified
d. and New Millennium Capital
ibit to the current report on
sion on April 28, 2005 and

Agreement, dated as of April
Corporation, AJW Partners,
, AJW Offshore, Ltd. and New
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10.12 Form of Series A Warrant issued i n connection with the sale of
Series A Convertible Preferred S tock, filed as an exhibit to
the current report on Form 8-K f iled with the Commission on
January 8, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.13 Form of Series B Warrant issued i n connection with the sale of
Series A Convertible Preferred S tock, filed as an exhibit to
the current report on Form 8-K f iled with the Commission on
January 8, 2004 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.14 Lock-up Agreement, dated as of De cember 31, 2003, by and among
Cyberlux Corporation and certai n officers and directors of
Cyberlux Corporation, filed as an exhibit to the current
report on Form 8-K filed with th e Commission on January 8,
2004 and incorporated herein by r eference.

141 Code of Conduct, filed as an exh ibit to the annual report on
Form 10-KSB filed with the Comm ission on April 15, 2005 and
incorporated herein by reference.

23.1 Consent of Russell Bedford Stef anou Mirchandani LLP (filed
herewith).

23.2 Consent of legal counsel (see Exh ibit 5.1).

ITEM 28. UNDERTAKINGS.

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes to:

(1) File, during any period in which offers or sabre being made, a post-effective amendmentgadiistration statement to:
(i) Include any prospectus required by Section {Bfaof the Securities Act of 1933, as amended ‘(Bexurities Act");

(i) Reflect in the prospectus any facts or evevitich, individually or together, represent a fundstal change in the information in the
registration statement. Notwithstanding the foragpany increase or decrease in volume of secsidfiiered (if the total dollar value of the
securities offered would not exceed that which veggstered) and any deviation from the low or heégial of the estimated maximum offering
range may be reflected in the form of prospectesl fivith the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b)asriie Securities Act if, in the
aggregate, the changes in volume and price regrasanore than a 20% change in the maximum aggrexfering price set forth in the
"Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effee registration statement, and

(iii) Include any additional or changed materigbimation on the plan of distribution.

(2) For determining liability under the Securitigst, treat each post-effective amendment as a eggtration statement of the securities
offered, and the offering of the securities at tirak to be the initial bona fide offering.

(3) File a post-effective amendment to remove fregistration any of the securities that remain tchadthe end of the offering.

(4) For purposes of determining any liability untiee Securities Act, treat the information omitfemm the form of prospectus filed as part of
this registration statement in reliance upon R@@Atand contained in a form of prospectus filedhmsy registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(1)
or (4) or 497(h) under the Securities Act as phthis registration statement as of the time it Waslared effective.

(5) For determining any liability under the SedestAct, treat each post-effective amendment tbatains a form of prospectus as a new
registration statement for the securities offerethe registration statement, and that offerinthefsecurities at that time as the initial bona
fide offering of those securities.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisimmder the Securities Act may be permitted to dine;tofficers and controlling persons of the
registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisiongtherwise, the registrant has been advised thaeimpinion of the Securities and Exchange
Commission such indemnification is against pubbtiqy as expressed in the Securities Act and exettore, unenforceable.

1-11



In the event that a claim for indemnification agaisuch liabilities (other than the payment byrégistrant of expenses incurred or paid by a
director, officer or controlling person of the rsigant in the successful defense of any actiomosyroceeding) is asserted by such director,
officer or controlling person in connection withetbecurities being registered, the registrant willess in the opinion of its counsel the me
has been settled by controlling precedent, sulatdourt of appropriate jurisdiction the questidmether such indemnification by it is
against public policy as expressed in the Secarfigt and will be governed by the final adjudicatif such issue.
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with the requirements of the Seegrifict of 1933, the registrant certifies that i h@asonable grounds to believe that it meets
all of the requirements of filing on Form SB-2 amghorizes this registration statement to be sigmeits behalf by the undersigned, in the
City of Durham, State of North Carolina, on Novem®g2005.

By:

By:

CYBERLUX CORPORATION

/'s/ DONALD F. EVANS

Donal d F. Evans, Chief Executive O ficer, Principal
Executive Oficer and Chairman of the Board of Directors

/'s/ DAVI D D. DOMI NG

David D. Downi ng, Chief Financial Oficer, Principal
Fi nancial Oficer and Principal Accounting Oficer

In accordance with the requirements of the Seesrifict of 1933, this registration statement waregigby the following persons in the

capacities and on the dates stated.

SIGNATURE

/s DONALD F. EVANS

Donald F. Evans

/s/ DAVID D. DOWNIN

David D. Downin

/sl MARK D. SCHMIDT

Mark D. Schmidt

/s/ JOHN W. RINGO

John W. Ringo

/s/ ALAN H. NINNEMAN

Alan H. Ninneman

(Principal Executive

TITLE DATE

Chief Executive Offic er
Officer) and
of Directors

November 9, 2005

Chairman of the Board

Chief Financial Offic er November 9, 2005
(Principal Financial Officer and
Principal Accounting Officer)
President, Chief Oper ating Officer November 9, 2005
and Director
Secretary, Corporate Counsel November 9, 2005

and Director

Senior Vice President and Director November 9, 2005
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EXHIBIT 23.1
CONSENT OF REGISTERED INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
TO: Cyberlux Corporation

As independent registered certified public accountstave hereby consent to the incorporation byregiee in this Registration Statement on
Form SB2, of our report, which includes an explanatoryagaaph regarding the substantial doubt about theg@2ay's ability to continue a:
going concern, dated March 17, 2005 relating tdithencial statements of Cyberlux Corporation amthe reference to our Firm under the
caption "Experts" appearing in the Prospectus.

/'s/ RUSSELL BEDFORD STEFANOU M RCHANDANI LLP

Russel | Bedford Stefanou M rchandani LLP

New Yor k, New Yor k
Novenber 8, 2005



